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NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information included in this report is forward-looking in nature within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act
of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. This report uses terminology such as “anticipates,” “believes,”

“plans,

4

expects,” “future,” “intends,” [13 ” & AN 13

may,” “will,” “should,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue” and similar

expressions to identify forward-looking statements. Examples of forward-looking statements in this report include statements about:

our future financial performance and condition;

our business plans, objectives, prospects, growth and operating strategies;
our future capital expenditures and level of acquisition activity;

market opportunities and competitive positions;

our future cash flows and expected cash requirements;

estimated risks; and

stock price.

Forward-looking statements are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors, including but
not limited to the following, any of which may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially from those
expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements:

the current economic environment and its affect on the markets in which we operate;

the levels of expenditures on advertising in general and outdoor advertising in particular;
risks and uncertainties relating to our significant indebtedness;

the demand for outdoor advertising;

our need for, and ability to obtain, additional funding for acquisitions and operations;
Lamar Advertising’s consideration of an election to real estate investment trust status;
increased competition within the outdoor advertising industry;

the regulation of the outdoor advertising industry by federal, state and local governments;
our ability to renew expiring contracts at favorable rates;

the integration of businesses that we acquire and our ability to recognize cost savings and operating efficiencies as a result
of these acquisitions;

our ability to successfully implement our digital deployment strategy; and

changes in accounting principles, policies or guidelines.

The forward-looking statements in this report are based on our current good faith beliefs, however, actual results may differ due
to inaccurate assumptions, the factors listed above or other foreseeable or unforeseeable factors. Consequently, we cannot guarantee
that any of the forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate. The forward-looking statements in this report speak only as of
the date of this report, and Lamar Advertising Company and Lamar Media Corp. expressly disclaim any obligation or undertaking to
update or revise any forward-looking statement contained in this report, except as required by law.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

The industry and market data presented throughout this report are based on the experience and estimates of our management and
the data in reports issued by third-parties, including the Outdoor Advertising Association of America (OAAA). In each case, we
believe this industry and market data is reasonable. We have not, however, independently verified the industry and market data
derived from third-party sources, and no independent source has verified the industry and market data derived from management’s
experience and estimates.



PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Lamar Advertising Company, referred to in this Annual Report as the “Company” or “Lamar Advertising” or “we” is one of the
largest outdoor advertising companies in the United States based on number of displays and has operated under the Lamar name since
1902. We operate in a single operating and reporting segment, advertising. We sell advertising on billboards, buses, shelters, benches
and logo plates. As of December 31, 2012, we owned and operated over 144,000 billboard advertising displays in 44 states, Canada
and Puerto Rico, over 115,000 logo advertising displays in 22 states and the province of Ontario, Canada, and operated over 34,000
transit advertising displays in 15 states, Canada and Puerto Rico. We offer our customers a fully integrated service, satisfying all
aspects of their billboard display requirements from ad copy production to placement and maintenance.

Our Business

We operate three types of outdoor advertising displays: billboards, logo signs and transit advertising displays.

Billboards. We sell most of our advertising space on two types of billboards: bulletins and posters.

. Bulletins are generally large, illuminated advertising structures that are located on major highways and target vehicular
traffic.
. Posters are generally smaller advertising structures that are located on major traffic arteries and city streets and target

vehicular and pedestrian traffic.

In addition to these traditional billboards, we also sell digital billboards, which are generally located on major traffic arteries and
city streets. As of December 31, 2012, we owned and operated over 1,700 digital billboard advertising displays in 40 states, Canada
and Puerto Rico.

Logo signs. We sell advertising space on logo signs located near highway exits.

. Logo signs generally advertise nearby gas, food, camping, lodging and other attractions.

We are the largest provider of logo signs in the United States, operating 22 of the 26 privatized state logo sign contracts. As of
December 31, 2012, we operated over 115,000 logo sign advertising displays in 22 states and Canada.

Transit advertising displays. We also sell advertising space on the exterior and interior of public transportation vehicles, transit
shelters and benches in over 60 markets. As of December 31, 2012, we operated over 34,000 transit advertising displays in 15 states,
Canada and Puerto Rico.

Corporate History

We have operated under the Lamar name since our founding in 1902 and have been publicly traded on NASDAQ under the
symbol “LAMR” since 1996. We completed a reorganization on July 20, 1999 that created our current holding company structure. At
that time, the operating company (then called Lamar Advertising Company) was renamed Lamar Media Corp., and all of the operating
company’s stockholders became stockholders of a new holding company. The new holding company then took the Lamar Advertising
Company name, and Lamar Media Corp. became a wholly owned subsidiary of Lamar Advertising Company.

In this Annual Report, we refer to Lamar Advertising Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, unless the context otherwise
requires, as the “Company” or “we” and Lamar Advertising’s wholly owned subsidiary Lamar Media Corp. as “Lamar Media.”

Where you can find more information

We make our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to
these reports available free of charge through our website, www.lamar.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after filing them with,
or furnishing them to, the Securities and Exchange Commission. Information contained on the website is not part of this Annual
Report.



Operating Strategies

We strive to be a leading provider of outdoor advertising services in each of the markets that we serve, and our operating
strategies for achieving that goal include:

Continuing to provide high quality local sales and service. We seek to identify and closely monitor the needs of our
customers and to provide them with a full complement of high quality advertising services. Local advertising constituted
approximately 78% of our net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2012, which management believes is higher than the
industry average. We believe that the experience of our regional, territory and local managers has contributed greatly to our
success. For example, our regional managers have been with us for an average of 29 years. In an effort to provide high quality
sales and service at the local level, we employed approximately 800 local account executives as of December 31, 2012. Local
account executives are typically supported by additional local staff and have the ability to draw upon the resources of our central
office, as well as our offices in other markets, in the event business opportunities or customers’ needs support such an allocation
of resources.

Continuing a centralized control and decentralized management structure. Our management believes that, for our
particular business, centralized control and a decentralized organization provide for greater economies of scale and are more
responsive to local market demands. Therefore, we maintain centralized accounting and financial control over our local
operations, but our local managers are responsible for the day-to-day operations in each local market and are compensated
according to that market’s financial performance.

Continuing to focus on internal growth. Within our existing markets, we seek to increase our revenue and improve cash
flow by employing highly-targeted local marketing efforts to improve our display occupancy rates and by increasing advertising
rates where and when demand can absorb rate increases. Our local offices spearhead this effort and respond to local customer
demands quickly.

In addition, we routinely invest in upgrading our existing displays and constructing new displays. During the last ten years
we invested approximately $1.2 billion in capitalized expenditures, which include improvements to our existing displays and in
constructing new displays. Our regular improvement and expansion of our advertising display inventory allows us to provide
high quality service to our current advertisers and to attract new advertisers.

Continuing to pursue other outdoor advertising opportunities. We plan to pursue additional logo sign contracts. Logo sign
opportunities arise periodically, both from states initiating new logo sign programs and states converting from government-
owned and operated programs to privately-owned and operated programs. Furthermore, we plan to pursue additional tourist
oriented directional sign programs in both the United States and Canada and also other motorist information signing programs as
opportunities present themselves. In addition, in an effort to maintain market share, we continue to pursue attractive transit
advertising opportunities as they become available.

Reinvesting in capital expenditures including digital technology. We have historically invested in capital expenditures,
however, during 2009 and 2010, we significantly reduced our capital expenditures to position the Company to manage through
the economic recession. As a result of the economic recovery, the Company began to reinvest in capital expenditures beginning
in 2011. We spent approximately $106 million in total capital expenditures in fiscal 2012, of which $42.1 million was spent on
digital technology. We expect our 2013 capitalized expenditures to approximate our spending in 2012.

COMPANY OPERATIONS
Billboard Advertising

We sell most of our advertising space on two types of billboard advertising displays: bulletins and posters. As of December 31,
2012, we owned and operated over 144,000 billboard advertising displays in 44 states, Canada and Puerto Rico. In 2012, we derived
approximately 72% of our billboard advertising net revenues from bulletin sales and 28% from poster sales.

Bulletins are large, advertising structures (the most common size is fourteen feet high by forty-eight feet wide, or 672 square
feet) consisting of panels on which advertising copy is displayed. We wrap advertising copy printed with computer-generated graphics
on a single sheet of vinyl around the structure. To attract more attention, some of the panels may extend beyond the linear edges of the
display face and may include three-dimensional embellishments. Because of their greater impact and higher cost, bulletins are usually
located on major highways and target vehicular traffic. At December 31, 2012, we operated approximately 68,000 bulletin displays.

We generally sell individually-selected bulletin space to advertisers for the duration of the contract (usually one to twelve
months). We also sell bulletins as part of a rotary plan under which we rotate the advertising copy from one bulletin location to
another within a particular market at stated intervals (usually every sixty to ninety days) to achieve greater reach within that market.



Posters are smaller advertising structures (the most common size is eleven feet high by twenty-three feet wide, or 250 square
feet; we also operate junior posters, which are five feet high by eleven feet wide, or 55 square feet). Poster panels utilize a single
flexible sheet of polyethylene material that inserts into the face of the panel. Posters are concentrated on major traffic arteries and
target vehicular traffic, and junior posters are concentrated on city streets and target hard-to-reach pedestrian traffic and nearby
residents. At December 31, 2012, we operated approximately 76,000 poster displays.

We generally sell poster space for thirty- and sixty-day periods in packages called “showings,” which comprise a given number
of displays in a specified market area. We place and spread out the displays making up a showing in well-traveled areas to reach a
wide audience in the particular market.

In addition to the traditional displays described above, we also sell digital billboards. Digital billboards are large electronic light
emitting diode (LED) displays (the most common sizes are fourteen feet high by forty feet wide, or 560 square feet; ten and a half feet
high by thirty six feet wide, or 378 square feet; and ten feet high by twenty-one feet wide, or 210 square feet) that are generally
located on major traffic arteries and city streets. Digital billboards are capable of generating over one billion colors and vary in
brightness based on ambient conditions. They display completely digital advertising copy from various advertisers in a slide show
fashion, rotating each advertisement approximately every 6 to 8 seconds. At December 31, 2012, we operated over 1,700 digital
billboards in various markets, which represents approximately 15% of billboard advertising net revenue.

We own the physical structures on which the advertising copy is displayed. We build the structures on locations we either own
or lease. In each local office one employee typically performs site leasing activities for the markets served by that office. See Item 2.
— “Properties.”

In the majority of our markets, our local production staffs perform the full range of activities required to create and install
billboard advertising displays. Production work includes creating the advertising copy design and layout, coordinating its printing and
installing the designs on the displays. We provide our production services to local advertisers and to advertisers that are not
represented by advertising agencies, as most national advertisers represented by advertising agencies use preprinted designs that
require only our installation. Our talented design staff uses state-of-the-art technology to prepare creative, eye-catching displays for
our customers. We can also help with the strategic placement of advertisements throughout an advertiser’s market by using software
that allows us to analyze the target audience and its demographics. Our artists also assist in developing marketing presentations,
demonstrations and strategies to attract new customers.

In marketing billboard displays to advertisers, we compete with other forms of out-of-home advertising and other media. When
selecting the media and provider through which to advertise, advertisers consider a number of factors and advertising providers which
are described in the section entitled — “Competition” below.

Logo Sign Advertising

We entered the logo sign advertising business in 1988 and have become the largest provider of logo sign services in the United
States, operating 22 of the 26 privatized state logo contracts. We erect logo signs, which generally advertise nearby gas, food,
camping, lodging and other attractions, and directional signs, which direct vehicle traffic to nearby services and tourist attractions,
near highway exits. As of December 31, 2012, we operated over 38,000 logo sign structures containing over 115,000 logo advertising
displays in the United States and Canada.

We operate the logo sign contracts in the province of Ontario, Canada and in the following states:

Colorado Georgia Louisiana Minnesota Montana New Jersey Oklahoma
Delaware Kansas Maine Mississippi Nebraska New Mexico South Carolina
Florida.. Kentucky Michigan Missouri(1) Nevada Ohio Utah

Virginia

(1) The logo sign contract in Missouri is operated by a 66 2/3% owned partnership.

We also operate the tourist oriented directional signing (“TODS™) programs for the states of Colorado, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Michigan, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Jersey, Ohio, Virginia and the province of Ontario, Canada.

Our logo and TODS operations are decentralized. Generally, each office is staffed with an experienced local general manager,
local sales and office staff and a local signing sub-contractor. This decentralization allows the management staff of Interstate Logos,
L.L.C. (the subsidiary that operates all of the logo and directional sign-related businesses) to travel extensively to the various
operations and serve in a technical and management advisory capacity and monitor regulatory and contract compliance. We also run a
silk screening operation in Baton Rouge, Louisiana and a display construction company in Atlanta, Georgia.



State logo sign contracts represent the exclusive right to erect and operate logo signs within a state for a period of time. The
terms of the contracts vary, but generally range from five to ten years, with additional renewal terms. Each logo sign contract
generally allows the state to terminate the contract prior to its expiration and, in most cases, with compensation for the termination to
be paid to the company. When a logo sign contract expires, we transfer ownership of the advertising structures to the state. Depending
on the contract, we may or may not be entitled to compensation at that time. Of our twenty-three logo sign contracts in place, in the
United States and Canada, at December 31, 2012, three are subject to renewal in 2013.

States usually award new logo sign contracts and renew expiring logo sign contracts through an open proposal process. In
bidding for new and renewal contracts, we compete against three other national logo sign providers, as well as local companies based
in the state soliciting proposals.

In marketing logo signs to advertisers, we compete with other forms of out-of-home advertising and other media. When
selecting the media and provider through which to advertise, advertisers consider a number of factors and advertising providers which
are described in the section entitled — “Competition” below.

Transit Advertising

We entered into the transit advertising business in 1993 as a way to complement our existing business and maintain market
share in certain markets. We provide transit advertising displays on bus shelters, benches and buses in over 60 transit markets, and our
production staff provides a full range of creative and installation services to our transit advertising customers. As of December 31,
2012, we operated over 34,000 transit advertising displays in 15 states, Canada and Puerto Rico.

Municipalities usually award new transit advertising contracts and renew expiring transit advertising contracts through an open
bidding process. In bidding for new and renewal contracts, we compete against national outdoor advertising providers and local, on-
premise sign providers and sign construction companies. Transit advertising operators incur significant start-up costs to build and
install the advertising structures (such as transit shelters) upon being awarded contracts.

In marketing transit advertising displays to advertisers, we compete with other forms of out-of-home advertising and other
media. When selecting the media and provider through which to advertise, advertisers consider a number of factors and advertising
providers which are described in the section entitled — “Competition” below.

COMPETITION

Although the outdoor advertising industry has encountered a wave of consolidation, the industry remains fragmented. The
industry is comprised of several large outdoor advertising and media companies with operations in multiple markets, as well as
smaller, local companies operating a limited number of structures in one or a few local markets.

Although we primarily focus on small to mid-size markets where we can attain a strong market share, in each of our markets, we
compete against other providers of outdoor advertising and other types of media, including:

. Larger outdoor advertising providers, such as (i) Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., which operates billboards, street
furniture displays, transit displays and other out-of-home advertising displays in North America and worldwide and
(ii) CBS Outdoor, a division of CBS Corporation, which operates traditional outdoor, street furniture and transit
advertising properties in North America and worldwide. Clear Channel Outdoor and CBS Outdoor each have corporate
relationships with large media conglomerates and may have greater total resources, product offerings and opportunities for
cross-selling than we do.

. Other forms of media, such as broadcast and cable television, radio, print media, direct mail marketing, telephone
directories and the Internet.

d An increasing variety of out-of-home advertising media, such as advertising displays in shopping centers, malls, airports,
stadiums, movie theaters and supermarkets and advertising displays on taxis, trains and buses.

In selecting the form of media through which to advertise, advertisers evaluate their ability to target audiences having a specific
demographic profile, lifestyle, brand or media consumption or purchasing behavior or audiences located in, or traveling through, a
particular geography. Advertisers also compare the relative costs of available media, evaluating the number of impressions (potential
viewings), exposure (the opportunity for advertising to be seen) and circulation (traffic volume in a market), as well as potential
effectiveness, quality of related services (such as advertising copy design and layout) and customer service. In competing with other
media, we believe that outdoor advertising is relatively more cost-efficient than other media, allowing advertisers to reach broader
audiences and target specific geographic areas or demographics groups within markets.



We believe that our strong emphasis on sales and customer service and our position as a major provider of advertising services
in each of our primary markets enables us to compete effectively with the other outdoor advertising companies, as well as with other
media, within those markets.

CUSTOMERS

Our customer base is diverse. The table below sets forth the ten industries from which we derived most of our billboard
advertising revenues for the year ended December 31, 2012, as well as the percentage of billboard advertising revenues attributable to
the advertisers in those industries. The individual advertisers in these industries accounted for approximately 74% of our billboard
advertising net revenues in the year ended December 31, 2012. No individual advertiser accounted for more than 1.0% of our
billboard advertising net revenues in that period.

Percentage of Net
Billboard

Categories Advertising Revenues
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HEalth CarC .. nveeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeesetesessseesseeesbssaessaeaassesasstassaesssstsesamessonetessassssabersbbaeeasbaansrsansbesastesanesssstsesenes 10%
S BIVICE oo eereeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeesaaresesaeaeaeeeasssssesesssssssesasnrssesasssssesarsseeassaseaesaeensasstesossanaeesarbabese e R s aeeaarareaessranasesanaeeesanan 8%
Amusement — Entertainment/SPOTLS ........cociiiriiiiiiitiniriisienass ettt 7%
AAUTOTTIOTIVE 1o eveeeeereeeeeeeeseeeeesesasesaesassessessasssaessssassseasastassseessaneseaasbesssrssesasessabssearasenbasasbasassnesnstessseeessesonnts 6%
L@ 7Y 111 1= O OO OO PO PP P PSP PSPO T PSR SS IR 6%
Financial — Banks, Credit UIIONS ........veverrererierreereesesieneenerarisssesissseesessessasisssssssasssssssssssasssessessessnsssssssses 5%
T e COMUIMIUIIICALIONS .. vveeeeeeeeeeeeeerereeaaeeeeeossreesesasereeeessssssesanssaeasssssssanesasasasessorssssesssstesesarsrssasassnessnsnseessasaneses 4%
EUCALION oo evveeeeeeevreseeessresesesesaesasseeesesansasesassansesssssssesanssssessassensnssassasssssosssnsesissssntossrarssssnsnsnnsssssanesssssnesesssuses 4%

T4%

REGULATION

Outdoor advertising is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Regulations generally restrict the
size, spacing, lighting and other aspects of advertising structures and pose a significant barrier to entry and expansion in many
markets.

Federal law, principally the Highway Beautification Act of 1965 (the “HBA”™), regulates outdoor advertising on Federal — Aid
Primary, Interstate and National Highway Systems roads. The HBA requires states to “effectively control” outdoor advertising along
these roads, and mandates a state compliance program and state standards regarding size, spacing and lighting. The HBA requires any
state or political subdivision that compels the removal of a lawful billboard along a Federal — Aid Primary or Interstate highway to
pay just compensation to the billboard owner.

All states have passed billboard control statutes and regulations at least as restrictive as the federal requirements, including laws
requiring the removal of illegal signs at the owner’s expense (and without compensation from the state). Although we believe that the
number of our billboards that may be subject to removal as illegal is immaterial, and no state in which we operate has banned
billboards entirely, from time to time governments have required us to remove signs and billboards legally erected in accordance with
federal, state and local permit requirements and laws. Municipal and county governments generally also have sign controls as part of
their zoning laws and building codes. We contest laws and regulations that we believe unlawfully restrict our constitutional or other
legal rights and may adversely impact the growth of our outdoor advertising business.

Using federal funding for transportation enhancement programs, state governments have purchased and removed billboards for
beautification, and may do so again in the future. Under the power of eminent domain, state or municipal governments have laid claim
to property and forced the removal of billboards. Under a concept called amortization by which a governmental body asserts that a
billboard operator has earned compensation by continued operation over time, local governments have attempted to force removal of
legal but nonconforming billboards (i.e., billboards that conformed with applicable zoning regulations when built but which do not
conform to current zoning regulations). Although the legality of amortization is questionable, it has been upheld in some instances.
Often, municipal and county governments also have sign controls as part of their zoning laws, with some local governments
prohibiting construction of new billboards or allowing new construction only to replace existing structures. Although we have
generally been able to obtain satisfactory compensation for those of our billboards purchased or removed as a result of governmental
action, there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case in the future.



We have also introduced and intend to expand the deployment of digital billboards that display static digital advertising copy
from various advertisers that change every 6 to 8 seconds. We have encountered some existing regulations that restrict or prohibit
these types of digital displays but it has not yet materially impacted our digital deployment. Since digital billboards have only recently
been developed and introduced into the market on a large scale, existing regulations that currently do not apply to them by their terms
could be revised to impose greater restrictions. These regulations may impose greater restrictions on digital billboards due to alleged
concerns over aesthetics or driver safety.

In January 2013, Scenic America, Inc., a nonprofit membership organization, filed a lawsuit against the United States
Department of Transportation (USDOT) and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). The complaint alleges that the FHWA
exceeded its authority when, in 2007, the agency issued guidance to assist its division offices in evaluating state regulations that
authorize the construction and operation of digital billboards that are in conformance with restrictions on “intermittent”, “flashing” or
“moving” lights, which restrictions are contained in the individual federal-state agreements that implement the provisions of the HBA.
The complaint also alleges that in issuing the digital billboard guidance, the FHWA violated the Administrative Procedures Act by not
first engaging in formal rulemaking. The complaint further alleges that the FHWA guidance violated the HBA because it adopted “a
new lighting standard” without first amending the provisions of the federal-state agreements. Finally, the complaint alleges that the
guidance violates the HBA because digital billboards are themselves “inconsistent with customary use” of outdoor advertising, as that
term is used in the HBA. As the principal remedy for these alleged violations, the complaint seeks an injunction vacating the FHWA
guidance. If the FHWA guidance is vacated, the agency could then elect to undertake rulemaking or other new administrative action
with respect to digital billboards that, if enacted in a way that placed additional restrictions on digital billboards, ultimately could have
a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

In addition, due to their recent development, relatively few large scale studies have been conducted regarding driver safety
issues, if any, related to digital billboards. The U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration conducted a study
on whether the presence of digital billboards along roadways is associated with a reduction of driver safety for the public. We
understand that this study is currently under internal review and the date of its public release is unknown. If the results of this study
include adverse findings, it may result in regulations at the federal or state level that impose greater restrictions on digital billboards.

EMPLOYEES

We employed approximately 3,000 people as of December 31, 2012. Approximately 200 employees were engaged in overall
management and general administration at our management headquarters in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, and the remainder, including
approximately 800 local account executives, were employed in our operating offices.

Fifteen of our local offices employ billposters and construction personnel who are covered by collective bargaining agreements.
We believe that our relationship with our employees, including our 116 unionized employees, is good, and we have never experienced
a strike or work stoppage.

INFLATION
In the last three years, inflation has not had a significant impact on us.

SEASONALITY

Our revenues and operating results are subject to seasonality. Typically, we experience our strongest financial performance in
the summer and fall, and our weakest financial performance in the first quarter of the calendar year, partly because retailers cut back
their advertising spending immediately following the holiday shopping season. We expect this trend to continue in the future. Because
a significant portion of our expenses is fixed, a reduction in revenues in any quarter is likely to result in a period-to-period decline in
operating performance and net earnings.



ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
The Company’s substantial debt may adversely affect its business, financial condition and financial results.

The Company has borrowed substantially in the past and will continue to borrow in the future. At December 31, 2012, Lamar
Advertising Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Lamar Media, had approximately $2.16 billion of total debt outstanding, consisting
of approximately $384.7 million in bank debt, $339.1 million of senior notes and $1.4 billion in various series of senior subordinated
notes. Despite the level of debt presently outstanding, the terms of the indentures governing Lamar Media’s notes and the terms of the
senior credit facility allow Lamar Media to incur substantially more debt, including approximately $242.3 million available for
borrowing as of December 31, 2012 under the revolving senior credit facility.

The Company’s substantial debt and its use of cash flow from operations to make principal and interest payments on its debt
may, among other things:

. make it more difficult for the Company to comply with the financial covenants in its senior credit facility, which could
result in a default and an acceleration of all amounts outstanding under the facility;

. limit the cash flow available to fund the Company’s working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other general
corporate requirements;

. limit the Company’s ability to obtain additional financing to fund future working capital, capital expenditures or other
general corporate requirements;

. place the Company at a competitive disadvantage relative to those of its competitors that have less relative debt;

. force the Company to seek and obtain alternate or additional sources of funding, which may be unavailable, or may be on
less favorable terms, or may require the Company to obtain the consent of lenders under its senior credit facility or the
holders of its other debt;

. limit the Company’s flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and industry; and
. increase the Company’s vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions.

Any of these problems could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and financial results.

Restrictions in the Company’s and Lamar Media’s debt agreements reduce operating flexibility and contain covenants and
restrictions that create the potential for defaults, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and
Jfinancial results.

The terms of the indentures relating to Lamar Media’s senior credit facility and the indentures relating to Lamar Media’s
outstanding notes restrict the ability of the Company and Lamar Media to, among other things:

. incur or repay debt;

. dispose of assets;

. create liens;

. make investments;

. enter into affiliate transactions; and

. pay dividends and make inter-company distributions.

The terms of Lamar Media’s senior credit facility also restrict it from exceeding specified total holdings debt ratio and senior
debt ratio and require it to maintain a specified minimum fixed charges coverage ratio. Please see “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources” for a description of the specific
financial ratio requirements under the senior credit facility.
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The Company’s ability to comply with the financial covenants in the senior credit facility and the indentures governing Lamar
Media’s outstanding notes (and to comply with similar covenants in any future agreements) depends on its operating performance,
which in turn depends significantly on prevailing economic, financial and business conditions and other factors that are beyond the
Company’s control. Therefore, despite its best efforts and execution of its strategic plan, the Company may be unable to comply with
these financial covenants in the future.

Although we are currently in compliance with all financial covenants, the Company’s operating results were negatively
impacted by the recent economic recession and there can be no assurance that the current economic environment will not further
impact the Company’s results and, in turn, its ability to meet these requirements in the future. If Lamar Media fails to comply with its
financial covenants, the lenders under the senior credit facility could accelerate all of the debt outstanding, which would create serious
financial problems and could lead to a default under the indentures governing Lamar Media’s outstanding notes. Any of these events
could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and financial results.

In addition, these restrictions reduce the Company’s operating flexibility and could prevent the Company from exploiting
investment, acquisition, marketing, or other time-sensitive business opportunities.

The Company’s revenues are sensitive to general economic conditions and other external events beyond the Company’s control.

The Company sells advertising space on outdoor structures to generate revenues. Advertising spending is particularly sensitive
to changes in economic conditions and has been adversely affected by the most recent economic recession, as evidenced by an 11.9%
decline in the Company’s advertising revenues in the year ended December 31, 2009.

Additionally, the occurrence of any of the following external events could further depress the Company’s revenues:

. a widespread reallocation of advertising expenditures to other available media by significant users of the Company’s
displays; and

. a decline in the amount spent on advertising in general or outdoor advertising in particular.

There is no guaranty that the potential conversion to a REIT that we are currently evaluating will be implemented or will be
successful if implemented.

As previously disclosed, we are actively considering an election to real estate investment trust (REIT) status. On November 16,
2012, in conjunction with our review regarding a potential REIT election, we submitted a private letter ruling to the Internal Revenue
Service. If we receive a favorable response and decide to proceed with a REIT election, we intend to make the election for the taxable
year beginning January 1, 2014, subject to the approval of our board of directors. A favorable IRS ruling, if received, does not
guarantee that we would succeed in qualifying as a REIT and there is no certainty as to the timing of a REIT election. We may not
ultimately pursue a conversion to a REIT, and we can provide no assurance that a REIT conversion, if completed, will be successfully
implemented or achieve the intended benefits.

If we are unable to continue to grow through acquisitions, it could adversely affect our future financial performance. In addition,
if we are unable to successfully integrate any completed acquisitions, our financial performance would also be adversely affected.

The Company has historically grown through acquisitions. Due to factors related to the recent economic recession, our
acquisition activity decreased starting in 2009. During the year ended December 31, 2012, we completed acquisitions for a total cash
purchase price of approximately $206 million. We intend to continue to evaluate strategic acquisition opportunities as they arise.

The future success of our acquisition strategy could be adversely affected by many factors, including the following:

. the pool of suitable acquisition candidates is dwindling, and we may have a more difficult time negotiating acquisitions on
favorable terms;

. we may face increased competition for acquisition candidates from other outdoor advertising companies, some of which
have greater financial resources than we do, which may result in higher prices for those businesses and assets;
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. we may not have access to the capital needed to finance potential acquisitions and may be unable to obtain any required
consents from our current lenders to obtain alternate financing;

. we may be unable to integrate acquired businesses and assets effectively with our existing operations and systems as a
result of unforeseen difficulties that could divert significant time, attention and effort from management that could
otherwise be directed at developing existing business;

. we may be unable to retain key personnel of acquired businesses;
. we may not realize the benefits and cost savings anticipated in our acquisitions; and
. as the industry consolidates further, larger mergers and acquisitions may face substantial scrutiny under antitrust laws.

These obstacles to our opportunistic acquisition strategy may have an adverse effect on our future financial results.

The Company could suffer losses due to asset impairment charges for goodwill and other intangible assets.

The Company tested goodwill for impairment on December 31, 2012. Based on the Company’s review at December 31, 2012,
no impairment charge was required. The Company continues to assess whether factors or indicators become apparent that would
require an interim impairment test between our annual impairment test dates. For instance, if our market capitalization is below our
equity book value for a period of time without recovery, we believe there is a strong presumption that would indicate a triggering
event has occurred and it is more likely than not that the fair value of one or both of our reporting units are below their carrying
amount. This would require us to test the reporting units for impairment of goodwill. If this presumption cannot be overcome a
reporting unit could be impaired under ASC 350 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” and a non-cash charge would be required.
Any such charge could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s net earnings.

The Company faces competition from larger and more diversified outdoor advertisers and other forms of advertising that could
hurt its performance.

While the Company enjoys a significant market share in many of its small and medium-sized markets, the Company faces
competition from other outdoor advertisers and other media in all of its markets. Although the Company is one of the largest
companies focusing exclusively on outdoor advertising in a relatively fragmented industry, it competes against larger companies with
diversified operations, such as television, radio and other broadcast media. These diversified competitors have the advantage of cross-
selling complementary advertising products to advertisers.

The Company also competes against an increasing variety of out-of-home advertising media, such as advertising displays in
shopping centers, malls, airports, stadiums, movie theaters and supermarkets, and on taxis, trains and buses. To a lesser extent, the
Company also faces competition from other forms of media, including radio, newspapers, direct mail advertising, telephone
directories and the Internet. The industry competes for advertising revenue along the following dimensions: exposure (the number of
“impressions” an advertisement makes), advertising rates (generally measured in cost-per-thousand impressions), ability to target
specific demographic groups or geographies, effectiveness, quality of related services (such as advertising copy design and layout) and
customer service. The Company may be unable to compete successfully along these dimensions in the future, and the competitive
pressures that the Company faces could adversely affect its profitability or financial performance.

Federal, state and local regulation impact the Company’s operations, financial condition and financial results.
8 p pany’s op

Outdoor advertising is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Regulations generally restrict the
size, spacing, lighting and other aspects of advertising structures and pose a significant barrier to entry and expansion in many
markets.

Federal law, principally the Highway Beautification Act of 1965 (the “HBA”), regulates outdoor advertising on Federal — Aid
Primary, Interstate and National Highway Systems roads. The HBA requires states to “effectively control” outdoor advertising along
these roads, and mandates a state compliance program and state standards regarding size, spacing and lighting. The HBA requires any
state or political subdivision that compels the removal of a lawful billboard along a Federal — Aid Primary or Interstate highway to
pay just compensation to the billboard owner.

12



All states have passed billboard control statutes and regulations at least as restrictive as the federal requirements, including laws
requiring the removal of illegal signs at the owner’s expense (and without compensation from the state). Although we believe that the
number of our billboards that may be subject to removal as illegal is immaterial, and no state in which we operate has banned
billboards entirely, from time to time governments have required us to remove signs and billboards legally erected in accordance with
federal, state and local permit requirements and laws. Municipal and county governments generally also have sign controls as part of
their zoning laws and building codes. We contest laws and regulations that we believe unlawfully restrict our constitutional or other
legal rights and may adversely impact the growth of our outdoor advertising business.

Using federal funding for transportation enhancement programs, state governments have purchased and removed billboards for
beautification, and may do so again in the future. Under the power of eminent domain, state or municipal governments have laid claim
to property and forced the removal of billboards. Under a concept called amortization by which a governmental body asserts that a
billboard operator has earned compensation by continued operation over time, local governments have attempted to force removal of
Iegal but nonconforming billboards (i.e., billboards that conformed with applicable zoning regulations when built but which do not
conform to current zoning regulations). Although the legality of amortization is questionable, it has been upheld in some instances.
Often, municipal and county governments also have sign controls as part of their zoning laws, with some local governments
prohibiting construction of new billboards or allowing new construction only to replace existing structures. Although we have
generally been able to obtain satisfactory compensation for those of our billboards purchased or removed as a result of governmental
action, there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case in the future.

We have also introduced and intend to expand the deployment of digital billboards that display static digital advertising copy
from various advertisers that change every 6 to 8 seconds. We have encountered some existing regulations that restrict or prohibit
these types of digital displays but it has not yet materially impacted our digital deployment. Since digital billboards have only recently
been developed and introduced into the market on a large scale, existing regulations that currently do not apply to them by their terms
could be revised to impose greater restrictions. These regulations may impose greater restrictions on digital billboards due to alleged
concerns over aesthetics or driver safety.

In January 2013, Scenic America, Inc., a nonprofit membership organization, filed a lawsuit against the United States
Department of Transportation (USDOT) and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). The complaint alleges that the FHWA
exceeded its authority when, in 2007, the agency issued guidance to assist its division offices in evaluating state regulations that
authorize the construction and operation of digital billboards that are in conformance with restrictions on “intermittent”, “flashing” or
“moving” lights, which restrictions are contained in the individual federal-state agreements that implement the provisions of the HBA.
The complaint also alleges that in issuing the digital billboard guidance, the FHWA violated the Administrative Procedures Act by not
first engaging in formal rulemaking. The complaint further alleges that the FHWA guidance violated the HBA because it adopted “a
new lighting standard” without first amending the provisions of the federal-state agreements. Finally, the complaint alleges that the
guidance violates the HBA because digital billboards are themselves “inconsistent with customary use” of outdoor advertising, as that
term is used in the HBA. As the principal remedy for these alleged violations, the complaint seeks an injunction vacating the FHWA
guidance. If the FHWA guidance is vacated, the agency could then elect to undertake rulemaking or other new administrative action
with respect to digital billboards that, if enacted in a way that placed additional restrictions on digital billboards, ultimately could have
a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

In addition, due to their recent development, relatively few large scale studies have been conducted regarding driver safety
issues, if any, related to digital billboards. The U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration conducted a study
on whether the presence of digital billboards along roadways is associated with a reduction of driver safety for the public. We
understand that this study is currently under internal review and the date of its public release is currently unknown. If the results of this
study include adverse findings, it may result in regulations at the federal or state level that impose greater restrictions on digital
billboards. Any new restrictions could materially adversely affect both our existing inventory of digital billboards and our plans to
expand our digital deployment.

The Company’s logo sign contracts are subject to state award and renewal.

In 2012, the Company generated approximately 5% of its revenues from state-awarded logo sign contracts. In bidding for these
contracts, the Company competes against three other national logo sign providers, as well as numerous smaller, local logo sign
providers. A logo sign provider incurs significant start-up costs upon being awarded a new contract. These contracts generally have a
term of five to ten years, with additional renewal periods. Some states reserve the right to terminate a contract early, and most
contracts require the state to pay compensation to the logo sign provider for early termination. At the end of the contract term, the logo
sign provider transfers ownership of the logo sign structures to the state. Depending on the contract, the logo provider may or may not
be entitled to compensation for the structures at the end of the contract term.

Of the Company’s 23 logo sign contracts in place at December 31, 2012, three are subject to renewal in 2013. The Company
may be unable to renew its expiring contracts. The Company may also lose the bidding on new contracts.
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The Company is controlled by significant stockholders who have the power to determine the outcome of all matters submitted to
the stockholders for approval and whose interest in the Company may be different than yours.

As of December 31, 2012, members of the Reilly family, including Kevin P. Reilly, Jr., the Company’s Chairman and President,
and Sean Reilly, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, owned in the aggregate approximately 17% of the Company’s outstanding
common stock, assuming the conversion of all Class B common stock to Class A common stock. As of that date, their combined
holdings represented 66% of the voting power of Lamar Advertising’s outstanding capital stock, which would give the Reilly family
the power to:

. elect the Company’s entire board of directors;
. control the Company’s management and policies; and
. determine the outcome of any corporate transaction or other matter requiring stockholder approval, including charter

amendments, mergers, consolidations and asset sales.

The Reilly family may have interests that are different than yours in making these decisions.

If the Company’s contingency plans relating to hurricanes fail, the resulting losses could hurt the Company’s business.

The Company has determined that it is uneconomical to insure against losses resulting from hurricanes and other natural
disasters. Although the Company has developed contingency plans designed to mitigate the threat posed by hurricanes to advertising
structures (e.g., removing advertising faces at the onset of a storm, when possible, which better permits the structures to withstand
high winds during the storm), these plans could fail and significant losses could result.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our management headquarters is located in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. We also own approximately 120 local operating facilities
with front office administration and sales office space connected to back-shop poster and bulletin production space. In addition, the
Company leases an additional 133 operating facilities at an aggregate lease expense for 2012 of approximately $7.2 million.

We own approximately 6,900 parcels of property beneath our outdoor advertising structures. As of December 31, 2012, we
leased approximately 75,900 active outdoor sites, accounting for a total annual lease expense of approximately $195.1 million. This
amount represented approximately 19% of billboard advertising net revenues for that period. These leases are for varying terms
ranging from month-to-month to a term of over ten years, and many provide the Company with renewal options. There is no
significant concentration of displays under any one lease or subject to negotiation with any one landlord. An important part of our
management activity is to manage our lease portfolio and negotiate suitable lease renewals and extensions.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company from time to time is involved in litigation in the ordinary course of business, including disputes involving
advertising contracts, site leases, employment claims and construction matters. The Company is also involved in routine
administrative and judicial proceedings regarding billboard permits, fees and compensation for condemnations. The Company is not a
party to any lawsuit or proceeding which, in the opinion of management, is likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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PARTII

ITEMS.  MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF SECURITIES

The Company’s Class A common stock has been publicly traded since August 2, 1996 and is currently listed on the NASDAQ
Global Select Market under the symbol “LAMR.” As of December 31, 2012, the Class A common stock was held by 174 shareholders
of record. The Company believes, however, that the actual number of beneficial holders of the Class A common stock may be
substantially greater than the stated number of holders of record because a substantial portion of the Class A common stock is held in
street name.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sale prices for the Class A common stock:

High Low

Year ended December 31, 2011

FATSE QUATLET «..veveeeeetieteieeeeeetetetcet et st et ee et re e s s be st se et e e aese e esn e e s eneneeneneenen $ 41.88 $ 34.67

SECONA QUATET ......eeveeieniriiereieirteetest et steetat et et eetessessesestesaassessessanesresessessersersssessansonen 37.47 25.80

Third QUALTET .....c.eiviiritiiieeieeieeie ettt et e ere e et e et e s e eatessabesaseestseeneeneeeneesneeseeenne 28.96 16.49

FOurth QUATTET ....c..coeiiiieieieeer ettt et et en et so e enseasesaeons 27.65 16.50
Year ended December 31, 2012

FAST QUALTET ...ttt teete et se ettt et et r e ebeersenseseereabansessseransananeanessn $ 34.19 $ 27.08

SECONA QUATET ......cvvinietiieieeeieteieieteet et ettt r e er e sttt et se s etesensese e sesetseenesenen 32.85 23.37

TRIFA QUATET ...ttt ettt ettt bbb st cossreorebeste st ostsaneseenenesesanenean 37.75 26.21

FOUTth QUATITET .....c.veeietiieieeicteeieeee ettt ettt st e s be st et e e ene s e e e e e eae s 41.49 36.08

The Company’s Class B common stock is not publicly traded and is held of record by members of the Reilly family and the
Reilly Family Limited Partnership (the “RFLP”). Kevin P. Reilly, Jr., our President and Chairman of the Board, is the managing
general partner of the RFLP and Sean E. Reilly, our Chief Executive Officer, and Wendell Reilly and Anna Reilly, each of whom is a
member of our board of directors are also general partners in the RFLP.

The Company’s Series AA preferred stock is entitled to preferential dividends, in an annual aggregate amount of $364,904,
before any dividends may be paid on the common stock. All dividends related to the Company’s preferred stock are paid on a
quarterly basis. In addition, the Company’s senior credit facility and other indebtedness have terms restricting the payment of
dividends. The Company declared a special cash dividend of $3.25 per share of its common stock in February 2007 to stockholders of
record on March 22, 2007, which was paid on March 30, 2007. Any future determination as to the payment of dividends will be
subject to the limitations described above, will be at the discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and will depend on the
Company’s results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements and other factors deemed relevant by the Board of
Directors, including the potential determination to elect REIT status.

(Remainder of this page intentionally left blank)
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Lamar Advertising Company

The selected consolidated statement of operations, statement of cash flows and balance sheet data presented below are derived
from the year ended December 31 audited consolidated financial statements of the Company, which are prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”). The data presented below should be read in conjunction with
the audited consolidated financial statements, related notes and Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations included herein.

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in Thousands)
Statement of Operations Data:
NELTEVENUES ...ovveeveenreceieveesseesereseeseeeeeeneesneonenesssasns $ 1,182,001 $ 1,133,487 $ 1,092291 $ 1,056,065 $ 1,198,419
Operating expenses:
Direct advertising €XPenses.........ccovevverueereeviaens 418,538 409,052 398,467 397,725 437,660
General and administrative expenses ................ 264,406 248,970 246,513 229,423 257,621
Depreciation and amortization ............c.cceceeene. 296,083 299,639 312,703 336,725 331,654
Gain on disposition of assets.........cceceeeeeeierencn. (13,817) (10,548) (4,900) (5,424) (7,363)
Total operating €Xpenses...........ccoveuvevrens. 965,210 947,113 952,783 958,449 1,019,572
Operating inCOME ........ccceveeerrarunnen. 217,691 186,374 139,508 97,616 178,847
Other expense (income):
Loss (gain) on extinguishment of debt............... 41,632 677 17,398 (3,320) —
Gain on disposition of investment..................... — — — (1,445) (1,814)
INtEreSt INCOME ..vveeneeeeeeeerreeereereeeeeeeesneesniens (331) (569) (367) (527) (1,202)
INLETESE EXPENSE ...cvvrvvreeruariicrienieriereererereeresens 157,093 171,093 186,048 197,047 170,352
Total Other eXpense......c.ccoevverirerrerirenen, 198,394 171,201 203,079 191,755 167,336
Income before income taxes........... 19,297 15,173 (63,571) (94,139) 11,511
Income tax expense (benefit)........covvevirrnrannne, 9,476 6,623 (23,469) (36,101) 9,349
Net inCOME (1OSS) vovvinrerrreaeerierieeereererinessesseensasessasenens 9,821 8,550 (40,102) (58,038) 2,162
Preferred stock dividends .........cccoceeevveionennnnnn 365 365 365 365 365
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock .......... $ 9,456 $ 8,185 (40,467) $ (58,403) $ 1,797
Net income (108s) per share.........ccccoeveverivriencennierenn, $ 0.10 $ 0.09 $ 044) $ 0.64) $ 0.02
Statement of Cash Flow Data:
Cash flows provided by operating activities............... $ 375909 $ 318,821 $ 322,820 $ 293,743 $§ 346,520
Cash flows used in investing activities ...........ccc.coeue. $ 303,399 $ 117,255 $ 41,480 $ 29,039 % 437,419
Cash flows (used in) provided by financing
ACHIVILIES c.veiveeeeereeree e eerreeseeteesesesreee e eseesmeessnnenes $ (47417) $ (259,442) $§ (302,429) $ (168,349) $ 30,002
Balance Sheet Data®
Cash and cash equivalents ..........ccoeeeemereemrieieriierinnnnns $ 58,911 $ 33,503 $ 91,679 $ 112,253  § 14,139
Working capital.......coeeveveereuriecncniiiniereeeseeseeenns 103,778 95,281 155,829 104,229 78,423
TOLAL ASSELS.c.veeeveiieeieeeeereeereeereeeereersesseessneeneeseseeensenane 3,514,030 3,427,353 3,648,961 3,943,541 4,117,025
Total debt (including current maturities) ...........c....... 2,160,854 2,158,528 2,409,140 2,674,912 2,814,449
Total long-term obligations..........ccceveerireverreerennenans 2,441,740 2,427,011 2,676,858 2,848,036 3,063,847
Stockholders’ €qUity .......cocvvcriiriririeerniieresieieeeneas 874,833 838,998 818,523 831,798 870,618

(SY]
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

This report contains forward-looking statements. These statements are subject to risks and uncertainties including those
described in Item 1A under the heading “Risk Factors,” and elsewhere in this Annual Report, that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those projected in these forward-looking statements. The Company cautions investors not to place undue reliance on
the forward-looking statements contained in this document. These statements speak only as of the date of this document, and the
Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise the statements, except as may be required by law.

Lamar Advertising Company

The following is a discussion of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of the Company for the years
ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of
the Company and the related notes.

OVERVIEW

The Company’s net revenues are derived primarily from the sale of advertising on outdoor advertising displays owned and
operated by the Company. The Company relies on sales of advertising space for its revenues. Revenue growth is based on many
factors that include the Company’s ability to increase occupancy of its existing advertising displays; raise advertising rates; and
acquire new advertising displays and its operating results are therefore affected by general economic conditions, as well as trends in
the advertising industry. Advertising spending is particularly sensitive to changes in general economic conditions, which affect the
rates that the Company is able to charge for advertising on its displays and its ability to maximize advertising sales or occupancy on its
displays.

Historically, the Company made strategic acquisitions of outdoor advertising assets to increase the number of outdoor
advertising displays it operates in existing and new markets. While the Company has significantly reduced its acquisition activity over
the last three years, it will continue to evaluate and pursue strategic acquisition opportunities as they arise. The Company has financed
its historical acquisitions and intends to finance any future acquisition activity from available cash, borrowings under its senior credit
facility or the issuance of debt or equity securities. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources” below. During the year ended December 31,
2012, the Company completed acquisitions for a total cash purchase price of approximately $206 million, which included the purchase
of NextMedia Outdoor, Inc. that closed October 31, 2012.

The Company’s business requires expenditures for maintenance and capitalized costs associated with the construction of new
billboard displays, the entrance into and renewal of logo sign and transit contracts, and the purchase of real estate and operating
equipment. The following table presents a breakdown of capitalized expenditures for the past three years:

2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)
Billboard —— Traditional............ceecueeiiieieeecieeeiereereceeee et esae st e s eeesenesne $ 29,061 $ 34,425 $ 9,506
Billboard —— DIZItal .......ccveeruirieieieieieicicieeeeree et be s re e ens 42,134 41,250 13,214
LLOZOS eteteeeieeieeeecre ettt ettt ettt et e e e be et b et s nb e st e eatsentesare e anteeneesraesaneene 8,704 10,141 8,483
TLADISIE 1eeieveeeieteect e ettt te et et e re et et e re e as e bt esssesaesastesabesesseneesnnesnnasoseeanessssanns 259 817 876
Land and DUILAINES......cccueeoiieoiieiieeeceeeeceeee ettt ettt e e an e e e e sensenas 12,797 4,501 2,531
PPEE ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et e et eenresense e resenes e 12,615 15,936 8,842
Total capital eXpenditures...........cueeeveeieeeeeiieeeeeeeeecreeneeneeereeeresereanseesseenas $ 105,570 $ 107,070 $ 43,452

We expect our capital expenditures to be approximately $100 million in 2013.

17



RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table presents certain items in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a percentage of net revenues for the
years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010:

Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010

INEE TEVEIIUES. ... vieveveeeeereerteesesseeseesessessasssessessessessesesesseenesntonsarsssssonssorasasessssrasenassassassassesnesane 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating expenses:

Direct adVErtiSing EXPENSES .....cocereeereriririeiisiirinsisiasateirrereeesssrarasssrsssssesassesesesesenasssess 354 36.1 36.5

General and adMiniStrative EXPENSES.......o.eevvereruiererrterrenresirieseereereeeesrastesssssaenssasens 17.9 17.9 18.2

COTPOTALE EXPEIISES. o viuvivnirririririieresietereererer e te s ete s b s bbb st eat s e b e se ettt s bbb 4.5 41 43

Depreciation and amOTtiZation. ........ecveeeviuiuereienateisieseen s 250 26.4 28.6
OPELATNG INCOMIE ... oottt ssas s s ee e sessess bt es s st st bt ettt b e esearanen 18.4 16.4 12.8
Loss on extinguishment of debt .........cooviiiii 35 — 1.6
TIEETESE EXPEIISE .eneviereneieeemereieeacarmetestssees e s e s eseesses et e b e s ebe st e s e et s s et ettt nt et e sae s ms et 13.3 15.1 17.0
INEL INCOME (JOSS) 1eiuveerreerieireeireeiteesreesreeseeaeseeeseesnesenesisssssasesssasse et assessasarasassasssessssssasssesasees 0.8 0.8 3.7

Year ended December 31, 2012 compared to Year ended December 31, 2011

Net revenues increased $49.4 million or 4.4% to $1.18 billion for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $1.13 billion for the
same period in 2011. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in billboard net revenues of $39.1 million or 3.8% over
the prior period, an increase in logo sign revenue of $3.7 million, which represents an increase of 6.5% over the prior period, and a
$6.6 million increase in transit revenue, which represents an increase of 10.9% over the prior period.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, there was a $35.2 million increase in net revenues as compared to acquisition-adjusted
net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2011. The $35.2 million increase in revenue primarily consists of a $28.0 million
increase in billboard revenue, a $2.2 million increase in logo revenue and a $5.0 million increase in transit revenue over the
acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the comparable period in 2011. This increase in revenue represents an increase of 3.1% over the
comparable period in 2011. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $24.9 million or 3.8% to
$682.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $658.0 million for the same period in 2011. There was an $18.3 million
increase in operating expenses related to the operations of our outdoor advertising assets and a $6.6 million increase in corporate
expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $3.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2011, primarily due to a reduction in the number of non-performing structures that were dismantled during the
period as compared to the year ended December 31, 2012.

The Company recorded a gain on disposition of assets of $13.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, which includes a
gain of $9.8 million related to two asset swap transactions during the year.

Due to the above factors, operating income increased $31.3 million to $217.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2012
compared to $186.4 million for the same period in 2011.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company recognized a $41.6 million loss on debt extinguishment related to the
early extinguishment of Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015, 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—
Series B and 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—Series C (collectively, the “6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes”) and the
prepayment of $295 million of the Term B Loan under Lamar Media’s senior credit facility. Approximately $23.2 million of the loss
is a non-cash expense attributable to the write off of unamortized debt issuance fees and unamortized discounts associated with the
retired debt. See — “Uses of Cash — Tender Offers and Debt Repayment” for more information.

Interest expense decreased approximately $14.0 million from $171.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 to $157.1
million for the year ended December 31, 2012, due to the reduction in total debt outstanding as well as a decrease in interest rates
resulting from the Company’s recent refinancing transactions. See — “Uses of Cash — Tender Offers and Debt Repayment” for more
information.
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The increase in operating income and decrease in interest expense offset by the loss on extinguishment of debt discussed above
resulted in a $4.1 million increase in net income before income taxes. The Company recorded income tax expense of $9.5 million for
the year ended December 31, 2012. The effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2012 was 49.1%, which is higher than the
statutory rate due to permanent differences resulting from non-deductible expenses and amortization, primarily non-deductible
compensation expense related to stock based compensation calculated in accordance with ASC718.

As a result of the above factors, the Company recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2012 of $9.8 million, as
compared to net income of $8.6 million for the same period in 2011.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2010 (the “acquired assets™) have contributed to our net revenue results for
the periods presented, we provide 2011 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2011 net revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2011 by adding to it the net revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of these assets for the
same time frame that those assets were owned in the year ended December 31, 2012. We provide this information as a supplement to
net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2012 and 2011 on a more consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions.
Management uses this comparison to assess how well we are performing within our existing assets.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with GAAP. For this adjustment, we measure the amount of
pre-acquisition revenue generated by the assets during the period in 2011 that corresponds with the actual period we have owned the
assets in 2012 (to the extent within the period to which this report relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2011 reported net revenue to 2011 acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2012 as
well as a comparison of 2011 acquisition-adjusted net revenue to 2012 reported net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2012,
are provided below:

Comparison of 2012 Reported Net Revenue to 2011 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year ended
December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
REPOTIEA TEL TEVEIUE ...ttt et ete et e et e e st e e s e e s et eenesetease st eeesessasseeseneeseeenenesseen $ 1,182,901 $1,133,487
ACQUISITION TELTEVEIIUE ... eueeivenierirteieteeste et et stesteasesesesseseessessetessseseeressesseneassssessassasssssmenreneeseseeneeneneenes — 14,257
AGJUSEEA TOLALS ..ottt ettt et ettt et sate st s e et s esen e e ee e e e eeseee et aeae e seeaneeaneeereeareesaeearaens $ 1,182901 $1,147,744

Year ended December 31, 2011 compared to Year ended December 31, 2010

Net revenues increased $41.2 million or 3.8% to $1.13 billion for the year ended December 31, 2011 from $1.09 billion for the
same period in 2010. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in billboard net revenues of $31.0 million, or 3.1%, over
the prior period, a $2.4 million increase in transit revenue, or 4.2%, over the prior period and a $7.9 million increase in logo revenue,
or 15.9%, over the prior period.

Of the $31.0 million increase in billboard net revenue $8.2 million was generated by adding approximately 240 new digital
display panels and approximately $22.8 million was a result of increased rate and occupancy, over the comparable period in 2010. The
$7.9 million increase in logo revenue consists of a $4.0 million increase due to changes in logo contracts and an increase in internal
growth of $3.9 million.

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2011, as compared to acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2010, increased $36.4 million or 3.3% primarily as a result of increased rate and occupancy, as compared to the same
period in 2010. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $13.0 million, or 2.0%, to
$658.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 from $645.0 million for the same period in 2010. There was a $6.2 million
decrease in non-cash compensation expense related to equity based compensation, offset by a $16.2 million increase in operating
expenses related to the cost of operating the Company’s core assets and a $3.0 million increase in corporate expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $13.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2010. The decrease is primarily a result of the reduction in the number of non performing structures dismantled
during 2011 as compared to the same period in 2010.
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Due to the above factors, operating income increased $46.9 million to $186.4 million for year ended December 31, 2011
compared to $139.5 million for the same period in 2010.

Interest expense decreased $14.9 million from $186.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2010 to $171.1 million for the
year ended December 31, 2011 primarily resulting from the reduction in total debt outstanding as well as a decrease in interest rates
resulting from the refinancing of the Company’s senior credit facility during 2010.

During the period ended December 31, 2011, the Company repurchased an aggregate principal amount of $47,900 of its
outstanding 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes. The Company repurchased the 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes at an average price
of 98.5% of the original amount of the notes through open-market transactions. As a result of the repurchases, the Company recorded
a $0.7 million loss on early extinguishment of debt for the year ended December 31, 2011 of which approximately $1.4 million was a
non-cash expense related to the previously capitalized unamortized debt issuance fees and discounts. During the comparable period in
2010, the Company recognized a $17.4 million loss on the early extinguishment of debt resulting from its 2010 refinancing
transactions. Approximately $12.6 million of the 2010 loss is a non-cash expense attributable to the write off of unamortized debt
issuance fees related to the tender offer to repurchase Lamar Media’s 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 (the “7 1/4% Senior
Subordinated Notes”) and refinancing of its senior credit facility. The remaining $4.8 million represented the net cash loss related to
the tender offer and extinguishment of the 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The increase in operating income and decrease in interest expense and loss on extinguishment of debt resulted in a $78.7 million
increase in net income before income taxes. The increase in net income for the period resulted in an increase in income tax expense as
compared to the same period during 2010. The effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2011 was 43.6%, which is higher
than the statutory rate due to permanent differences resulting from non-deductible compensation expense related to stock options in
accordance with ASC 718 and other non-deductible expenses and amortization.

As a result of the above factors, the Company recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2011 of $8.6 million, as
compared to a net loss of $40.1 million for the same period in 2010.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2009 (the “acquired assets”) have contributed to our net revenue results for
the periods presented, we provide 2010 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2010 net revenue by adding to it the net
revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of these assets for the same time frame that those assets were owned
in 2011. We provide this information as a supplement to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2011 and 2010 on a
more consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions. Management uses this comparison to assess how well our core assets are
performing.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For
this adjustment, we measure the amount of pre-acquisition revenue generated by the acquired assets during the period in 2010 that
corresponds with the actual period we have owned the acquired assets in 2011 (to the extent within the period to which this report
relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2010 reported net revenue to 2010 acquisition-adjusted net revenue as well as a comparison of 2010
acquisition-adjusted net revenue to 2011 net revenue are provided below:

Comparison of 2011 Net Revenue to 2010 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year ended
December 31,
2011 2010
(in thousands)
REPOTTEA DEL TEVENUE .....ececaceececverenerireasisisisasesssssesssesesssatebe s s s bbb st s s bbb sb st st sh e et be ettt s $ 1,133,487 $1,092,291
ACQUISTHON DEL TEVEIUE «...c.ceeeeceerieciiisisctcaessesa et aee et ss e b bbb b — 4.817
AQJUSLEA TOTALS «.vovoveeeercsceceeseeetetseecaetseacact st sas e s e bbb r bbb b s seEsEeR bbb $ 1,133487 $1.097,108
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Overview

The Company has historically satisfied its working capital requirements with cash from operations and borrowings under its
senior credit facility. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Lamar Media Corp., is the principal borrower under the senior credit
facility and maintains all corporate cash balances. Any cash requirements of the Company, therefore, must be funded by distributions
from Lamar Media.

Sources of Cash

Total Liquidity at December 31, 2012. As of December 31, 2012 we had approximately $301.2 million of total liquidity, which
is comprised of approximately $58.9 million in cash and cash equivalents and approximately $242.3 million of availability under the
revolving portion of our senior credit facility. We are currently in compliance with all applicable restrictive covenants under the senior
credit facility and we would remain in compliance after giving effect to borrowing the full amount available to us under the revolving
portion of the senior credit facility.

Cash Generated by Operations. For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 our cash provided by operating
activities was $375.9 million, $318.8 million and $322.8 million, respectively. While our net income was approximately $9.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company generated cash from operating activities of $375.9 million during 2012 primarily
due to adjustments needed to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities, which includes depreciation and
amortization of $296.1 million. We generated cash flows from operations during 2012 in excess of our cash needs for operations and
capital expenditures as described herein. We used the excess cash generated principally to reduce our outstanding indebtedness and
fund our acquisitions. See — “Cash Flows” for more information.

During 2013, the Company intends to use excess cash on hand primarily to reduce outstanding indebtedness.

Credit Facilities. On February 9, 2012, Lamar Media entered into a restatement agreement with respect to its existing senior
credit facility in order to fund a new $100 million Term loan A facility and to make certain covenant changes to the senior credit
facility, which was entered into on April 28, 2010, as amended on June 11, 2010, November 18, 2010 and February 9, 2012 (the
“senior credit facility”), for which JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. serves as administrative agent. The senior credit facility consists of a
$250 million revolving credit facility, a $270 million term loan A-1 facility, a $30 million term loan A-2 facility, a $100 million term
loan A-3 facility, a $575 million term loan B facility and a $300 million incremental facility, which may be increased by up to an
additional $200 million, based upon our satisfaction of a senior debt ratio test (as described below), of less than or equal to 3.25 to 1.
Lamar Media is the borrower under the senior credit facility, except with respect to the $30 million term loan A-2 facility for which
Lamar Media’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico, Inc. is the borrower. We may also from time to time
designate additional wholly-owned subsidiaries as subsidiary borrowers under the incremental loan facility that can borrow up to $110
million of the incremental facility. Incremental loans may be in the form of additional term loan tranches or increases in the revolving
credit facility. Our lenders have no obligation to make additional loans to us, or any designated subsidiary borrower, under the
incremental facility, but may enter into such commitments in their sole discretion.

As of December 31, 2012, Lamar Media had approximately $242.3 million of unused capacity under the revolving credit facility
included in the senior credit facility and the aggregate balance outstanding under the senior credit facility was $384.7 million.

Note Offerings. On October 30, 2012, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $535 million aggregate
principal amount of 5% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2023 (the “5% Senior Subordinated Notes™). The institutional private
placement resulted in net proceeds to Lamar Media, after the payment fees and expenses, of approximately $527.1 million. Lamar
Media used the proceeds of this offering to (i) repurchase in full its remaining 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—Series B
and remaining 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—Series C, (ii) to fund the acquisition of NextMedia Outdoor, Inc., which
closed on October 31, 2012 and (iii) to repay $295 million of the Term B loan outstanding under our senior credit facility.

On February 9, 2012, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $500 million aggregate principal amount of
5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, due 2022 (the “5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes”). The institutional private placement resulted
in net proceeds to Lamar Media of approximately $489 million. The Company used the proceeds of this offering, after the payment of
fees and expenses together with approximately $99 million of net proceeds from its term loan A-3 facility to repurchase $583.1
million of its outstanding 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, as described below under the heading “ — Uses of Cash — Tender
Offers and Debt Repayment”.
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On April 22, 2010, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $400 million aggregate principal amount of
7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2018 the (“7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes™). The institutional private placement resulted in
net proceeds to Lamar Media of approximately $392 million. The Company used the proceeds of the offering, after the payment of
fees and expenses, to repurchase all of its outstanding 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes, as described below under the heading
“— Uses of Cash — Tender Offers and Debt Repayment”.

Factors Affecting Sources of Liquidity

Internally Generated Funds. The key factors affecting internally generated cash flow are general economic conditions, specific
economic conditions in the markets where the Company conducts its business and overall spending on advertising by advertisers.

Credit Facilities and Other Debt Securities. Lamar must comply with certain covenants and restrictions related to the senior
credit facility and its outstanding debt securities.

Restrictions Under Debt Securities. L.amar must comply with certain covenants and restrictions related to its outstanding debt
securities. Currently Lamar Media has outstanding approximately $350 million 9 3/4% Senior Notes due 2014 issued in March 2009
(the “9 3/4% Senior Notes), $400 million 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes issued in April 2010, $500 million 5 7/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes issued in February 2012 and $535 million 5% Senior Subordinated Notes issued in October 2012.

The indentures relating to Lamar Media’s outstanding notes restrict its ability to incur additional indebtedness but permit the
incurrence of indebtedness (including indebtedness under the senior credit facility), (i) if no default or event of default would result
from such incurrence and (ii) if after giving effect to any such incurrence, the leverage ratio (defined as total consolidated debt to
trailing four fiscal quarter EBITDA (as defined in the indentures)) would be less than (a) 6.5 to 1, pursuant to the 9 3/4% Senior Notes
indenture, and (b) 7.0 to 1, pursuant to the 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, 5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes and 5% Senior
Subordinated Notes indentures. Currently, Lamar Media is not in default under the indentures of any of its outstanding notes and,
therefore, would be permitted to incur additional indebtedness subject to the foregoing provisions.

In addition to debt incurred under the provisions described in the preceding paragraph, the indentures relating to Lamar Media’s
outstanding notes permit Lamar Media to incur indebtedness pursuant to the following baskets:

. up to $1.4 billion of indebtedness under the senior credit facility allowable under the 9 3/4% Senior Notes indenture (up to
$1.5 billion of indebtedness under the senior credit facility allowable under the 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, 5 7/8%
Senior Subordinated Notes and 5% Senior Subordinated Notes indentures);

. currently outstanding indebtedness or debt incurred to refinance outstanding debt;
. inter-company debt between Lamar Media and its subsidiaries or between subsidiaries;
. certain purchase money indebtedness and capitalized lease obligations to acquire or lease property in the ordinary course

of business that cannot exceed the greater of $50 million or 5% of Lamar Media’s net tangible assets; and

. additional debt not to exceed $50 million ($75 million under the 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, 5 7/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes and 5% Senior Subordinated Notes indentures).

Restrictions under Senior Credit Facility. Lamar Media is required to comply with certain covenants and restrictions under the
senior credit facility. If the Company fails to comply with these tests, the long term debt payments may be accelerated. At
December 31, 2012, and currently, we were in compliance with all such tests under the senior credit facility. We are subject to the
following financial ratios:

. a total holdings debt ratio, defined as total consolidated debt of Lamar Advertising Company and its restricted subsidiaries
as of any date to EBITDA, as defined below, for the most recent four fiscal quarters then ended as set forth below:

Period Ratio

March 31, 2012 through and including March 30, 2013 ........cociviiiiiiirer e et 6.25 to 1.00

From and after March 31, 2013 ......eeeieiieieieeeceireee e eeeeeievenrt e e s e se s e e e e e eambeaeteeesessamesnesenens et trere et e et teresrararara—a——————_ 6.00 to 1.00
. a senior debt ratio, defined as total consolidated senior debt of Lamar Media and its restricted subsidiaries to EBITDA, as

defined below, for the most recent four fiscal quarters then ended of less than or equal to 3.25 to 1.00 and,

. a fixed charges coverage ratio, defined as the ratio of EBITDA, (as defined below), for the most recent four fiscal quarters
to the sum of (1) the total payments of principal and interest on debt for such period, plus (2) capital expenditures made
during such period, plus (3) income and franchise tax payments made during such period, plus (4) dividends, of greater
than 1.05 to 1.
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The definition of “EBITDA” under the senior credit facility is as follows: “EBITDA” means, for any period, operating income
for the Company and its restricted subsidiaries (determined on a consolidated basis without duplication in accordance with GAAP) for
such period (calculated before taxes, interest expense, depreciation, amortization and any other non-cash income or charges accrued
for such period, one-time cash restructuring and cash severance changes in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009 of up to
$2,500,000 aggregate amount, charges and expenses in connection with the credit facility transactions and the repurchase or
redemption of our 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes and (except to the extent received or paid in cash by us or any of our restricted
subsidiaries) income or loss attributable to equity in affiliates for such period) excluding any extraordinary and unusual gains or losses
during such period and excluding the proceeds of any casualty events whereby insurance or other proceeds are received and certain
dispositions not in the ordinary course. For purposes of calculating EBITDA, the effect on such calculation of any adjustments
required under Statement of Accounting Standards No. 141R is excluded.

FExcess Cash Flow Payments. Lamar Media may be required to make certain mandatory prepayments on loans outstanding under
the senior credit facility that would be applied first to any outstanding term loans, commencing with the year ended December 31,
2010. These payments, if any, are determined annually and are calculated based on a percentage of Consolidated Excess Cash Flow
(as defined in the senior credit facility) at the end of each fiscal year. The percentage of Consolidated Excess Cash Flow that must be
applied to repay outstanding loans was set at 50% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. For fiscal years ending after
December 31, 2010, this percentage is subject to a reduction to 0% if the total holdings debt ratio, as described above, is less than or
equal to 5.00 to 1.00 as of the last day of such fiscal year. The Company will not be required to make a mandatory prepayment in
respect of Consolidated Excess Cash Flow for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 since there was a consolidated cash flow
deficit, in accordance with the calculation as defined in the senior credit facility and the total holdings debt ratio was less than
5.0to 1.0.

The Company believes that its current level of cash on hand, availability under the senior credit facility and future cash flows
from operations are sufficient to meet its operating needs through fiscal 2013. All debt obligations are reflected on the Company’s
balance sheet.

Uses of Cash

Capital Expenditures. Capital expenditures excluding acquisitions were approximately $105.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2012. We anticipate our 2013 total capital expenditures will be approximately $100 million.

Acquisitions. During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company financed its acquisition activity of approximately $206.1
million with cash on hand and net proceeds from the 5% Senior Subordinated Notes offering. The aggregate acquisition activity
includes the acquisition of NextMedia Outdoor, Inc., which was purchased in October 2012 for a cash purchase price of $145 million.

Tender Offers and Debt Repayment. On January 26, 2012, Lamar Media commenced a tender offer to purchase for cash, up to
$700 million in aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes. On February 9, 2012, Lamar Media
accepted tenders for approximately $483.7 million in aggregate principal amount of the 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, out of
approximately $582.9 million tendered, in connection with the early settlement date of the tender offer. On February 27, 2012, Lamar
Media accepted tenders for approximately $99.2 million previously tendered and not accepted for payment and an additional $220
thousand tendered following the early settlement date. The holders of the notes tendered on or before midnight on February 8, 2012
received a total consideration of $1,025.83 per $1,000 principal amount of the notes tendered; holders of notes tendered after such date
received a total consideration of $1,005.83 per $1,000 principal amount of the notes tendered. The total cash payment to purchase the
tendered 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes on February 9, 2012, including accrued interest up to but excluding February 9, 2012 was
approximately $511.6 million and the total cash payment to purchase the tendered notes on February 27, 2012, including accrued
interest up to but excluding February 27, 2012 was approximately $102.3 million, resulting in an aggregate payment in respect of the
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes tender offer of approximately $613.9 million.

On July 30, 2012, Lamar Media provided notice of its intent to redeem in full all $122.76 million of its 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes at a redemption price equal to 101.104% of the principal amount outstanding, plus accrued and unpaid interest to,
but not including, the redemption date of August 29, 2012. The redemption price will be due and payable on the redemption date upon
surrender of the 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes in accordance with the terms of the indenture governing the notes. Lamar Media
used cash on hand and borrowings under its senior credit facility to fund the redemption. Following the redemption, Lamar Media had
approximately $137.2 million in aggregate principal amount of its 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—Series B and 6 5/8%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—Series C outstanding.
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On October 9, 2012, Lamar Media provided notice of its intent to redeem $36.1 million of its 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2015—Series B and $30 million of its 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015—Series C on November 8, 2012 at a
redemption price equal to 101.104% of the principal amount of outstanding notes plus accrued and unpaid interest up to but not
including the redemption date.

On October 30, 2012, Lamar Media provided notice of its intent to redeem in full on November 29, 2012, the remaining $71.1
million in aggregate principal amount outstanding of its 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2018—Series C at a redemption price
equal to 101.104% of the principal amount of outstanding notes plus accrued and unpaid interest up to but not including the
redemption date.

On December 14, 2012, Lamar Media repaid $295 million of its Term B loan outstanding under its senior credit facility. Lamar
Media recorded a $3.9 million loss related to this prepayment due to the write off of previously capitalized and unamortized debt
issuance costs. As of December 31, 2012, $22.2 million remains outstanding under the Term B loans.

During September and October of 2011, the Company repurchased an aggregate principal amount of $47.9 million of its
outstanding 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes at an average price of 98.5% of the original amount of the notes through open-market
transactions.

On April 8, 2010, Lamar Media commenced a tender offer to purchase for cash any and all of its outstanding 7 1/4% Senior
Subordinated Notes. In conjunction with the tender offer, Lamar Media also solicited consents from the holders of the 7 1/4% Senior
Subordinated Notes to amend the 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes to eliminate certain covenants and amend certain provisions of
the indenture governing the 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes. On April 22, 2010 Lamar Media accepted tenders for approximately
$365.4 million in aggregate principal amount of the 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes in connection with the early settlement date of
the tender offer. The holders of accepted notes received a total consideration of $1,012.08 per $1,000 principal amount of the notes
tendered. The total cash payment to purchase the tendered 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes, including accrued and unpaid interest
up to but excluding April 22, 2010 was approximately $378 million. Tendering holders also delivered the requisite consents
authorizing Lamar Media to remove certain covenants in the 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes. These consents authorized entry into
a Supplemental Indenture, which reflects the amendments to the 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes discussed above. On May 6, 2010,
Lamar Media accepted tenders for an additional $169 thousand in aggregate principal amount of 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes in
connection with the final settlement of the tender offer. On June 7, 2010, Lamar Media redeemed the remaining $19.4 million in
outstanding 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes.

Debt Service and Contractual Obligations. As of December 31, 2012, we had outstanding debt of approximately $2.16 billion.
In the future, Lamar Media has principal reduction obligations and revolver commitment reductions under the senior credit facility. In
addition, it has fixed commercial commitments. These commitments are detailed as follows:

Payments Due by Period
Less Than After
Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5Years 5 Years
(In millions)
LONE-TEIM DEDL ......ovueurieirireireeererieeeenrseeseneseeastessasssesessssssseae e $ 2,1609 $ 33.1 $ 5806 $ 1122 $ 1,435.0
Interest obligations on long term debt @ .........c.cccoveiiininiennininnn, 844.6 149.8 218.6 188.7 287.5
Billboard site and other operating leases ..........coeeereieiisinrenenenneas 1,169.4 158.4 2434 181.6 586.0
Total PAYIMENLS QUE .....oveveererrereereraeeeeencrerenereresessisisisesessssssnssssssenns $ 41749 $ 3413 $ 1,0426 $ 4825 $ 2,308.5

w Interest rates on our variable rate instruments are assuming rates at the December 2012 levels.

Amount of Expiration Per Period

Total Amount Less Than 1 After
Other Commercial Commitments Committed Year 1-3 Years 3-5Years 5 Years
(In millions)
Revolving Bank Facility @®........c.cccvmeivvnnniicncnrnieeeens $ 2500 $ — $ 2500 § — 5 —
Standby Letters of Credit @........ccoevevreiiinniiiinniiininccinnes $ 77 $ 63 §$ 14 $ —  $ —

2
3

Lamar Media had $0.0 outstanding under the revolving facility at December 31, 2012.

The standby letters of credit are issued under Lamar Media’s revolving bank facility and reduce the availability of the facility by the same
amount. :
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REIT Election

We are actively considering an election to real estate investment trust (REIT) status. On November 16, 2012, in conjunction
with our review regarding a potential REIT election, we submitted a private letter ruling to the Internal Revenue Service. If we receive
a favorable response and decide to proceed with a REIT election, we intend to make the election for the taxable year beginning
January 1, 2014, subject to the approval of our board of directors. A favorable IRS ruling, if received, does not guarantee that we
would succeed in qualifying as a REIT and there is no certainty as to the timing of a REIT election. We may not ultimately pursue a
conversion to a REIT, and we can provide no assurance that a REIT conversion, if completed, will be successfully implemented or
achieve the intended benefits.

Cash Flows

The Company’s cash flows provided by operating activities increased by $57.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2012
primarily resulting from an increase in operating income of $31.3 million as described in “Results of Operations” and by a decrease in
changes to operating net assets of $17.9 million.

Cash flows used in investing activities increased $186.1 million from $117.3 million in 2011 to $303.4 million in 2012
primarily due to an increase in acquisition activity of $182.6 million as compared to the same period in 2011.

Cash flows used in financing activities was $47.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, primarily due to the debt
issuance costs related to the Company’s refinancing transactions.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our results of operations and liquidity and capital resources are based on our consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to
make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. On an ongoing basis, we
evaluate our estimates and judgments, including those related to long-lived asset recovery, intangible assets, goodwill impairment,
deferred taxes, asset retirement obligations, stock-based compensation and allowance for doubtful accounts. We base our estimates on
historical and anticipated results and trends and on various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances,
including assumptions as to future events and, where applicable, established valuation techniques. These estimates form the basis for
making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. By their nature,
estimates are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. Actual results may differ from our estimates. We believe that the following
significant accounting policies and assumptions may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity than others.

Long-Lived Asset Recovery. Long-lived assets, consisting primarily of property, plant and equipment and intangibles comprise
a significant portion of the Company’s total assets. Purchases of property, plant and equipment are recorded at purchase cost, while
acquired property, plant and equipment is recorded at fair value determined primarily through estimates of replacement costs.
Property, plant and equipment of $1.2 billion and intangible assets of $468.3 million are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances have indicated that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by that asset before
interest expense. These undiscounted cash flow projections are based on management’s assumptions surrounding future operating
results and the anticipated future economic environment. If actual results differ from management’s assumptions, an impairment of
these intangible assets may exist and a charge to income would be made in the period such impairment is determined. During the year
ended December 31, 2012, there were no indications that an impairment test was necessary.

Intangible Assets. The Company has significant intangible assets recorded on its balance sheet. Intangible assets primarily
represent site locations of $439.6 million and customer relationships of $27.3 million associated with the Company’s acquisitions. The
fair values of intangible assets recorded are determined using discounted cash flow models that require management to make
assumptions related to future operating results, including projecting net revenue growth discounted using current cost of capital rates,
of each acquisition and the anticipated future economic environment. If actual results differ from management’s assumptions, an
impairment of these intangibles may exist and a charge to income would be made in the period such impairment is determined.
Historically no impairment charge has been required with respect to the Company’s intangible assets.

Goodwill Impairment. The Company has a significant amount of goodwill on its balance sheet and must perform an impairment
test of goodwill annually or on a more frequent basis if events and circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. The first
step of the impairment test requires management to determine the implied fair value of its reporting units and compare it to its book
value (including goodwill). To the extent the book value of a reporting unit exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, the Company
would be required to perform the second step of the impairment test, as this is an indicator that the reporting unit may be impaired.
Impairment testing involves various estimates and assumptions, which could vary, and an analysis of relevant market data and market
capitalization.
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We have identified two reporting units (Logo operations and Billboard operations) in accordance with ASC 350. No changes
have been made to our reporting units from the prior period. The reporting units and their carrying amounts of goodwill as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Carrying Value of Goodwill

(in thousands)
December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
BillDOATA OPETALIONS.......couverrereiiereieierrieicetectereniteveteereseeeeesasere s sas st sresasens 1,484,189 1,425,887
LOZO OPEIALIONS ...cvveveeieivcniiiiet ittt bt st s et snsbasens 961 961

We believe there are numerous facts and circumstances that need to be considered when estimating the reasonableness of the
reporting unit’s estimated fair value. In conducting our impairment test, we assessed the reasonableness of the reporting unit’s
estimated fair value based on both market capitalization and discounted future cash flows. The discounted cash flow analysis
incorporated various growth rate assumptions and discounting based on a present value factor.

Consideration of market capitalization

The Company first considered its market capitalization as of its annual impairment testing date of December 31. The market
capitalization of its Class A common stock as of December 31, 2012 was $3.7 billion compared to stockholders’ equity of $874.8
million as of that date, resulting in an excess of approximately $2.8 billion, which is substantially in excess of our book value. The
Company considers market capitalization over book value a strong indicator that no impairment of goodwill exists as of the
measurement date of December 31, 2012. The following table presents the market capitalization and aggregate book value of the
reporting units as of December 31, 2012:

Market
Equity Book Value Capitalization”
(in thousands)
Aggregate Values as of December 31, 2012......c.covviiviiinieniniinneniieeenns $ 874,833 $ 3,683,523

» Market capitalization was calculated using a 10-day average of the closing prices of the Class A common stock beginning 5 trading days prior to the

measurement date.

Calculations of Fair Value using Discounted Cash Flow Analysis

We also estimate fair value using a discounted cash flow analysis that compares the estimated future cash flows of each
reporting unit to the book value of the reporting unit. The discount rate and projected revenue and EBITDA (earnings before interest,
tax, depreciation and amortization) growth rates are significant assumptions utilized in our calculation of the present value of cash
flows used to estimate fair value of the reporting units. These assumptions could be adversely impacted by certain risks including
deterioration in industry and economic conditions. See discussion in “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this Annual Report. For additional
information about goodwill, see Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Our discount rate assumption is based on our cost of capital, which we determine annually based on our estimated costs of debt
and equity relative to our capital structure. As of December 31, 2012 our weighted average cost of capital (WACC) was approximately
9.5%.

In developing our revenue and EBITDA growth rates, we consider our historical performance and current market trends in the
markets in which we operate. The five year projected Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) used in our discounted cash flow
analysis for billboard revenue and billboard EBITDA was 3.6% and 4.1%, respectively, and our logo operations revenue and EBITDA
CAGR was 1.8% and 1.7%, respectively. The projected CAGR for revenue and EBITDA discussed above would have to deteriorate
significantly, among other factors, before further testing of goodwill impairment would be necessary for our reporting units.

The fair values calculated as of December 31, 2012, using the discounted cash flow analysis described above for both reporting
units were substantially in excess of their book values. Assumptions used in our impairment test, such as forecasted growth rates and
our cost of capital, are based on the best available market information and are consistent with our internal forecast and operating plans.
The following table presents the aggregate fair value of our reporting units and aggregate book value of the reporting units as of
December 31, 2012:

Equity Book Value Fair Value

(in thousands)

Aggregate Values as of December 31, 2012.....ccciceevniiininiecinnininnennenineeenns $ 874,833 $ 3,510,055

® Fair Value is calculated using the discounted cash flow analysis described above.
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Based upon the Company’s annual review as of December 31, 2012, using both the market capitalization approach and
discounted cash flow analysis, there was no indication of a potential impairment and, therefore, the second step of the impairment test
was not required and no impairment charge was necessary.

Deferred Taxes. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had deferred tax assets of $260.6 million, a component of which is the
Company’s operating loss carry forward, net of existing valuation allowances. In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets,
management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income in those jurisdictions during the
periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax
liabilities (including the impact of available carry back and carry forward periods), projected future taxable income, and tax-planning
strategies in making this assessment. In order to fully realize the deferred tax assets, the company will need to generate future taxable
income before the expiration of the carry forwards governed by the tax code. Based on the current level of pretax earnings for
financial reporting purposes and projected decreases in future depreciation and amortization, we will generate the minimum amount of
future taxable income to support the realization of the deferred tax assets. Additionally, the company has a significant amount of
deferred tax liabilities that will reverse during the same period and jurisdiction and is of the same character as the temporary
differences giving rise to the deferred tax assets. As a result, management believes that it is more likely than not that we will realize
the benefits of these deferred tax assets, net of the existing valuation allowances at December 31, 2012. The amount of the deferred
tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry
forward period are reduced. Should the Company determine that it would not be able to realize all or part of its net deferred tax assets
in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would be charged to income in the period such determination was made. For a
more detailed description, see Note 11 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Asset Retirement Obligations. The Company had an asset retirement obligation of $189.7 million as of December 31, 2012.
This liability relates to the Company’s obligation upon the termination or non-renewal of a lease to dismantle and remove its billboard
structures from the leased land and to reclaim the site to its original condition. The Company records the present value of obligations
associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets in the period in which they are incurred. The liability is capitalized as part
of the related long-lived asset’s carrying amount. Over time, accretion of the liability is recognized as an operating expense and the
capitalized cost is depreciated over the expected useful life of the related asset. In calculating the liability, the Company calculates the
present value of the estimated cost to dismantle using an average cost to dismantle, adjusted for inflation and market risk.

This calculation includes 100% of the Company’s billboard structures on leased land (which currently consist of approximately
72,000 structures). The Company uses a 15-year retirement period based on historical operating experience in its core markets,
including the actual time that billboard structures have been located on leased land in such markets and the actual length of the leases
in the core markets, which includes the initial term of the lease, plus consideration of any renewal period. Historical third-party cost
information is used to estimate the cost of dismantling of the structures and the reclamation of the site. The interest rate used to
calculate the present value of such costs over the retirement period is based on the Company’s historical credit-adjusted risk free rate.

Stock-based Compensation. Share-based compensation expense is based on the value of the portion of share-based payment
awards that is ultimately expected to vest. Share-Based Payment Accounting requires the use of a valuation model to calculate the fair
value of share-based awards. The Company has elected to use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The Black-Scholes option-
pricing model incorporates various assumptions, including volatility, expected life and interest rates. The expected life is based on the
observed and expected time to post-vesting exercise and forfeitures of stock options by our employees. Upon the adoption of Share-
Based Payment Accounting, we used a combination of historical and implied volatility, or blended volatility, in deriving the expected
volatility assumption as allowed under Share-Based Payment Accounting. The risk-free interest rate assumption is based upon
observed interest rates appropriate for the term of our stock options. The dividend yield assumption is based on our history and
expectation of dividend payouts. Share-Based Payment Accounting requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and
revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. Forfeitures were estimated based on our
historical experience. If factors change and we employ different assumptions in the application of Share-Based Payment Accounting
in future periods, the compensation expense that we record under Share-Based Payment Accounting may differ significantly from
what we have recorded in the current period. During 2012, we recorded $6.2 million as compensation expense related to stock options
and employee stock purchases. We evaluate and adjust our assumptions on an annual basis. See Note 14 “Stock Compensation Plans”
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts based on the payment patterns of
its customers. Management analyzes historical results, the economic environment, changes in the credit worthiness of its customers,
and other relevant factors in determining the adequacy of the Company’s allowance. Bad debt expense was $5.5 million, $7.6 million
and $8.7 million or approximately 0.5%, 0.7% and 0.8% of net revenue for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010,
respectively. If the future economic environment declines, the inability of customers to pay may occur and the allowance for doubtful
accounts may need to be increased, which will result in additional bad debt expense in future years.
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Lamar Media Corp.

The following is a discussion of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of Lamar Media for the years
ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of
Lamar Media and the related notes.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table presents certain items in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a percentage of net revenues for the
years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010:

Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010

INEE TEVEIUES ...v.veeeieeeiteeveersesseeseeneetesse st teneeeeestesee st aasesetons e sesanartesa s reereesbe st aessassanssnesasansases 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating expenses:

Direct adVertiSing EXPENSES ......cceeureerrererisririireirineserstarisiessesesesestssssssssessasessessasessenes 354 36.1 36.5

General and adminiStrative EXPENSES ........coviriiriiriirirrerrmriniiesisiessarssesssssesesnesensenes 17.9 17.9 18.2

COIPOTALE EXPLIISES ...c.ecececeenrererninintitsteterasisrre s e e s st esesesas s e ettt sttt eb e ne e bn 4.5 4.1 43

Depreciation and amOTtiZatiON ..........cucveveerierereisimnenssee s 250 264 28.6
OPETALNE INCOIME «....vveieiiiieeeies it bbbttt st ettt 18.4 16.5 12.8
Loss on extinguishment of debt............ccoiiiiiiiinii e 35 — 1.6
INEETESE EXPEIISE ....evvevvierriiiiiniiiititee ettt st e b ettt b s e b s et 13.3 15.1 17.0
NEE INCOME (JOSS)..eemriurieriieieierieteeteteste et esesse st ebesese e eeesanensest e as s eas e s e e seebserasasassssanessassesas 0.8 0.8 3.D

Year ended December 31, 2012 compared to Year ended December 31, 2011

Net revenues increased $49.4 million or 4.4% to $1.18 billion for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $1.13 billion for the
same period in 2011. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in billboard net revenues of $39.1 million or 3.8% over
the prior period, an increase in logo sign revenue of $3.7 million, which represents an increase of 6.5% over the prior period, and a
$6.6 million increase in transit revenue, which represents an increase of 10.9% over the prior period.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, there was a $35.2 million increase in net revenues as compared to acquisition-adjusted
net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2011. The $35.2 million increase in revenue primarily consists of a $28.0 million
increase in billboard revenue, a $2.2 million increase in logo revenue and a $5.0 million increase in transit revenue over the
acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the comparable period in 2011. This increase in revenue represents an increase of 3.1% over the
comparable period in 2011. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $24.9 million or 3.8% to
$682.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 from $657.7 million for the same period in 2011. There was an $18.3 million
increase in operating expenses related to the operations of our outdoor advertising assets and a $6.6 million increase in corporate
expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $3.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2011, primarily due to a reduction in the number of non-performing structures that were dismantled during the
period as compared to the year ended December 31, 2012.

The Company recorded a gain on disposition of assets of $13.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, which includes a
gain of $9.8 million related to two asset swap transactions during the year.

Due to the above factors, operating income increased $31.3 million to $218.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2012
compared to $186.7 million for the same period in 2011.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company recognized a $41.6 million loss on debt extinguishment related to the
early extinguishment of the 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes and the prepayment of $295 million of Lamar Media’s Term B Loan.
Approximately $23.2 million of the loss is a non-cash expense attributable to the write off of unamortized debt issuance fees and
unamortized discounts associated with the retired notes. See — “Uses of Cash — Tender Offers and Debt Repayment” for more
information.
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Interest expense decreased approximately $14.0 million from $171.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 to $157.1
million for the year ended December 31, 2012, due to the reduction in total debt outstanding as well as a decrease in interest rates
resulting from the Company’s recent refinancing transactions. See — “Uses of Cash — Tender Offers and Debt Repayment” for more
information.

The increase in operating income and decrease in interest expense offset by the loss on extinguishment of debt discussed above
resulted in a $4.1 million increase in net income before income taxes. The Company recorded income tax expense of $9.6 million for
the year ended December 31, 2012. The effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2012 was 48.8%, which is higher than the
statutory rate due to permanent differences resulting from non-deductible expenses and amortization, primarily non-deductible
compensation expense related to stock based compensation calculated in accordance with ASC718.

As a result of the above factors, the Company recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2012 of $10.0 million, as
compared to net income of $8.6 million for the same period in 201 1.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2010 (the “acquired assets”) have contributed to our net revenue results for
the periods presented, we provide 2011 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2011 net revenue for the three and year
ended December 31, 2012 by adding to it the net revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of these assets for
the same time frame that those assets were owned in the year ended December 31, 2012. We provide this information as a supplement
to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2012 and 2011 on a more consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions.
Management uses this comparison to assess how well we are performing within our existing assets.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with GAAP. For this adjustment, we measure the amount of
pre-acquisition revenue generated by the assets during the period in 2011 that corresponds with the actual period we have owned the
assets in 2012 (to the extent within the period to which this report relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2011 reported net revenue to 2011 acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2012 as
well as a comparison of 2011 acquisition-adjusted net revenue to 2012 reported net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2012,
are provided below:

Comparison of 2012 Reported Net Revenue to 2011 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year ended
December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
ReEpOIted NEL TEVEIUE ......cecveeieerrereienieiieeeeestnesieeseeseesteesseesseesssessesssnsesssessssassesssssssaenne $ 1,182,901 $ 1,133,487
ACQUISITION NEL TEVEIMUE .....ceeeveiieririienieiererrerieeretteresressessesneesesseesesseesaneseeeneeseensessense — 14,257
AGJUSTEA LOLALS ...vevvenrveeiieeiietenieteteier et eteecrtesesee e aes e e s beseebesestesessestesesessesessssesnsesnas $ 1,182,901 $ 1,147,744

Year ended December 31, 2011 compared to Year ended December 31, 2010

Net revenues increased $41.2 million or 3.8% to $1.13 billion for the year ended December 31, 2011 from $1.09 billion for the
same period in 2010. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in billboard net revenues of $31.0 million, or 3.1%, over
the prior period, a $2.4 million increase in transit revenue, or 4.2%, over the prior period and a $7.9 million increase in logo revenue,
or 15.9%, over the prior period.

Of the $31.0 million increase in billboard net revenue $8.2 million was generated by adding approximately 240 new digital
display panels and approximately $22.8 million was a result of increased rate and occupancy, over the comparable period in 2010. The
$7.9 million increase in logo revenue consists of a $4.0 million increase due to changes in logo contracts and an increase in internal
growth of $3.9 million.

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2011, as compared to acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2010, increased $36.4 million or 3.3% primarily as a result of .increased rate and occupancy, as compared to the same
period in 2010. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $12.7 million, or 2.0%, to
$657.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 from $645.0 million for the same period in 2010. There was a $6.2 million
decrease in non-cash compensation expense related to equity based compensation, offset by a $16.2 million increase in operating
expenses related to the cost of operating the Company’s core assets and a $2.7 million increase in corporate expenses.
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Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $13.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2010. The decrease is primarily a result of the reduction in the number of non performing structures dismantled
during 2011 as compared to the same period in 2010.

Due to the above factors, operating income increased $47.2 million to $186.7 million for year ended December 31, 2011
compared to $139.5 million for the same period in 2010.

Interest expense decreased $14.8 million from $185.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2010 to $171.1 million for the
year ended December 31, 2011 primarily resulting from the reduction in total debt outstanding as well as a decrease in interest rates
resulting from the refinancing of the Company’s senior credit facility during 2010.

During the period ended December 31, 2011, Lamar Media repurchased an aggregate principal amount of $47.9 million of its
outstanding 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes. The Company repurchased the 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes at an average price
of 98.5% of the original amount of the notes through open-market transactions. As a result of the repurchases, the Company recorded
a $0.7 million loss on early extinguishment of debt for the year ended December 31, 2011 of which approximately $1.4 million was a
non-cash expense related to the previously capitalized unamortized debt issuance fees and discounts. During the comparable period in
2010, the Company recognized a $17.4 million loss on the early extinguishment of debt resulting from its 2010 refinancing
transactions. Approximately $12.6 million of the 2010 loss is a non-cash expense attributable to the write off of unamortized debt
issuance fees related to the tender offer to repurchase Lamar Media’s 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes and refinancing of its senior
credit facility. The remaining $4.8 million represented the net cash loss related to the tender offer and extinguishment of the 7 1/4%
Senior Subordinated Notes.

The increase in operating income and decrease in interest expense and loss on extinguishment of debt resulted in a $78.9 million
increase in net income before income taxes. The increase in net income for the period resulted in an increase in income tax expense as
compared to the same period during 2010. The effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2011 was 44.5%, which is higher
than the statutory rate due to permanent differences resulting from non-deductible compensation expense related to stock options in
accordance with ASC 718 and other non-deductible expenses and amortization.

As a result of the above factors, Lamar Media recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2011 of $8.6 million, as
compared to a net loss of $40.2 million for the same period in 2010.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2009 (the “acquired assets”) have contributed to our net revenue results for
the periods presented, we provide 2010 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2010 net revenue by adding to it the net
revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of these assets for the same time frame that those assets were owned
in 2011. We provide this information as a supplement to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2011 and 2010 on a
more consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions. Management uses this comparison to assess how well our core assets are
performing.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For
this adjustment, we measure the amount of pre-acquisition revenue generated by the acquired assets during the period in 2010 that
corresponds with the actual period we have owned the acquired assets in 2011 (to the extent within the period to which this report
relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2010 reported net revenue to 2010 acquisition-adjusted net revenue as well as a comparison of 2010
acquisition-adjusted net revenue to 2011 net revenue are provided below:

Comparison of 2011 Net Revenue to 2010 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year ended
December 31,
2011 2010
(in thousands)
REPOITEA NEL TEVEIIUE ...cenetevenceieiretieieie sttt ssa sttt sttt shebebessre et st s b e b s s s s s ebebebebasaras e aesabessbantasas $ 1,133,487 $1,092,291
ACQUISTHON NEE TEVEIUR «...c.eveueverireeninrieiieieee ettt ittt ae st r e en e bbb bebesseb e s s e s b s s e s e e sbesa b etasases — 4.817
AJUSLEG LOLALS ..ottt et e $ 1,133.487 $1.097.108
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Lamar Advertising Company and Lamar Media Corp.

Lamar Advertising Company is exposed to interest rate risk in connection with variable rate debt instruments issued by its
wholly owned subsidiary Lamar Media Corp. The information below summarizes the Company’s interest rate risk associated with its
principal variable rate debt instruments outstanding at December 31, 2012, and should be read in conjunction with Note 8 of the Notes
to the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

Loans under Lamar Media Corp.’s senior credit facility bear interest at variable rates equal to the JPMorgan Chase Prime Rate
or LIBOR plus the applicable margin. Because the JPMorgan Chase Prime Rate or LIBOR may increase or decrease at any time, the
Company is exposed to market risk as a result of the impact that changes in these base rates may have on the interest rate applicable to
borrowings under the senior credit facility. Increases in the interest rates applicable to borrowings under the senior credit facility
would result in increased interest expense and a reduction in the Company’s net income.

At December 31, 2012 there was approximately $384.7 million of aggregate indebtedness outstanding under the senior credit
facility, or approximately 17.8% of the Company’s outstanding long-term debt on that date, bearing interest at variable rates. The
aggregate interest expense for 2012 with respect to borrowings under the senior credit facility was $25.1 million, and the weighted
average interest rate applicable to borrowings under this credit facility during 2012 was 3.3%. Assuming that the weighted average
interest rate was 200 basis points higher (that is 5.3% rather than 3.3%), then the Company’s 2012 interest expense would have been
approximately $13.7 million higher resulting in an $8.3 million decrease in the Company’s 2012 net income.

The Company attempted to mitigate the interest rate risk resulting from its variable interest rate long-term debt instruments by
issuing fixed rate long-term debt instruments and maintaining a balance over time between the amount of the Company’s variable rate
and fixed rate indebtedness. In addition, the Company has the capability under the senior credit facility to fix the interest rates
applicable to its borrowings at an amount equal to LIBOR plus the applicable margin for periods of up to twelve months (in certain
cases with the consent of the lenders), which would allow the Company to mitigate the impact of short-term fluctuations in market
interest rates. In the event of an increase in interest rates, the Company may take further actions to mitigate its exposure. The
Company cannot guarantee, however, that the actions that it may take to mitigate this risk will be feasible or that, if these actions are
taken, that they will be effective.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Lamar Advertising Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act.

Lamar Advertising’s management assessed the effectiveness of Lamar Advertising’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2012. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment, Lamar
Advertising’s management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2012, Lamar Advertising’s internal control over financial reporting
is effective based on those criteria. The effectiveness of Lamar Advertising’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2012 has been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which
is included in Item 8 to this Annual Report.

33



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lamar Advertising Company:

We have audited Lamar Advertising Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Lamar Advertising Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Lamar Advertising Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Advertising Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related
consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income (deficit), and
cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2012, and the financial statement schedule, and our
report dated February 28, 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements and schedule.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMGLLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 28, 2013
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lamar Advertising Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Advertising Company and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’
equity and comprehensive income (deficit), and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2012. In
connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the financial statement schedule. These
consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Lamar Advertising Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2012, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Lamar Advertising Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO), and our report dated February 28, 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 28, 2013
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2012 and 2011
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash eqUIVAIEILS .........cooviiuiriniiiiieee ettt
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $7,615 and $7,500 in 2012 and 2011....
PIePaid EXPEIISES ... .cuiveviiriiiiiieriririete s is sttt st b et s
Deferred income tax assets (NOTE L11) ...oiiiiiiiiiiriiiiiereerieiciiirniirt ittt s sesre e s sssa e e s e e s ananans
OUNET CUITENE ASSELS ..vveeeeeeeeieieirreeeeeieeeeeerisseeesassreeesaraeeesannesasessassssesesasbansasernstessassnaesssansansssssenes

TOLAL CUTTENE ASSELS +eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeetaeeesassereseessrreeeeassnresaaassssseseasassaessassaeeserosesesessnssessnssnsesen

Property, plant and equipment (NOLE 4) .......coouriiiiiiiriiiiiii s

Less accumulated depreciation and amOTtZatioN .....c.eveeeieiirrenirreseesesecisii s
Net property, plant and €QUIPIMENL........ccooiriririnneintnne e

GOOAWIIL (NOLE 5)...vvreeeeeeieienieiereeere ettt et s st bs e b e s s et e s et s bttt
Intangible assets, NEL (NOLE 5)...ccoveuiuireririririririririieietetni e ettt
Deferred financing costs, net of accumulated amortization of $25,867 and $28,187 at 2012 and

2011, TESPECHIVELY ..eeuveueereeeniiiniititiii ettt bbb st

OUIET ASSELS o.eeeeeeeereeeeeeeeseeeessaseasesesaasaesssssseessesesasssssassrssrsnsssasssessnsssasasssnsnnereseresesssssrsnssnssssseserarsrnssaanans

T OLAL ASSEES ..o e eeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeesaesasaeeeanesseessasssoasessesesessssasssesasssnsssnnanesssssssasasnnesasasessssssssrnrasaess
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Trade aCCOUNES PAYADIE .......cuvvieiiiceiicciiiirtee et bbb st
Current maturities of long-term debt (NOLE 8) ...c.viveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee
ACCIUEA EXPENSES (TIOLE T) ooeorrireeieeecacueueuiireneeieniiitst ettt bbb s
DIETEITEA INCOIE ..eeveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteieesessnssrrsesaasasssssssnseestasteaeseaneersiosasssrrrtnnensneesesarssnsrsssassenansasasasces

TOtAl CUTTENT JIADIIIIES ..eeeeieeeseeeeeieeeeeeeesvertrerereeeeesesassesssssnnneeteassessassnnnnenessssssssnsnnnnssnaes

Long-term debt (NOLE 8) ....c.ccriruiriiiiiiiniererretetst e
Deferred income tax Habilities (NOLE 11) c.veiivieiieiieierieeceeeecr ettt
Asset retirement 0bligation (NOLE 9)....cc.ovviiiiiiiiiniiriiiini s
OUNET THADIIIEIES . nveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oot ee et eetaeeeeareeesaeaasseesaseaeansaessase s sebesonatoeasnesabsesasnesernse e bsaabasassnnaannes

TOLAL THADIIIEIES .. vvveeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeenreeeestreeeeernrresesessssaaaaesssseseesessnaaessestssssssnnsesessrssaessnanasns

Stockholders’ equity (note 13):

Series AA preferred stock, par value $.001, $63.80 cumulative dividends, authorized 5,720
shares; 5,720 shares issued and outstanding at 2012 and 2011.........ccevimieininininnninnenenenicne
Class A preferred stock, par value $638, $63.80 cumulative dividends, 10,000 shares
authorized, O shares issued and outstanding at 2012 and 201 1.
Class A common stock, par value $.001, 175,000,000 shares authorized, 96,082,868 and
95,011,499 shares issued and 78,963,663 and 77,928,847 outstanding at 2012 and 2011,
FESPECTIVELY 1.ttt ettt s e bt s
Class B common stock, par value $.001, 37,500,000 shares authorized, 14,910,365 and
15,122,865 shares issued and outstanding at 2012 and 201 1.......cccovviiviiiiiiiinnnees
Additional paid-IN-Capital.........ccocccrvirrmirimiiniiiite e
Accumulated cOmMpPrehensive INCOME ........ooiriiiiiiiiiiiieni ettt
ACCUMUIAED AEIICIE «eevveveveerrieeeereeierieeeeeeeeseeererrrreaeaeesssesssnrereerestaaesaeesiaseistsrssanesesaaassbsasasasessananes
Cost of shares held in treasury, 17,119,205 and 17,082,652 shares in 2012 and 2011,
FESPECHIVELY .oveiereneeeictii ettt e

StOCKNOIAEIS” EQUILY «.evevveneriiereiiierietinieie ettt ettt et sttt b et bbb e sans

Total liabilities and stockholders’ eqUItY .........cccoovivirmimriiniiieieerc e

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2012 2011
58911 $ 33,503
159,829 147,436
41,132 39,514
10,817 9,812
30,546 26,360
301,235 256,625
2,940,449 2,860,592
(1,760,000) _ (1,666,975)
1,180,359 1,193,617
1,485,150 1,426,848
468,312 476,880
37,787 34,409
41,187 38,974
3,514,030 $ 3,427,353
13539 $ 12,663
33,134 17,310
99,461 94,654
51,323 36,717
197,457 161,344
2,127,720 2,141,218
107,973 92,317
189,659 180,662
16,388 12,814
2,639,197 2,588,355
9 95
15 15
2,432,518 2,405,679
5978 5326
(674,143) (683,599)
(889,631) (888,518)
874,833 838,998
3,514,030 $ 3427353




LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

2012 2011 2010
Statement of Operations
INEE FEVEIUES ..ttt ettt ee e e e eee s eesaseeeeeeaesseeesaseeaeeanessasneeeeaseesarssenseneans $ 1,182,901 $ 1,133,487 $ 1,092,291
Operating expenses (income):
Direct advertising expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization)...... 418,538 409,052 398,467
General and administrative expenses (exclusive of depreciation and
AMOTTIZATION) ... vereveceeseeereeeeeeeeseeee s eceseess s esee st eseeseseasaosseseaseneeessesesesenenas 211,320 202,437 199,136
Corporate expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) .................. 53,086 46,533 47,377
Depreciation and amortization (Note 10) .......cccoeeeervieveeinreenrieciieceeeee e, 296,083 299,639 312,703
Gain on diSPOSItION OF ASSELS ....ecvieveveeererieteceiteeee sttt eteere e srreee s esareseens (13,817) (10,548) (4,900)
965,210 947,113 952,783
OPErating IMCOMIE. .......c.oevirrererririieieitestesseetetesreereseesseeseereereesssesseasensssssessesssesseoseos 217,691 186,374 139,508
Other expense (income):
Loss on extinguishment 0f debt.............oovivvieiiiriiiieeceeeeee ettt ere e, 41,632 677 17,398
TNLETESE INCOMIE ....eevvveeerieieiieieiie ettt e e et e e etsessaeeseseseseeeessnnesanseeesseeens (331) (569) (367)
TOLETESE EXPEIISE ..veeerereeieiieeeiie et eeeteeeeateestreeteeeeneeesseeesreessnneesesseesesteessnenas 157,093 171,093 186,048
198,394 171,201 203,079
Income (loss) before INCOME taX EXPENSE ...oeverreurerereeereieeeresreieeieteereeseereeresrereeseenn, 19,297 15,173 (63,571)
Income tax expense (benefit) (NOLE 11)....cciceiiiiiiieiiiieieee e 9,476 6,623 (23,469)
INEt INCOME (10SS) 1.uvreerrirereerieetieeieeieee et et eereeete et s e e eneenteerteesresase st s sstesanasneneneens 9,821 8,550 (40,102)
Preferred Stock divIAends.........ovuvevieevieieciecieeeieceeceee et e eneenes 365 365 365
Net income (loss) applicable to common StOCK ........c.ec.vvveeerereereiiiereiee s, $ 9456 $ 8,185 $ (40,467)
Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic earnings (108S) Per SNATC..........c.cceceeveeieiereeiirece ettt e $ 0.10 $ 009 $ 0.44)
Diluted earnings (10SS) PEI SNATE...........c.ecveieeerieieeieeerereceee st srese et et seeaneaeas $ 0.10 $ 0.09 $ (0.44)
Cash dividends declared per share of common StOCK ..........eevereeceninrecirieisrererecnnas $ — — —
Weighted average common shares outStanding ..............oceevevveeieneeeeeceeesvevereeins 93,379,246 92,851,067 92,261,157
Incremental common shares from dilutive stock Options..........cccecerveeriesenierenrernnnes 287,395 322,718 —
Weighted average common shares assuming dilution ...........ccceeveereeeenieciesieeivesnannn, 93,666,641 93,173,785 92,261,157
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
INEL INCOME (J0SS) cuuverieieuiereererietiitieteeieteeteteaeeteereeeeseeseesestessessenssisssansastsseseneemereseenen $ 0821 §$ 8550 $ (40,102)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax
Foreign currency translation adjustments..........c.ceevevveievierieiecreeeieeeeereerennas 652 (784) 862
Comprehensive iNCOME (1OSS) ......cvurerrierreerreiirieeiereeeeeireesreesseesreesaeesseesersesaneseseneesas $ 10,473  $ 7,766 $ (39,240)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income (Deficit)
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Accumulated
Series AA Class A Class A Class B Add’l Comprehensive
PREF PREF CMN CMN Treasury Paid in Income Accumulated
Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Capital (Deficit) Deficit Total

Balance, December 31, 2009 ............. $ — — 94 15 (883,408) 2,361,166 5,248 (651,317) 831,798
Non-cash compensation ............cco..... — — — — — 17,839 — — 17,839
Exercise of 368,178 shares of stock

OPHONS .. eeeenrenccmcaemcereeneenen — — —_ — — 6,803 — — 6,803
Issuance of shares of common stock

through employee

purchase plan .......cocccoercinnennns — — — — — 3,356 — — 3,356
Conversion of 50,000 from Class B

common stock to Class A

COMIMON StOCK oo, — — — — — — — e e
Tax shortfall related to options '

EXErCiSed ..ovveiienieniciiieciie — e e — — (16) —— — (16)
Purchase of 53,597 shares of

treasury Stock c...ccveeviiiiniecann — — — — (1,629) — — — (1,629)
Payment on 2 7/8% convertible

TIOEES 1ovvecveererenirensnensesseeseseacaessoens — — — — — (23) —— — (23)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Foreign currency translation .............. — — — — — — 862 — 862
NELIOSS corvveerrereeerreseseeeeeeseesessseerssesen — — — — — — — (40,102)  (40,102)
Comprehensive 10SS........coovevverrecnnnn. — — — e e - — — (39,240)
Dividends ($63.80 per preferred

— — — — — — — (365) (365)

Balance, December 31, 2010 ............. $ — — 94 15 (885,037) 2,389,125 6,110 (691,784) 818,523
Non-cash compensation ...........coevee. — — — — —— 11,650 — 11,650
Exercise of 113,359 shares of stock

options.... — — 1 — — 1,997 — — 1,998
Issuance of shares of common stock

through employee

purchase plan ... — — — — — 3,459 — — 3,459
Tax shortfall related to options

EXErCiSed ...oovvevrirrereneee e — — — — — (552) — — (552)
Purchase of 83,802 shares of

treasury stock — — — — (3,481) — — — (3,481)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Foreign currency translation .... — — — — — — (784) — (784)
Net income ...... — — — — — — — 8,550 8,550
Comprehensive income ........cc.ovoevenen — — — — — — — — 7,766
Dividends ($63.80 per preferred

SHATE) v.vevvereeereeiereeeeiee e — — — — — — — (365) (365)
Balance, December 31, 2011 ... $ — — 95 15 (888,518) 2,405,679 5,326 (683,599) 838,998
Non-cash compensation ... — — J— — — 14,466 — — 14,466
Exercise of 586,563 shares of stock

OPLONS 1.eereseveeenrcmsraemacenarisnssaecn: — — 1 — — 10,355 — — 10,356
Issuance of shares of common stock

through employee

purchase plan ........ocovceueieeecienns — — — — — 3,499 — — 3,499
Tax shortfall related to options

EXEICISEd .vvrreeiererieeeeieerr e — — — — — (1,481) — — (1,481)
Purchase of 36,553 shares of

reasury Stock ......c.oeovevereeeuecuecnn. e — — — (1,113) — — — 1,113)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Foreign currency translation .............. — — — — — — 652 — 652
Net income . — — — — — — 9,821 9,821
Comprehensive income..........c.oevneen. —_ — — — — — —_ — 10,473
Dividends ($63.80 per preferred

SHATE) ..vcvvieecncecii s — — — — — —_ — (365) (365)
Balance, December 31, 2012 ............. $ — — 96 15 (889,631) 2,432,518 5,978 (674,143) 874,833

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

(In thousands)
2012 2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEt INCOME (JOSS) -verveeuierenreeririieieteeti e eeteereereeeeeereestestesaeenteeeseeaeoneeneaoneenesenennenes $ 9,821 § 8,550 $ (40,102)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortiZation...........coeeveueereriereseereeresseessaseesesenereseereseesesesnenn, 296,083 299,639 312,703
Non-cash COMPENSALION ......o.ecvieieiriecieieiresieieie ettt et et re e s eneas 14,466 11,650 17,839
Amortization included in INtEIESt EXPENSE....eevervrerrerresrenrierererienreererereereeseensoneen, 17,741 18,517 16,934
Gain on disposition of assets and iNVESMENLS .............cccovrerueieereeereeereeeere e, (13,817) (10,548) (4,900)
Loss on extinguishment Of debt.........ccoeeeuiiiecvieeiieenieieeee e, 41,632 677 17,398
Deferred income tax expenses (benefit)..........coceeeeeceeriivevevineeieieeeeee e, 7,550 3,702 (24,588)
Provision for doubtful ACCOUNLS ........ocuiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesereeseseeeseneesenes 5,484 7,591 8,736
Changes in operating assets and labilities: ........cccceveurreririeenieeeeieere e,
(I0CTEaSE) AECIEASE IN: . .eeiecuiriirrertiiieteieete ettt eree e et ereess e beebssasesensesnsenrensenesans
RECEIVADIES .....ceoeireieiieiiiieie ettt et n e bbb b st s (13,783) (14,622) (4,539)
Prepaid EXPENSES........c.cvrveuiriruiiiriiieieterere ettt es e er et et enanes 1,903 1,201 2,581
OHEE @SSELS ...vevveiveieriitiicei et eere et eeete et eeeeeresesesasessassesessaesseeasesanessseessssaneens (2,876) (1,863) 30,723
Increase (AECIBASE) N ....c.eiueeciierieiieceeeeeeec ettt st st s et e e esene s e
Trade accoUNts PAYADIE.......c..ccoviivvieeiiiieie it ceeecte et e e seeesteseneseeaeeesanesanens 127 (489) 2,460
ACCTURA EXPEIISES ...evevvevieereetieteeeeeteeteete ettt e e ae st ee e e ee e seneseesteeseeseseseenens 2,259 (630) 275)
Other HabIlES ...c..ooeeiieieeieicee ettt ettt st s ene s 9,573 (4,554) (12,150)
Cash flows provided by operating activities............ccoeveereerererrveiereeeeerennnn, 375,909 318,821 322,820
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital EXPENAITUIES ......veveeeereeiiereeiereececeeetcee ettt es st e bt en e e seenes (105,570) (107,070) (43,452)
ACUISTHONS ...ttt ettt e e ee et et e e s e s s e ere et et e s esteaesareeeseeseeesesaeneeaneans (206,068) (23,497) (6,703)
Decrease in NOES TECEIVADIL.........cceeveeieeieeteceereereceeee e ee e seeesesesese e 122 166 240
Proceeds from disposition of assets and inVESTMENLS ..........cueovveveiuieeeeereeeeereeeeenaens 8,117 13,146 8,435
Cash flows used in investing aCtiVItIES .......ceveverereevereiee et eeenee e (303,399) (117,255) (41,480)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds from issuance of COMMON StOCK .....cveeeerreereeveruenrreereerieseeseeerenreeeenean: 13,855 5,457 10,160
Cash used for purchase of treasury Shares............ocovveveeieereeveeeeieeeiceeee e, (1,113) (3,481) (1,629)
Proceeds received under revolving credit faCility..........oevvvevieiererieeeeeereeeeereeereenns 15,000 —_ —
Payments on revolving credit facility .........cccvevveeiireisieieresericieeereeeereeee e (15,000) — —
Net payments under credit AZIre mMEnt .........c.ecveeveevereiveereiiee et eeeeeeeeeseeereseeereseen: (311,275) (213,866) (290,309)
Net proceeds from senior credit faCility ......c..ceeeereeeeeeeerieiiceceec e, 100,000 — 5,360
Payments on CONVETHDIE NOLES .........ccuovuiruiiiieeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeteseeeeeerereereseseseseseeseesesssens — — (3,402)
DEDE ISSUANCE COSES...eeuviuiriiriirierirereiesieeteeteerestesseeneearestesssesesssessesenesesoenesesoneeneessesns (22,500) — (32,597)
Net proceeds from Note OffEring........ccuoviecuiveiiiveririeeceee et s 1,035,000 — 400,000 .
Net payment on senior SUbordinated NOLES.............veveeereiieeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeereseeeseeeeeeeenes (861,019) 47,187) (389,647)
DIEVIAENAS ...ttt ettt s e e see et ae st eanans (365) (365) (365)
Cash flows used in financing aCtiVities .......c..cceeereevevvcieeirneeceveeeeee e, 47,417) (259,442) (302,429)
Effect of exchange rate changes in cash and cash equivalents..............cooeevevevevereeveeieennens 315 (300) 515
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..............ccoceevevereurennene, 25,408 (58,176) (20,574)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ..........cceceveruerievieviericrece e, 33,503 91,679 112,253
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Period ..........ccecveevveieereericeire i, $ 58,911 $ 33,503 $ 91,679
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash PAIA fOF INLEIEST ....cveeeeeereerietiereet ettt ettt ettt e s s eneee s reneseeensesseenaessessenaens $ 143,589 $ 153,800 $ 176,427
Cash paid for state and federal INCOME tAXES ....o.vivveeeiiuriereeeieeeeeeereeeeeeeereeeeseeeeeeseeereeeeeaneneens $ 2,392 $ 2,651 $ 3,496

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(1) Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Nature of Business

Lamar Advertising Company (the Company) is engaged in the outdoor advertising business, operating approximately 144,000
billboard advertising displays in 44 states, Canada and Puerto Rico. The Company’s operating strategy is to be the leading provider of
outdoor advertising services in the markets it serves.

In addition, the Company operates a logo sign business in 22 states throughout the United States and the province of Ontario,
Canada and a transit advertising business in over 60 markets. Logo signs are erected pursuant to state-awarded service contracts on
public rights-of-way near highway exits and deliver brand name information on available gas, food, lodging and camping services.
Included in the Company’s logo sign business are tourism signing contracts. The Company provides transit advertising on bus
shelters, benches and buses in the markets it serves.

(b) Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include Lamar Advertising Company, its wholly owned subsidiary, Lamar
Media Corp. (Lamar Media), and its majority-owned subsidiaries. All inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated
in consolidation.

An operating segment is a component of an enterprise:
. that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses;

. whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the enterprise’s chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance; and

. for which discrete financial information is available.

We define the term ‘chief operating decision maker’ to be our executive management group, which consist of our Chief
Executive Officer, President and Chief Financial Officer. Currently, all operations are reviewed on a consolidated basis for budget and
business plan performance by our executive management group. Additionally, operational performance at the end of each reporting
period is viewed in the aggregate by our management group. Any decisions related to changes in invested capital, personnel,
operational improvement or training, or to allocate other company resources are made based on the combined results.

We operate in a single operating and reporting segment, advertising. We sell advertising on billboards, buses, shelters and
benches and logo plates.

(¢) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated using accelerated and straight-line methods over the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

(d) Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is subject to an annual impairment test. The Company designated December 31 as the date of its annual goodwill
impairment test. Impairment testing involves various estimates and assumptions, which could vary, and an analysis of relevant market
data and market capitalization. If industry and economic conditions deteriorate, the Company may be required to assess goodwill
impairment before the next annual test, which could result in impairment charges.
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The Company is required to identify its reporting units and determine the carrying value of each reporting unit by assigning the
assets and liabilities, including the existing goodwill and intangible assets, to those reporting units. The Company is required to
determine the fair value of each reporting unit and compare it to the carrying amount of the reporting unit. To the extent the carrying
amount of a reporting unit exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, the Company would be required to perform the second step of
the impairment test, as this is an indication that the reporting unit goodwill may be impaired. The fair value of each reporting unit
exceeded its carrying amount at its annual impairment test date on December 31, 2012 and 2011, therefore, the Company was not
required to recognize an impairment loss.

Intangible assets, consisting primarily of site locations, customer lists and contracts, and non-competition agreements are
amortized using the straight-line method over the assets estimated useful lives, generally from 3 to 15 years.

(e) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property, plant and equipment, and purchased intangibles subject to amortization, are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted
future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset before interest expense. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the
fair value of the asset. Assets to be disposed of would be separately presented in the balance sheet and reported at the lower of the
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated. The assets and liabilities of a disposed group classified
as held for sale would be presented separately in the appropriate asset and liability sections of the balance sheet.

(f) Deferred Income

Deferred income consists principally of advertising revenue invoiced in advance and gains resulting from the sale of certain
assets to related parties. Deferred advertising revenue is recognized in income as services are provided over the term of the contract.

(g) Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes outdoor advertising revenue on an accrual basis ratably over the term of the contracts, as services are
provided. Production revenue and the related expense for the advertising copy are recognized upon completion of the sale.

The Company engages in barter transactions where the Company trades advertising space for goods and services. The Company
recognizes revenues and expenses from barter transactions at fair value, which is determined based on the Company’s own historical
practice of receiving cash for similar advertising space from buyers unrelated to the party in the barter transaction. The amount of
revenue and expense recognized for advertising barter transactions is as follows:

2012 2011 2010
INEE TEVEIUES ...eueienirerieteeiteeiie ettt esteeeeeateeeteesesereesatesseessseseesesssessesseseenseenssestessesse e e seeeseeee e $ 6,798 $ 7,153 $ 6,608
Direct advertising expenses $ 2900 $ 2,766 $ 2,768
General and adminIStratiVe EXPENSES ........c.euruirerererererereriesesisisiseeseseeeeseeseesesasesesesesesesesesese s snas $ 3,69 $ 3524 $§ 3,242

(h) Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the asset and liability method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date.

41



LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(i) Earnings Per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share excludes any dilutive effect of stock options and convertible debt, while diluted
earnings per share includes the dilutive effect of stock options and convertible debt. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011, there were no dilutive shares excluded from the calculation. For the year ended December 31, 2010, there were
$465,820 shares excluded from the calculation due to their anti-dilutive effect.

(j) Stock Based Compensation

Compensation expense for share-based awards is recognized based on the grant date fair value of those awards. Stock-based
compensation expense includes an estimate for pre-vesting forfeitures and is recognized over the requisite service periods of the
awards on a straight-line basis, which is generally commensurate with the vesting term. Non-cash compensation expense recognized
during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $14,466, $11,650 and $17,839. The $14,466 expensed during the
year ended December 31, 2012 consists of (i) $6,249 related to stock options, (ii) $7,970 related to stock grants, made under the
Company’s performance-based stock incentive program in 2012 (iii) $247 related to stock awards to directors. See Note 14 for
information on the assumptions we used to calculate the fair value of stock-based compensation.

(k) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly-liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(1) Foreign Currency Translation

Local currencies generally are considered the functional currencies outside the United States. Assets and liabilities for
operations in local-currency environments are translated at year-end exchange rates. Income and expense items are translated at
average rates of exchange prevailing during the year. Foreign currency translation adjustments are recorded as a component of other
comprehensive income in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss) and as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (deficit) in Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income
(Deficit).

(m) Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company is required to record the present value of obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets
in the period in which it is incurred. The liability is capitalized as part of the related long-lived asset’s carrying amount. Over time,
accretion of the liability is recognized as an operating expense and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the expected useful life of
the related asset. The Company’s asset retirement obligations relate primarily to the dismantlement, removal, site reclamation and
similar activities of its properties.

(n) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(o) Comprehensive Income

Total comprehensive income is presented in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss) and
the components of accumulated other comprehensive income (deficit) are presented in the Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’
Equity and Comprehensive Income (Deficit). Comprehensive Income (Loss) is composed of foreign currency translation effects.

(p) Subsequent Events
The Company has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through the date on which the financial statements are issued.
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(2) Acquisitions
Year Ended December 31, 2012

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2012, the Company completed several acquisitions of outdoor advertising assets
for a total purchase price of approximately $230,009, of which $206,068 was in cash and $23,941 in non-cash consideration consisting
principally of exchanges of outdoor advertising assets. As a result of the acquisitions, a gain of $9,805 was recorded for transactions
which involved the exchange of outdoor advertising assets during the year ended December 31, 2012.

Each of these acquisitions was accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting, and, accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the results of operations of each acquired entity from the date of acquisition. The acquisition
costs have been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on preliminary fair market value estimates at the dates of
acquisition. The allocations are pending final determination of the fair value of certain assets and liabilities. The following is a
summary of the preliminary allocation of the acquisition costs in the above transactions.

—Total
Property, plant and equipment............ e e bbb b et a e e et b et st n et et sa e sttt a s e nene $ 74,326
GOOAWILL......eeeeiiiiiii ettt ettt bbbt ae s et sas et eeteses e st et b sessssemesesesememe st eeesese s s s e aneneserenssenens 60,968
STEE JOCALIONS ..vvereieveieaietietiet ettt ettt eteeees st eaee et eaesases e seeeseeeaeseas e aeeeeeneasenseseessnssesensasseseesesessessesssesseeseseese s eses e s e e ses s 78,288
INON-COMPETItION AZIEEIMEIILS..........vuiriiereiaeseriaeeettseaetesesestesessae s st ssessese s s s ses s s ass et esassesssessesssssassssessssassssssereneenereseseeessone 80
CUSLOMET LISES ANA COMIIACES .....viviiieeeeeieieeeeeeeteseteeeteeeeeeteseaeeeseeseseasseaseeassesssessessssssessesssessssemss s e s eeee e e e e e s e e 18,148
ONET ASSEL ...vevteurecteetietieeee ettt et et e e et e et et e et eeseseseeseseeensensenssensseasees e seesseeseesseaeems e e semeemeem e e e s e e e e 7,763

CUITENT HADIHEIES . ..c.covvteveieei ettt reee ettt s n st eesstes e s s st st seneeseseaseseseseseeeesasasssesesaessssssseseseseesessesssseesseses (3,424

LONG-EIIN TADIILIES ... .coveiiiriietiiei ettt ettt e ettt s e e e e seeseesae e et e st e et eseeseeesesensansasessesesessessenseseesessesseseasons (6,140)
$ 230,009

Total acquired intangible assets for the year ended December 31, 2012 were $157,484, of which $60,968 was assigned to
goodwill. Although goodwill is not amortized for financial statement purposes, $23,937 is expected to be fully deductible for tax
purposes. The remaining $96,516 of acquired intangible assets have a weighted average useful life of approximately 14 years. The
intangible assets include customer lists and contracts of $18,148 (7 year weighted average useful life) and site locations of $78,288 (15
year weighted average useful life). The aggregate amortization expense related to the 2012 acquisitions for the year ended
December 31, 2012 was approximately $679.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information for the Company gives effect to the 2012 and 2011 acquisitions as if
they had occurred on January 1, 2011. These pro forma results do not purport to be indicative of the results of operations which
actually would have resulted had the acquisitions occurred on such date or to project the Company’s results of operations for any
future period.

2012 2011
INEETEVEIUES .....veecvreieeieiecieietieeeee et etee e e e eeeeee s ee et eeeseeeessaseasssessseessseesseesssenssnssmeseeseeesesseesesoseens $ 1,212,705 $ 1,177,293
Net income applicable t0 COMIMON SLOCK ......veueureiririerereeiieteeeeeeeiee et s et eseseese oo sesnenesesseas $ 10,118 §$ 8,320
Net loss per COmMMON SHATE — DASIC ....veveuieeieiiereeeticteetcee ettt ee et e e e e s e e e eee $ 011 $ 0.09
Net loss per common Share — diTIted .........c.eoveveuieverieiereieeeeceeeecceeee ettt enennanas $ 011 $ 0.09

Year Ended December 31, 2011

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2011, the Company completed several acquisitions of outdoor advertising assets
for a total purchase price of approximately $23,497 in cash.

Each of these acquisitions was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, and, accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the results of operations of each acquired entity from the date of acquisition. The acquisition
costs have been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on preliminary fair market value estimates at the dates of
acquisition. The allocations are pending final determination of the fair value of certain assets and liabilities. The following is a
summary of the preliminary allocation of the acquisition costs in the above transactions.
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—Total
Property, plant and EQUIPIMENT .............cuuwueriurerimeiressess s s sss s bbb $ 12,319
GOOAWIIL. e eeee e e e eeeeteeaeseeassesasesaasasessesesesassasesasaesataeeranaesasessnsesaseasnssbabeoaab e s e b b s e eabbaear e e e e b e e e b e s e e s e sat e s babesa et s st e e e b s st s asens 775
GIEE TOCALIONIS +eeeeeeeeeeee et a e aaaeaeaaaasaasasasaeneresasesseneaeatssasasasesmsssssssssssaseniesesssssssarmessaeteseremaaasasaaseseneeesseereeenemebotetttansnene 8,147
NON-COMPELIION AZTEEIMICIIES . c.ceeruiueteserrrsesesrsete s i sirssssssses st s b s b ettt E e L e b4 E LR gR LSS 101
CUSTOTNET TISES ATIA COMITACES . nvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteessteeessesaessesesaeeeassasaseaasassesesseesnraeasarsesabessasasersnn e bsaasbnaasstsaetaeananesabeeessbassnnssats 2,010
OURET ASSEL woeveeeeeeeeeseeeeesessesaasesaseeeeaueasassesassesasssasesssesaseerabssasassesassesesaseecanesossastesuereesbeseasssarssasabbeaeastesastssobtssbanssabtsaetateanaans 356

CUITENE TEADITIIES «nveeeeeeeeeeeeesee e ee et e e e e eeeeteeesatessseeeessaaesssaesssesasbaaessmraeesese ssnesenses s batesr b e e s s re s e b s e assee s s s e easbessneeeasseesbnsesanasnes 211)
$ 23,497

Total acquired intangible assets for the year ended December 31, 2011 were $11,033, of which $775 was assigned to goodwill.
Although goodwill is not amortized for financial statement purposes, substantially all of the $775 is expected to be fully deductible for
tax purposes. The remaining $10,258 of acquired intangible assets have a weighted average useful life of approximately 14 years. The
intangible assets include customer lists and contracts of $2,010 (7 year weighted average useful life) and site locations of $8,147
(15 year weighted average useful life). The aggregate amortization expense related to the 2011 acquisitions for the year ended
December 31, 2011 was approximately $358.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information for the Company gives effect to the 2011 and 2010 acquisitions as if
they had occurred on January 1, 2010. These pro forma results do not purport to be indicative of the results of operations which
actually would have resulted had the acquisitions occurred on such date or to project the Company’s results of operations for any
future period.

2011 2010
INCE TEVEIIUES oo eeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeesseeseneeeameeesseeesaeesaamtesassesssesseasseenssaeesasbaasssaessnnessasesesnaeesastasnanssrnnnensen $ 1,135,802 $ 1,099,490
Net income (loss) applicable to COMMON SLOCK ......uuiveiriniiseersmmsstssssiississsssss s $ 7,946 $ (39,830)
Net oss per commON SHAIE — DASIC ......c.vrrruriiiniiriiicieisiss st e $ 0.09 $ (0.43)
Net loss per common Share — QIlULEd ..........ovvrvriiieiiiiciisss st $ 009 $ (0.43)

(3) Non-cash Financing and Investing Activities

For the period ended December 31, 2012, the Company had $23,941 non-cash investing activities related to acquisitions of
outdoor advertising assets. For the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company had non-cash investing activities of $4,000 and
$1,900 related to deposits paid in prior periods for the purchase of an aircraft in January 2011 that had a total purchase price of
$11,539 and settlement of a notes receivable by a transfer of land, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2010, there were no
significant non-cash financing or investing activities.

(4) Property, Plant and Equipment
Major categories of property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Estimated Life
(Years) 2012 2011
LLAN ettt e e e e e reeehaaaaaaeabrae s nee s bt e s et e s aR e e s e en e s s ne s e b e e e an e e esbaeras — $ 317,223 $§ 307,968
Building and IMPIrOVEMENES ......c.coceveueurueuieiririieieernreimeeseressssrsstesesssssssieeta s e sssass 10 — 39 115,646 108,820
AQVETtISING SIIUCKUTES. c.c.cueevvveniiiiiiiiirerererr ettt bbbt 5—15 2,378,940 2,309,775
Automotive and other EQUIPIMENL ........cc.ecveviriiciriiiiiiieei et 3—7 128,640 134,029

$ 2,940,449 $ 2,860,592

44



LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(5) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
The following is a summary of intangible assets at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

Estimated 2012 2011
Life Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
(Years) Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Amortizable Intangible Assets:

Customer lists and CONIACES «..eeveereverereereerreeeeeeeveneennns 7—10 $ 482,883 $ 455549 $ 468,371 $ 451,524
Non-competition agreements ...............ecoevvererueveeecene... 3—15 63,519 62,566 63,592 61,849
Site 10CALIONS.....veeiecieeieeiecceeeteeeeeeee e 15 1,449,181 1,009,631 1,383,076 925,291
Oher ..ot 5—15 13,608 13,133 13,608 13,103
$ 2,009,191 $ 1,540,879 $ 1,928,647 $ 1,451,767

Unamortizable Intangible Assets:
GOOAWILL ...t $ 1,738,686 $ 253,536 $ 1,680,483 $ 253,635

The changes in the gross carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Balance as 0f DECEmMDET 31, 201 1......ccuiiuieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ee e seeseeeeseaeasesseessersessessessesssssessssesensesemseese s s e e eee s $ 1,680,483
Goodwill acquired dUTing the YEAT...........cccviirierirriririiteseiiete s et s et ee st ese s seee e eeeeeeaeseseneesesssesees 60,968
Purchase price adjustments aNd OthET ..........cooiieeieieieieeneeeeeeeet ettt et s e e s neseseseseseses s seenesases (2,765)
IMPAITINENL LOSSES .....voevieceiiiicie ettt ettt st st e et eeeese s sasesa s s e eseseeeeresaeeseeeenaseeenensens —
Balance as 0f DECEMDET 31, 2012.......couuiiiiiieeriiieeeeee et ee e e e e e eee e eeseesesesesseeseesssenesees o es s e s e e e e et e et e s $ 1,738,686

Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $102,941. The following is a summary of the estimated
amortization expense for future years:

Year ended DEecembDEr 31, 2013 ..ottt e e e e e seeseseseseeeeseeeseamsesese e s e s e e e e e e e st s e e e $ 104,116
Year ended DECEIMDET 31, 2014 .......ooiiiiieicieeeieeeeeeee ettt et e s et e et e e st e seeeeeeseseeseens e sesasess e s esesssemesseseesssesns 90,197
Year ended DeCembEr 31, 2015 ......oe ittt e et e st e et e e e e s s e sees e ee e ese s eneeneereesnesrenons 54,146
Year ended DECemDET 31, 2016 ...c.comieiveiieieeeeiict ettt ettt e ee s et et et e et e e s eeeesssa s ssessasseenseesesssersess et e ene e e sesoes 43,960
Year ended DECEMDEr 31, 2007 .....oouveeviiieriiieeeeeiee ettt et et et e et eeeeeeaveetessessssssessasseereeseessessesseeseesssssemeseeeseseseseeenees 38,729
TREIEATIET ...ttt ae st e et e e e e et et et e et e e e eeeeeseaeassesseseesseeneeseensenssessessems e e e ss e e e e s et 137,164
TOLAL 1.ttt ettt ettt b et e et e e ettt st et et ea e et et et et e et et e et e e et et e aen e e ea st e s eeeese s ersenr et e e e s ee s eene e $ 468,312
(6) Leases

The Company is party to various operating leases for production facilities, vehicles and sites upon which advertising structures
are built. The leases expire at various dates, and have varying options to renew and to cancel and may contain escalation provisions.
The following is a summary of minimum annual rental payments required under those operating leases that have original or remaining
lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2012:

2003 ettt b et et e s st er e s te ot e st s b e e emeeee e b et et e et eeneneaseneeeeea e nees et esees e s e eeseesense s esseseesenrenseeemtenes $ 158,433
2004 .ttt ettt er et a ettt ah et et et s e et et et st et et st eas e te s eet et eeseen e e eresssm e seseeseeeeeseeseeenenaseees $ 131,576
2015 ettt ettt et e bt s st e st st et et s et en e et et e ee e et ea e et e et et ene st e et et et eeeeseas e tane et eseereseseneenenrsneas $ 111,815
ZOL6 ..ttt sttt ettt et et r e st et b ket te s e s et et a et et e e s e et eneas et eraet et et e s emseeees et eeees s s esenreeeeeeeeenseesmnanes $ 97,566
2017 ettt ettt et bttt et s bt et e st s et e ot s et en et en e e st s ent s et aee e et eae e et et eneeeeseneeresesraes $ 83,997
TREICALLET . .....ecvteeeeieeieeeeeeee et ettt e e e e st e etee e e e e s es eeaseesateessesssesnsseansesseeseeessensseesseseesmes s s e esess et e e $ 585,986

Rental expense related to the Company’s operating leases was $209,110, $205,378, $203,044 for the years ended December 31,
2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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(7) Accrued Expenses

The following is a summary of accrued expenses at December 31, 2012 and 2011:

. 2012 2011
PAYIONL. ..ottt mase et R s $ 12,854 $ 10,519
THUEETEST e eeeeeee e oo eeeeeeseeesessassesesesasasasaesaeseeesesessasssssraseseassasassssangeaemeaeaeeeesesassbabnaneeseassaararrbatanaesasananassasaons 31,888 36,125
TISUTANICE DEIETILS < oveeeee oo eee e e eeeeeeeeseesseeeaeeeeeesessssssssnsaeasasesasaansasssaresaaeansaessassnnenaenasssssssnnsannnrasasasanas 12,537 12,338
ACCTUCH JEASE EXPEIISE «...ecuerereneeueereetetetereseecensssts s s s e se s e b e bebe b et s s et s e s E s s e bbb e r b e s bbb s st b bt 32,100 26,975
ORET oot e e e e s e e s e e eeaeeeateseeesataesessasesnsaanssassaease e ssarsaens s ensee s se e e s et et s s e b e b s e R e ek s e Rt e en e et s e b e e reaanenas 10,082 8,697

$ 99461 $ 94,654

(8) Long-term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011

SENIOr CIEdit AGIEEIMENLE .. cuvvveueuerieeieremesiaisiiin et s st es b e es et E ettt b et s s $ 384,664 $ 595477
7 7/8% SENiOr SUDOTAINALEA INOLES ...eeeeereeeeeeereeerererisrerreeeseeseesaasrerasseseeseeesssesiossirnrssssassereresstassssasesesssssssns 400,000 400,000
6 5/8% Senior SUDOIAINALEA INOLES ...cceereereieeeeieieeirirrereeteeeseeaaaanreasenteneerersossessarassnreaesasseasasnsrsasaassesananns — 381,290
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated NOLES — SETIES B...vviiiiiieiieieiirerrcieeeeer ettt sssrbs s s s srnrasesaseeeesnes — 191,544
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes — Series C....uoviivieeiiereiieriiieecceeestre et eiie s e eesbas e sisesane e — 256,040
5 7/8% Senior SUDOTAINALED INOLES ......ovvvvviieireeeieeeeertrerreseeeeeeeanreiasrrnerrsseeesserarabsaaesaessesiasressasasersseans 500,000 —
5% Senior SUDOTAINALEA NOLES ....vvveeeiceiiiiieeeeeeeeitreeeseeeeereetreeeeesessebeesassstssseesanresesesrasaesssssnessassteeessnnnessas 535,000 —
O 3/ SEINTOT NOLES ...eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeetieseeeeereeessteessarassaessssesanresoneassasasesssabts e rnenobssaas st e s s aaaransesanebebatbesbbssnts 339,121 331,553
Other notes With various 1ateS aNd TEITIIS «.cccoviuviirrrrrrerrrriririeseserasesessarereeresesesssinsssssssorssseserasassssasassssaaeaseees 2,069 2,624

2,160,854 2,158,528
LLESS CUITENE TNALUIIEIES - .v.eeerevveerieieereseessnreaeaaasseeesessneeeaabeeeesassrerestsssssnesasessbasesaasssneesssnassssasteeessnneesasananesss (33,134) (17,310)
Long-term debt excluding current MatUrities. .......evrveetieeeesninieietecs e $ 2,127,720 $ 2,141,218

Long-term debt matures as follows:

10} 1 T U TSSO OO TP O OO O UO U P OTUTO PP PPOIPP PRI $ 33,134
00} U T TN T ST OO U OSSO U OO T S OO PO PO USRI UPI PP IOPP PP PIPPIPRROR $ 394,853
D0 oo e eeeeeaeteeataeeaaseeasueeseseesaaeeeeteeiateiaateanateeabeeaaaneeisaeenenee s beeeaste e ene s e be e et e e e n e et e s e a s e e an e et baen s e aennenns $ 185,698
2016 oo et ee e e eateaateaaeeeeeuteeanteaaataesitesoaeeiaasteareteeasteaeeibeeesbeeaetesaaeeeeete it s s be e e et s e et b e e bb e se bt e n b b e s ae s et t e e aabe s $ 27,142
D007 oo+t e et eerateeateraraaeeauteeaaresaretiiiteeiiateasteteanteaneeesbatseaasaees et s et e ee e e s b s e e s e A s e e b s e e s s e e te s et e e s r e st e st et $ 85,000
LLALET YEATS ....eurvvereeeeeeeeereeeseueteeteeecaecesasssissaessasssa e s bR e s e s e s ana b b s R e 8228 SRR $ 1,435,027

Cash payments of future long-term debt maturities will be in excess of the schedule above due to discounts associated with the
debt. As of December 31, 2012, the discount balance included above was $10,879.

6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes

On August 16, 2005, Lamar Media Corp., issued $400,000 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015. These notes are
unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior debt, rank
equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to all of our existing and any future
subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on or after August 15, 2010. The net
proceeds from this issuance were used to reduce borrowings under Lamar Media’s bank credit facility.
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On August 17, 2006, Lamar Media Corp. issued $216,000 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015-Series B. These notes
are unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior debt, rank
equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to all of our existing and any future
subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on or after August 15, 2010. The net
proceeds from this issuance were used to reduce borrowings under Lamar Media’s bank credit facility and repurchase the Company’s
Class A common stock pursuant to its repurchase plan.

On October 11, 2007, Lamar Media Corp. issued $275,000 aggregate principal amount of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2015—Series C. These notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s
existing and future senior debt, rank equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to
all of the existing and any future subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on
or after August 15, 2010. A portion of the net proceeds from the offering of the Notes was used to repay a portion of the amounts
outstanding under Lamar Media’s revolving senior credit facility.

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company repurchased an aggregate principal amount of $843,100 and
$47,900 of its outstanding 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, respectively. A loss of $37,728 and $677 was recorded as a result of the
transactions at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011. Of the loss recognized as of December 31, 2012 $19,285 was non-cash.
As of December 31, 2012, there were no remaining 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding.

9 3/4% Senior Notes

On March 27, 2009, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $350,000 in aggregate principal amount
($314,927 gross proceeds) of 9 3/4% Senior Notes due 2014. The institutional private placement resulted in net proceeds to Lamar
Media of approximately $307,489. The senior notes mature on April 1, 2014 and bear interest at a rate of 9 3/4% per annum, which is
payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year, beginning October 1, 2009. Interest will be computed on the basis of a
360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months. The terms of the senior notes will, among other things, limit Lamar Media’s and its
restricted subsidiaries’ ability to (i) incur additional debt and issue preferred stock; (ii) make certain distributions, investments and
other restricted payments; (iii) create certain liens; (iv) enter into transactions with affiliates; (v) have the restricted subsidiaries make
payments to Lamar Media; (vi) merge, consolidate or sell substantially all of Lamar Media’s or the restricted subsidiaries’ assets; and
(vii) sell assets. These covenants are subject to a number of exceptions and qualifications.

Lamar Media may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the senior notes, at any time and from time to time, at
a price equal to 109.75% of the aggregate principal amount so redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon (including
additional interest, if any), with the net cash proceeds of certain public equity offerings completed before April 1, 2012. At any time
prior to April 1, 2014, Lamar Media may redeem some or all of the senior notes at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus
a make-whole premium. In addition, if the Company or Lamar Media undergoes a change of control, Lamar Media may be required to
make an offer to purchase each holder’s senior notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount of the senior notes, plus accrued
and unpaid interest (including additional interest, if any), up to but not including the repurchase date.

7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes

On April 22, 2010, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $400,000 aggregate principal amount of
7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2018. The institutional private placement resulted in net proceeds to Lamar Media of
approximately $392,000.

Lamar Media may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes, at any time and from time to time, at a
price equal to 107.875% of the aggregate principal amount so redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon (including
additional interest, if any), with the net cash proceeds of certain public equity offerings completed before April 15, 2013, provided that
following the redemption at least 65% of the 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes that were originally issued remain outstanding. At any
time prior to April 15, 2014, Lamar Media may redeem some or all of the 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes at a price equal to 100%
of the principal amount plus a make-whole premium. On or after April 15, 2014, Lamar Media may redeem the 7 7/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes, in whole or part, in cash at redemption prices specified in the Indenture.
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The Company used the proceeds of this offering, after the payment of fees and éxpenses, to repurchase all of its outstanding
7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes.

5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes

On February 9, 2012, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $500,000 aggregate principle amount of
5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, due 2022. The institutional private placement resulted in net proceeds to Lamar Media of
approximately $489,000.

Lamar Media may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes, at any time and from time to time, at a
price equal to 105.875% of the aggregate principal amount so redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, with the net cash
proceeds of certain public equity offerings completed before February 1, 2015, provided that following the redemption, at least 65% of
the Notes that were originally issued remain outstanding. At any time prior to February 1, 2017, Lamar Media may redeem some or all
of the Notes at a price equal to 100% of the aggregate principal amount plus a make-whole premium. On or after February 1, 2017,
Lamar Media may redeem the Notes, in whole or in part, in cash at redemption prices specified in the Notes. In addition, if the
Company or Lamar Media undergoes a change of control, Lamar Media may be required to make an offer to purchase each holder’s
Notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, up to but not including the
repurchase date.

The Company used the proceeds of this offering, after payment and fees, to repurchase its tendered and accepted 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes.

5% Senior Subordinated Notes

On October 30, 2012, Lamar Media completed an institutional private placement of $535,000 aggregate principal amount of 5%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2023. The institutional private placement resulted in net proceeds to Lamar Media of approximately
$527,100.

Lamar Media may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes, at any time and from time to time, at a
price equal to 105% of the aggregate principal amount so redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, with the net cash
proceeds of certain public equity offerings completed before November 1, 2015, provided that following the redemption, at least 65%
of the Notes that were originally issued remain outstanding. At any time prior to May 1, 2018, Lamar Media may redeem some or all
of the Notes at a price equal to 100% of the aggregate principal amount plus a make-whole premium. On or after May 1, 2018, Lamar
Media may redeem the Notes, in whole or in part, in cash at redemption prices specified in the Notes. In addition, if the Company or
Lamar Media undergoes a change of control, Lamar Media may be required to make an offer to purchase each holder’s Notes at a
price equal to 101% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, up to but not including the repurchase date.

The Company used the net proceeds from the 5% Senior Subordinated Note offering to purchase all of the outstanding common
stock of NextMedia Outdoor, Inc. for $145,000, redeem in full all of our 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding and to repay
$295,000 of the Term B loan outstanding under our senior credit facility.

2010 Senior Credit Facility

On February 9, 2012, Lamar Media entered into a restatement agreement with respect to its existing senior credit facility in
order to fund a new $100,000 Term loan A facility and to make certain covenant changes to the senior credit facility, which was
entered into on April 28, 2010, as amended on June 11, 2010, November 18, 2010 and February 9, 2012, for which JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. serves as administrative agent. The senior credit facility consists of a $250,000 revolving credit facility, a $270,000 term
loan A-1 facility, a $30,000 term loan A-2 facility, a $100,000 term loan A-3 facility, a $575,000 term loan B facility and a $300,000
incremental facility, which may be increased by up to an additional $200,000 based upon our satisfaction of a senior debt ratio test (as
described below), of less than or equal to 3.25 to 1. Lamar Media is the borrower under the senior credit facility, except with respect to
the $30,000 term loan A-2 facility for which Lamar Media’s wholly owned subsidiary, Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico, Inc. is the
borrower. We may also from time to time designate additional wholly owned subsidiaries as subsidiary borrowers under the
incremental loan facility that can borrow up to $110,000 of the incremental facility. Incremental loans may be in the form of
additional term loan tranches or increases in the revolving credit facility. Our lenders have no obligation to make additional loans to
us, or any designated subsidiary borrower, under the incremental facility, but may enter into such commitments in their sole
discretion.
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On December 14, 2012, Lamar Media repaid $295,000 of its Term B loan outstanding under its senior credit facility. Lamar
Media recorded a non-cash loss of $3,904 related to this prepayment due to the write off of previously capitalized and unamortized
debt issuance costs. As of December 31, 2012, $22,164 remains outstanding under the Term B loans.

The remaining quarterly amortizations of the Term facilities as of December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Term A-1 Term A-2 _Term A-3 Term B
March 31, 2013 — September 30, 2013 .....ouiiimiieeiiee ettt ee e eae e $ 6750 $ 750 $ 625 $ —
December 31, 2013 — March 31, 2014 ..o eee e e eeees e eees e venean $ 6750 $ 750 $ 625 $ 57.4
June 30, 2014 — DecembEr 31, 2014 ... neeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e oo $ 13500 $ 1500 $ 625 $ 574
MATCH 31, 2005 et e e e e e e e v eseaveseeseesaseesesaseeesanseessseeenaes $ 13,500 $ 1,500 $ 1,250 $ 574
June 30, 2015 — September 30, 2015 ........ooveoviieiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeee et seee e e e e $ 37,125 $ 4,125 $ 1250 $ 57.4
DeCemDET 31, 2015 . .uioeiieeeeeeeeee ettt e e e et e et e e ee e e et e e e eeese s e eesesessennserreennen $ 74250 $ 8250 $ 1,250 $ 57.4
March 31, 2016 — September 30, 2016 .....cuvvvivvieeiiriiiereeeeeeeeeeeeeereeereseseveeerennan $ — $ — $ 1250 $ 57.4
DECEMDET 31, 2016 ....uneiiieiiieieieeeeeeeeeee et eeeeeeee v e st eeer s e seeseeaeneeseeseseesseesesseeesnes 5 — $ — $ 1,250 $ 21,4747
March 31, 2017— JUNE 30, 2017 ....oomeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeee e e reeseteseaeseveeereeereseeesans $ — $ — $21250 $ —
AUZUSE 9, 2017 ...ttt sttt ettt ettt $ — & —  $42500 $ —

In addition to the amortizations of our Term facilities, Lamar Media may be required to make certain mandatory prepayments on
loans outstanding under the senior credit facility that would be applied first to any outstanding term loans, commencing with the year
ended December 31, 2010. These payments, if any, are determined annually and are calculated based on a percentage of Consolidated
Excess Cash Flow (as defined in the senior credit facility) at the end of each fiscal year. The percentage of Consolidated Excess Cash
Flow that must be applied to repay outstanding loans was set at 50% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. For fiscal years
ending on or after December 31, 2011, this percentage is subject to a reduction to 0% if the total holdings debt ratio, as described
above, is less than or equal to 5.00 to 1.00 as of the last day of such fiscal year. The Company will not be required to make a
mandatory prepayment in respect of Consolidated Excess Cash Flow for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 since there was a
consolidated cash flow deficit, in accordance with the calculation as defined in the senior credit facility and the total holdings debt
ratio was less than 5.0 to 1.0.

As of December 31, 2012, there was $0 revolving credit loans outstanding under the revolving facility. The revolving facility
terminates April 28, 2015. Availability of the revolving facility is reduced by the amount of letters of credit outstanding. The
Company had $7,689 letters of credit outstanding as of December 31, 2012 and $242,311 availability under its revolving facility.
Revolving credit loans may be requested under the revolving credit facility at any time prior to maturity. The loans bear interest, at the
Company’s option, at the LIBOR Rate or JPMorgan Chase Prime Rate plus applicable margins, such margins being set from time to
time based on the Company’s ratio of debt to trailing twelve month EBITDA, as defined in the agreement.

The terms of the indenture relating to Lamar Advertising’s outstanding notes, Lamar Media’s senior credit facility and the
indenture relating to Lamar Media’s outstanding notes restrict, among other things, the ability of Lamar Advertising and Lamar Media
to:

. dispose of assets;

. incur or repay debt;

. create liens;

. make investments; and

. pay dividends.
Lamar Media’s ability to make distributions to Lamar Advertising is also restricted under the terms of these agreements. Under
Lamar Media’s senior credit facility the Company must maintain specified financial ratios and levels including:
. fixed charges coverage ratio;
. senior debt ratio; and
. total holdings debt ratio.

Lamar Advertising and Lamar Media were in compliance with all of the terms of all of the indentures and the applicable senior
credit agreement during the periods presented.
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(9) Asset Retirement Obligation

The Company’s asset retirement obligation includes the costs associated with the removal of its structures, resurfacing of the
land and retirement cost, if applicable, related to the Company’s outdoor advertising portfolio. The following table reflects
information related to our asset retirement obligations:

Balance at DeCemDBET 31, 2010 ....oovieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeseesseieeeebeeabeesteat et e suesresan et s s a s s e e n e e s e e neabesa s e e et et e e $ 173,673
Additions to asset retiremMEnt ODIIZATIONS .......coevvrereriiriitiniriree it e b bbb ssns 708
ALCCTEHON EXPENISE ...ecneevrerucereseacuseisiaessasnsete s es e s sans b ss e s bR s8R bt e bbb 10,573
LLAADIIIEIES SETIEA ..nvveeeeee oot ectt e et eeesereeestbeeesbesanssesaesbaessaeesastesesse e e sbe s e s e e e rn e e e b e ae s e e e s n e st e aesanesaan e st s e e (4,292)

Balance at December 31, 2011 ..o iiiiieieeieeceeereeieees e e sttt e sree e eseees it e e s en e st e s e e e s b s ek b a e et e b r e st e e ettt 180,662
Additions to asset retiremMeNt ODLIZATIONS ........cciiiuirririrreieiieeee e 5,434
ALCCTEHION EXPETISE ...vevrrerceececueuerereseseaeesiusssttsasassss s st ases s et st s e s e s s s et s oA SRR e bbb bbbttt 10,871
LAADITIIES SEUIEA ...vveeeveeeeeeeeereeeeteeeeeeeeseteieseeeesvseasaaaseseesbeeasraneessbesessasssanee shbeeerae et b s aasbseanereasabeasebeeesantsabs e s b besanenas (7,308)

Balance at DecemMbBEr 31, 2012 ..o..vioiiiiieiieeieeeeiieeereeere s setr e st e sbb s sat e a et e be s b e et et e e et b et $ 189,659

(10) Depreciation and Amortization

The Company includes all categories of depreciation and amortization on a separate line in its Statement of Operations. The
amounts of depreciation and amortization expense excluded from the following operating expenses in its Statement of Operations are:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
DITECE EXPEIISES 1vvvevevevrvmriresisesirmsirnsssesesesesesessses st sasssssasisiebebebebessessshs sttt $ 277,662 $ 283,720 $ 297,517
General and adminiStrative EXPEINSES .......c.covririruirierairtenerireeaeesesertssssaseesaesanessesssenes 4,137 4,224 5,033
COTPOTALE EXPEIISES ...eoverereerrimisesisirassesesesissssss s ss s st st st ettt bbbt e eb et et bs 14,284 11,695 10,153

$ 296,083 $ 299,639 $ 312,703

(11) Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

Current Deferred Total
Year ended December 31, 2012:
LS. TEACTAL oo e e e e e e e e e s tteeeeeseesssssssssrssesasaaassseasasassssnranaaeseesesessnnrnsnsesases $ —  $ 7977 $ 7,977
SEALE ANA TOCAL+vveeeievreeeeeeirereeeeeeeeeesannesesasissesssssssssesessraseasasssaassnsssresesesonsasssssissnesersrnnenasans 823 826 1,649
FOTEIGN ...ttt b 1,103 (1,253) (150)

$ 1926 $ 7550 $ 9476

Year ended December 31, 2011:

LS. TEAETAL .o e e e e et e s e e e e e e e e esereeseaeaessssseresestbasaeasranssaesanbessseaeneassnaesnanss $ — $ 2963 $ 2,963
SAEE ANA JOCAL ..ottt e et et eeseenesassnbessearesseeasseseseseansebeessentee e saneneesaearesaseans 1,075 1,125 2,200
FFOTEIGN 1.ttt bt ettt e b et eb ettt 1,847 (387) 1,460

$ 2922 § 3701 $ 6,623

Year ended December 31, 2010:

TULS. £EACTAL .ottt ettt e et e e tbeeeae e s reeesbaesssae s sreaaesasbeeerneessanssantesernbeesabensarasan $  (1,290) $ (14,174) $ (15,464)
SEALE ANA TOCAL evvveeeeeeeeeecie ettt eeeite e e e eertseeesbaeeesebneetesasbeeeresesartssesssanssesarbasasesrranenaass 477 (3,767) (3,290)
FOTEIGI .t tvvetteeeii ettt ettt b e bbb et 1,932 (6,647) (4,715)

$ 1,119 $ (24588) $§ (23,469)
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As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had income taxes (payable) receivable of $(252) and $381,
included in accrued expenses and other current assets, respectively. The U.S. and foreign components of earnings (loss) before income
taxes are as follows:

) 2012 2011 2010
S ettt ettt bbbttt st ereene $ 20444 $ 16,641 $ (59,353)
FOTEIZN ..ot ea et s st enenen (1,147) (1,468) (4,218)
TOTAL ettt bttt s e enn $ 19297 $ 15173 $ (63,571)

A reconciliation of significant differences between the reported amount of income tax expense (benefit) and the expected
amount of income tax expense (benefit) that would result from applying the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate of 35 percent to
income before taxes is as follows:

2012 2011 2010

Income tax expense (benefit) at U.S. federal Statutory rate ...........cooveeeveeereeveeeeeecerreerereeeenenenns $ 6754 $ 5310 $ (22,250)
State and Iocal income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit ...........coeeeevveveveeeeeevneereenenns 1,667 958 (4,945)
Book expenses not deductible fOr tax PUIPOSES ..........cucverueveeeiriveriieeetieiee e eeececeeessenes e 1,058 746 662
Stock-based COMPENSALON.......c.c.cuevrurieiereirreeretetetese sttt r st asaerereneeeeseseesenanas 270 464 518
Amortization of non-deductible SOOAWILL............c.ceeeverieviviieeieieiecie e esee e eeeees e — 1 3
Undistributed earnings of Canadian SubSIdiaries ()..........oeeeeeeeervereesreeressesseeersersessessesesseons — (4,023) 1,083
Valuation AlIOWANCE .......cueveueeireriietieietce ettt ettt eeee ettt e e et e e st e e s eeeseseaseseeseseesesesesesessssons (331) 382 1,487
RAE CHANZE (D) 1.ttt et e e eeee e e easeee s e eseemasses e e e et eeaes 49 1,743 —_
Oher QiffErENCES, NEL.......oeeeeeceeieiieeeee ettt e et e et e eeer e e eeseeeseeseseseress et s ees oo oe e 9 1,042 27
Income tax eXPense (DENETIL) .........cocviivuieeiiitieee ettt et e e e s esereeee e e e ssesseere s eseeeeeneans $§ 9476 $ 6,623 $ (23,469)

(@)  For the period ended December 31, 2011, management asserted that the undistributed earnings of our Canadian subsidiaries
were permanently reinvested and a deferred tax benefit of $4,023 was recognized from the release of the December 31, 2010
deferred tax liability. In periods prior to December 31, 2011, the undistributed earnings of our Canadian subsidiaries were not
designated as permanently reinvested.

(b) In 2012, Ontario Bill 114 was signed into law. The enacted legislation freezes the general corporate income tax rate at 11.5%,
cancelling the previously enacted rate reductions for 2012 and 2013 to 11% and 10%, respectively. As a result, a non-cash
charge of $49 to income tax expense was recorded for the increase of the Canadian net deferred tax liability.

In 2011, the “Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto Rico” was signed into law. Under the enacted legislation, the Puerto Rico

corporate income tax rate was lowered from 39% to 30%. As a result, a non-cash charge of $1,743 to income tax expense was
recorded for the reduction of the Puerto Rico net deferred tax asset.
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The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and (liabilities) are
presented below:

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets:
AoWANCE £Or AOUDFUL BCCOUNLS . .eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeseeeseessssesssreseeaneesneesnesssesasanssnresansesaessaesns $ 2964 $ 2,954
Accrued liabilities not deducted fOr taX PUTPOSES .....coevvviviruiririiesiesreriessee st 35,580 33,583
AsSet TEtirement OBHZATION «....c.evveuevevererevsisisis et er ettt b s 65,994 61,565
Net operating 108s CAITY fOrWardS ........oeueiiiiiiieiiiiiierte e 155,154 148,913
Tax credit CAITY FOTWATAS ..c.veveveueuieriieeeeeieiiie et st 3,765 3,724
Charitable contributions Carry fOrward ..ot 592 469
GrOSS AEFEITEA TAX ASSELS 1nvvevereeeeeereeeeereeaeessrereseeieseessrnsansssasssaeeseesesasasnrenessssesesanmerssrsasasaasses 264,049 251,208
LSS VAIUAION AIIOWAICE ...eeovvviirieeiiereerreeesaeesnssessreaesnesesssneesosuteinsresssssaassnsassssssssnesassssssessssssesees (3,424) (3,755)
INEL AEFEITEA TAX ASSELS -nvvreeeeereeeereeererseaaerreesernrreseesssaesssessssasesessasssssiarsssesessrseasssranesssaeesssssas 260,625 247,453
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property, plant and EQUIPINENE .........c.ovriisemmseisssetes et (48,271) (36,967)
TIEANEIDIES ..ot ese e bbb (308,266) (291,926)
Investment il PATtNETSHIPS .....c.coevreereiiiiiiriieie e (1,244) (1,065)
Gross deferTed 1aX THADIIIEIES . .eeeveeeereeeiieieireeeerreeeraeesesesessnreseseeessseessssessrneessssessnsesssasssanesancs ' (357,781) (329,958)
Net deferred taX TADIIITIES o.oouvveeeeeeeeereeceiiiirineeessrereraeseresseessseesareesesesesssssesnnsassssaassnrasssassssnesane $  (97,156) $ (82,505)

Classification in the consolidated balance sheets:
CUITENE AETEITEA TAKX ASSELS +evvverrerereeereeesereseesesseesseseesessreereesssssssassantassesseeasessessssssssmsesassreranesssasseses $ 10,817 $ 9,812
Current deferred taX LHADIIIES ...oeeeeeveeeeeeeeeeeereeeteteesestreeeeasssasesesasasreeseesrnsesessssnesasanrasesssssanassnaasases —_ —

NONCUITENT GEFEITEA LAX ASSELS «.ncerevrrrrererieeirererrarrrreseesesesaessesnnrsrasstrreeneeteriensstnestsessessssisiassnesssases — —
Noncurrent deferred taX HADIIIEIES. ..cocoveeereereeiieerrieeeeeetreeeeseemeeeeessssereesessssesesassssesersrasessssssasassosseess (107,973) (92,317)

Net deferred tax HADILTES ....oveeeeeeeieereeeriiiintisi ettt $ (97.156) % (82,505)

During 2012, we generated $7,065 of U.S. net operating losses, primarily attributable to the accelerated tax depreciation
provisions available under the Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation Act of 2010 that was signed
into law by the President on December 17, 2010. As of December 31, 2012, we had approximately $356,149 of U.S. net operating loss
carry forwards remaining to offset future taxable income. Of this amount, $22,403 is subject to an IRC §382 limitation, but will be
available to be fully utilized by no later than 2017. These carry forwards expire between 2020 through 2032. In addition, we have
$3,512 of various credits available to offset future U.S. federal income tax.

As of December 31, 2012, we have approximately $466,749 of state net operating loss carry forwards before valuation
allowances. These state net operating losses are available to reduce future taxable income and expire at various times and amounts. In
addition, we have $253 of various credits available to offset future state income tax. Management has determined that a valuation
allowance related to state net operating loss carry forwards in certain jurisdictions is necessary. The valuation allowance for these
deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was $3,410 and $3,742, respectively. The net change in the total
valuation allowance for each of the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 was a (decrease) increase of $(332), $410 and
$1,653, respectively.

During 2012, we generated $3,263 of Puerto Rico net operating losses. As of December 31, 2012, we had approximately
$25,258 of Puerto Rico net operating losses available to offset future taxable income. These carry forwards expire between 2016 and
2022.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable income in those jurisdictions during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities (including the impact of available carry back and carry forward periods),
projected future taxable income, and tax-planning strategies in making this assessment. In order to fully realize the deferred tax assets,
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the Company will need to generate future taxable income before the expiration of the carry forwards governed by the tax code. Based
on the current level of pretax earnings and projected decreases in future depreciation and amortization, the Company will generate the
minimum amount of future taxable income to support the realization of the deferred tax assets. Additionally, the company has a
significant amount of deferred tax liabilities that will reverse during the same period and jurisdiction and are of the same character as
the temporary differences giving rise to the deferred tax assets. As a result, management believes that it is more likely than not that we
will realize the benefits of these deferred tax assets, net of the existing valuation allowances at December 31, 2012. The amount of the
deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the
carry forward period are reduced.

We have not recognized a deferred tax liability of approximately $6,741 for the undistributed earnings of our Canadian
operations that arose in 2012 and prior years as management considers these earnings to be indefinitely invested outside the U.S. As of
December 31, 2012, the undistributed earnings of these subsidiaries were approximately $19,261.

Under ASC 740, we provide for uncertain tax positions, and the related interest, and adjust recognized tax benefits and accrued
interest accordingly. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Balance as of DECemMDBET 31, 2010........c.ocviuierierieeeieeeesete e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeseesesaseeseseesessesessessesees e e e e e e e e $ 322
Additions for tax positions related t0 CUITENT YEAT .........c.evevriverereerreecrreeceeiessesseeese e eeeeseessesesessesesesseessesesessesessesenens 7
Additions for tax positions related tO PrIOT YEATS .......c...cucvevieeirieereeeieeeteeseeeeeereeeesereseeeesesesesesesssesesesessesesesessessesses —
Reductions for tax positions related 0 PIHOL YEALS ........cvuereuereererererieeeseeecaceesee e eeseee s e e eeesesseseeeesseas s s e esesessesesenn —

Lapse Of Statute Of LIMILATIONS .......oveueriereieiereieeceieeteeeeteee et et esesee e st eeeeeeeeeeses e seseeesesesese s seseseee s e e esses s e e e eees (194)

SEUIEMENES ......cocoiuititiicicieteietetetst ettt ettt et et e s s s eseses s ea st eeasesemeaeseseseesesese e e sseseseessseses et sesessenssesssesssseeeeas —
Balance as 0f DECEMDET 31, 201 L.......oviuiioeieieceeeiceeeee e ee e et e et e e et e e es e e s e s e e e e e e e s et e $ 135

Additions for tax positions related tO CUITEIE YEAT ............cvvieeeeeieereeeiaereteesieeteieeeeeeerese e seseseeeeseseeeesesesssses e sessesessns 3

Additions for tax positions Tlated t0 PIIOT YEALS .....c..cccrirererrrerersesisseieeseseeseseesessssessesse s s eesesesssseseeeseseassesessessesessesens —
Reductions for tax positions related to PIiOL YEATS .......euivuevereeernieetceeeece et sesee e eee s eses e s sees s seseses s ee s seneas —

Lapse of Statute Of HMITALIONS ...........cceeereinieieirirerienieetets sttt ss e st ses et e eeeseseseseeeaseeeeseseeeesssesesse e seseens 63)
SEIIBIIEIIES .....vveieriiceirieiite ettt ettt ettt ettt e s et e et e s e et es e e eseseeees e s es e e s s e s e seseee e e e e e e e et et eees e —
Balance as of DeCemDET 31, 201 2........c.oouiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ee e e e ee e eseeseeee e e e s e e e $ 75

Included in the balance of unrecognized benefits at December 31, 2012 is $75 of tax benefits that, if recognized in future
periods, would impact our effective tax rate.

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, we recognized interest and penalties of $3 and $7,
respectively, as components of income tax expense in connection with our liabilities related to uncertain tax positions. Interest and
penalties included in the balance at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, was $14 and $27, respectively.

We are subject to income taxes in the U.S. and nearly all states. In addition, the Company is subject to income taxes in Canada
and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. We are no longer subject to U.S federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for years
before 2010 since the IRS has completed review of our income tax returns through 2009, or for any U.S. state income tax audit prior
to 2002. With respect to Canada and Puerto Rico, we are no longer subject to income tax audits for years before 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Within the next twelve months, it is reasonably possible, that we could decrease our unrecognized tax benefits up to $40 as a
result of the expiration of statute of limitations.
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(12) Related Party Transactions

Affiliates, as used within these statements, are persons or entities that are affiliated with Lamar Advertising Company or its
subsidiaries through common ownership and directorate control.

Prior to 1996, the Company entered into various related party transactions for the purchase and sale of advertising structures
whereby any resulting gains were deferred at that date. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the deferred gains related to these
transactions were $85 and $941, respectively, and are included in deferred income on the balance sheets. No gains related to these
transactions have been realized in the Statement of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010.

In addition, the Company had receivables from employees of $57 and $230 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. These
receivables are primarily relocation loans for employees. The Company does not have any receivables from its current executive
officers.

Effective July 1, 1996, the Lamar Texas Limited Partnership, one of the Company’s subsidiaries, and Reilly Consulting
Company, L.L.C., which was controlled by Kevin P. Reilly, Sr., entered into a consulting agreement, which was amended January 1,
2004. This consulting agreement as amended has a term through December 31, 2008 with automatic renewals for successive one year
periods after that date unless either party provides written termination to the other. The amended agreement provides for an annual
consulting fee of $190 for the five year period commencing on January 1, 2004 and an annual consulting fee of $150 for any
subsequent one year renewal term. The agreement was renewed for an additional one year term effective as of December 31, 2011, at
the previously agreed fee of $150 per year and terminated on September 30, 2012. The total consulting fees paid for the year ended
December 31, 2012 was $112. The agreement has a non-disclosure provision and a non-competition restriction that will remain in
effect until September 30, 2014.

In June 2011, the Company entered into a service contract with Joule Energy LA, LLC (*J: oule”), of which Ross L. Reilly is a
member and owns 26.66% interest. Joule provides services related to the Company’s installation of solar arrays in the State of
Louisiana, which services are expected to be completed in 2012 and 2013. In addition, from time to time beginning in 2012, Joule
provides lighting installation services for certain of Lamar Advertising’s billboards in the state of Louisiana. As of December 31,
2012, the aggregate amount paid to Joule under the service contract was approximately $1,328. Ross L. Reilly is the son of Kevin P.
Reilly, Jr., our Chairman of the Board of Directors and President.

(13) Stockholders’ Equity

On July 16, 1999, the Board of Directors designated 5,720 shares of the 1,000,000 shares of previously undesignated preferred
stock, par value $.001, as Series AA preferred stock. The Class A preferred stock, par value $638, was exchanged for the new Series
AA preferred stock and no shares of Class A preferred stock are currently outstanding. The new Series AA preferred stock and the
class A preferred stock rank senior to the Class A common stock and Class B common stock with respect to dividends and upon
liquidation. Holders of Series AA preferred stock and Class A preferred stock are entitled to receive, on a pari passu basis, dividends
at the rate of $15.95 per share per quarter when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors. The Series AA preferred stock and the
Class A preferred stock are also entitled to receive, on a pari passu basis, $638 plus a further amount equal to any dividend accrued
and unpaid to the date of distribution before any payments are made or assets distributed to the Class A common stock or Class B
stock upon voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company. The liquidation value of the outstanding
Series AA preferred stock at December 31, 2012 was $3,649. The Series AA preferred stock and the Class A preferred stock are
identical, except that the Series AA preferred stock is entitled to one vote per share and the Class A preferred stock is not entitled to
vote.

All of the outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and nonassessable. In the event of the liquidation or dissolution of
the Company, following any required distribution to the holders of outstanding shares of preferred stock, the holders of common stock
are entitled to share pro rata in any balance of the corporate assets available for distribution to them. The Company may pay dividends
if, when and as declared by the Board of Directors from funds legally available therefore, subject to the restrictions set forth in the
Company’s existing indentures and the senior credit facility. Subject to the preferential rights of the holders of any class of preferred
stock, holders of shares of common stock are entitled to receive such dividends as may be declared by the Company’s Board of
directors out of funds legally available for such purpose. No dividend may be declared or paid in cash or property on any share of
either class of common stock unless simultaneously the same dividend is declared or paid on each share of the other class of common
stock, provided that, in the event of stock dividends, holders of a specific class of common stock shall be entitled to receive only
additional shares of such class.
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The rights of the Class A and Class B common stock are equal in all respects, except holders of Class B common stock have ten
votes per share on all matters in which the holders of common stock are entitled to vote and holders of Class A common stock have
one vote per share on such matters. The Class B common stock will convert automatically into Class A common stock upon the sale or
transfer to persons other than permitted transferees (as defined in the Company’s certificate of incorporation, as amended).

(14) Stock Compensation Plans

Equity Incentive Plan. Lamar’s 1996 Equity Incentive Plan has reserved 13 million shares of common stock for issuance to
directors and employees, including options granted and common stock reserved for issuance under its performance-based incentive
program. Options granted under the plan expire ten years from the grant date with vesting terms ranging from three to five years
which primarily includes 1) options that vest in one-fifth increments beginning on the grant date and continuing on each of the first
four anniversaries of the grant date and 2) options that cliff-vest on the fifth anniversary of the grant date. All grants are made at fair
market value based on the closing price of our Class A common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on the date
of grant.

We use a Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model to estimate the fair value of share-based awards. The Black-Scholes-
Merton option pricing model incorporates various highly subjective assumptions, including expected term and expected volatility. We
have reviewed our historical pattern of option exercises and have determined that meaningful differences in option exercise activity
existed among vesting schedules. Therefore, for all stock options granted after January 1, 2006, we have categorized these awards into
two groups of vesting 1) S-year cliff vest and 2) 4-year graded vest, for valuation purposes. We have determined there were no
meaningful differences in employee activity under our ESPP due to the nature of the plan.

We estimate the expected term of options granted using an implied life derived from the results of a hypothetical mid-point
settlement scenario, which incorporates our historical exercise, expiration and post-vesting employment termination patterns, while
accommodating for partial life cycle effects. We believe these estimates will approximate future behavior.

We estimate the expected volatility of our Class A common stock at the grant date using a blend of 75% historical volatility of
our Class A common stock and 25% implied volatility of publicly traded options with maturities greater than six months on our
Class A common stock as of the option grant date. Our decision to use a blend of historical and implied volatility was based upon the
volume of actively traded options on our common stock and our belief that historical volatility alone may not be completely
representative of future stock price trends.

Our risk-free interest rate assumption is determined using the Federal Reserve nominal rates for U.S. Treasury zero-coupon
bonds with maturities similar to those of the expected term of the award being valued. We assumed an expected dividend yield of zero
since the Company has historically not paid dividends on Class A common stock, except for special dividends in 2007.

We estimate option forfeitures at the time of grant and periodically revise those estimates in subsequent periods if actual
forfeitures differ from those estimates. We record stock-based compensation expense only for those awards expected to vest using an
estimated forfeiture rate based on our historical forfeiture data.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used:

Dividend Expected Risk Free Expected
Grant Year Yield Volatility Interest Rate Lives
2002 oottt b e ettt ettt et et e e et enen e 0% 52% 2% 5
20011 ettt bttt ettt bttt ee e e ereneneas 0% 52% 2% 5
2000 ciiii ettt ettt e eeeeseas 0% 54% 2% 5
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Information regarding the 1996 Plan for the year ended December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Exercise Contractual
Shares Price Life
Outstanding, beginning Of YEAT........cveviieiiuriririereieieietereriiii s 2,702,629 $ 21.27
GLANLE . eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeevesateeseeseeeseesseassesaseenseeereeant e sassanses s s e nsa st e s e aa e s sunesensene s st sanaenn 68,000 33.04
EXETCISEA oo eeeeeeeeee e eeeseteeeeeeeeatesessmesassaseeaeaasssasaansnenessnsanesesosnneessssrnsaaassnsnesnsnsseesas (586,563) 17.66
CANCELEA ...t eeet e eebeeeaeeereesaeasr et e e e esnesae s s st seans b s e s s e aass e s e s e s ta e s n e s s e sb s s ennnes (59,180) 31.57
OutStanding, €NA OF YEAT .....v.cvucvcuririrrinireriieiss s bbb s 2,124,886 $ 2236 6.15
Exercisable at €nd Of YEAT .......cccocvueeeeriniiiiiieiiee e s 1,506,925 § 23.30 5.89

At December 31, 2012 there was $2,969 of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options granted which is expected
to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.17 years.

On July 2, 2009, we completed a tender offer for 250 eligible participants to exchange some or all of certain outstanding options
(the “Eligible Options™”) for new options to be issued under the Company’s 1996 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended. We have
accepted for cancellation Eligible Options to purchase an aggregate of 2,630,474 shares of the Company’s Class A common stock,
representing 86.2% of the total number of shares of Class A common stock underlying all Eligible Options. In exchange for the
Eligible Options surrendered in the Offer, we issued new options to purchase up to an aggregate of 1,030,819 shares of the Company’s
Class A common stock under the 1996 Plan. Each new option has an exercise price per share of $15.67, the closing price of the
Company’s Class A common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on July 2, 2009. Eligible Options not tendered for
exchange remain outstanding according to their original terms and are subject to the 1996 Plan. An incremental cost of $1,923 will be
recognized over the 5 year vesting term of the new options using the bifurcation method.

The exchange of Eligible Options has been accounted for as a modification. In calculating the incremental compensation cost of
a modification, the fair value of the modified award was compared to the fair value of the original award measured immediately before
its terms and conditions were modified. The Company elected to use a binomial lattice model solely to determine the incremental
compensation cost associated with the underwater options because it more appropriately captures exercise and cancellation patterns
needed in the valuation. There were no significant changes in assumptions utilized in the determination of the incremental
compensation cost of the modification.

Shares available for future stock option and restricted share grants to employees and directors under existing plans were
2,240,929 at December 31, 2012. The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding as of December 31, 2012 was $35,380, and the
aggregate intrinsic value of options exercisable was $23,827. Total intrinsic value of options exercised was $10,430 for the year ended
December 31, 2012.

Stock Purchase Plan. In 2009 our board of directors adopted a new employee stock purchase plan, the 2009 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan or 2009 ESPP, which was approved by our shareholders on May 28, 2009. The 2009 ESPP reserved 588,154 shares of
Class A common stock for issuance to our employees, which included 88,154 shares of Class A common stock that had been available
for issuance under our 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan or 2000 ESPP. The 2000 ESPP was terminated following the issuance of
all shares that were subject to the offer that commenced under the 2000 ESPP on January 1, 2009 and ended June 30, 2009. The terms
of the 2009 ESPP are substantially the same as the 2000 ESPP.

The number of shares of Class A common stock available under the 2009 ESPP was automatically increased by 77,928 shares
on January 1, 2012 pursuant to the automatic increase provisions of the 2009 ESPP and further increased by 250,000 shares of Class A
common stock pursuant to an amendment to the 2009 Plan adopted by our board of directors on February 22, 2012 and approved by
our stockholders at the Company’s 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders on May 24, 2012.
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The following is a summary of 2009 ESPP share activity for the year ended December 31, 2012:

Shares
Auvailable for future purchases, JANUATY 1, 201 2......c.ccoouiieririreiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeseeeeessereseesesseseseseesesessesessesesesseseesesosesosseaes 253,294
Additional shares reserved Under 2000 ESPP ..o eooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesesse s eseeseeseeee e e eee e e 250,000
PUTCRASES ..ottt et ettt ettt e seme s e et e ae e eae st eee e s e e s e s es e e eseesesensesesseseseaemsee e e ensesesees e e st sas (144,344)
Available for future purchases, DeCembEr 31, 2012 .......c.ccciiireieririreietieerere ettt st e e e e ee et eseses e e e eee s s essssseses 358,950

Performance-based compensation. Unrestricted shares of our Class A common stock may be awarded to key officers and
employees under our 1996 Plan based on certain Company performance measures for fiscal 2012. The number of shares to be issued;
if any, will be dependent on the level of achievement of these performance measures as determined by the Company’s Compensation
Committee based on our 2012 resuits and were issued in the first quarter of 2013. The shares subject to these awards can range from a
minimum of 0% to a maximum of 100% of the target number of shares depending on the level at which the goals are attained. Based
on the Company’s performance measures achieved through December 31, 2012, the Company has accrued $7,970 as compensation
expense related to these agreements.

(15) Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors a partially self-insured group health insurance program. The Company is obligated to pay all claims
under the program, which are in excess of premiums, up to program limits. The Company is also self-insured with respect to its
income disability benefits and against casualty losses on advertising structures. Amounts for expected losses, including a provision for
losses incurred but not reported, is included in accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. As of
December 31, 2012, the Company maintained $6,767 in letters of credit with a bank to meet requirements of the Company’s worker’s
compensation and general liability insurance carrier.

Savings and Profit Sharing Plan

The Company sponsors The Lamar Corporation Savings and Profit Sharing Plan covering eligible employees who have
completed one year of service and are at least 21 years of age. The Company has the option to match 50% of employees’ contributions
up to 5% of eligible compensation. Employees can contribute up to 100% of compensation. Full vesting on the Company’s matched
contributions occurs after three years for contributions made after January 1, 2002. Annually, at the Company’s discretion, an
additional profit sharing contribution may be made on behalf of each eligible employee. The Company matched contributions of
$3,184, $2,870 and $1,263 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company sponsors a Deferred Compensation Plan for the benefit of certain of its board-elected officers who meet specific
age and years of service and other criteria. Officers that have attained the age of 30 and have a minimum of 10 years of service to the
Company and satisfying additional eligibility guidelines are eligible for annual contributions to the Plan generally ranging from $3 to
$8, depending on the employee’s length of service. The Company’s contributions to the Plan are maintained in a rabbi trust and,
accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the Plan are reflected in the balance sheet of the Company in other assets and other liabilities.
Upon termination, death or disability, participating employees are eligible to receive an amount equal to the fair market value of the
assets in the employee’s deferred compensation account. For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company
contributed $1,260, $1,223 and $1,164, respectively.

On December 8, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors approved an amendment to the Lamar Deferred Compensation Plan in
order to (1) to comply with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code (“Section 409A”) applicable to deferred
compensation and (2) to reflect changes in the administration of the Plan. The Company’s Board of Directors also approved the
adoption of a grantor trust pursuant to which amounts may be set aside, but remain subject to claims of the Company’s creditors, for
payments of liabilities under the new plan, including amounts contributed under the old plan. The plan was further amended in August
2007 to make certain amendments to reflect Section 409A regulations issued on April 10, 2007.

(16) Commitment and Contingencies

The Company is involved in various other claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
position, results of operations, or liquidity.
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(17) Summarized Financial Information of Subsidiaries

Separate financial statements of each of the Company’s direct or indirect wholly owned subsidiaries that have guaranteed Lamar
Media’s obligations with respect to its publicly issued notes (collectively, the “Guarantors”) are not included herein because the
Company has no independent assets or operations, the guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several and the only
subsidiaries that are not guarantors are in the aggregate minor.

Lamar Media’s ability to make distributions to Lamar Advertising is restricted under both the terms of the indentures relating to
Lamar Media’s outstanding notes and by the terms of the senior credit facility. As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,
Lamar Media was permitted under the terms of its outstanding senior subordinated notes to make transfers to Lamar Advertising in the
form of cash dividends, loans or advances in amounts up to $1,706,875 and $1,641,856, respectively. Transfers to Lamar Advertising
are subject to additional restrictions if, (i) under the senior credit facility and as defined therein, (x) the total holdings debt ratio is
greater than 5.75 to 1 or (y) the senior debt ratio is greater than 3.25 to 1.0, and (ii) if under the indenture for Lamar Media’s 9 3/4%
senior notes and as defined therein, its senior leverage ratio is greater than or equal to 3.0 to 1. As of December 31, 2012, the total
holdings debt ratio was less than 5.75 to 1 and Lamar Media’s senior debt ratio was less than 3.25 to 1 and its senior leverage ratio
was less than 3.0 to 1; therefore, transfers to Lamar Advertising were not subject to any additional restrictions under the senior credit
facility or pursuant to the indenture governing the 9 3/4% senior notes.

(18) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company’s financial instruments included cash and cash equivalents, marketable
securities, accounts receivable, investments, accounts payable, borrowings and derivative contracts. The fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term borrowings and current portion of long-term debt approximated
carrying values because of the short-term nature of these instruments. Investments are reported at fair values. Fair values for
investments held at cost are not readily available, but are estimated to approximate fair value. The estimated fair value of the
Company’s long term debt (including current maturities) was $2,303,043, which exceeded both the gross and carrying amounts of
$2.171,733 and $2,160,854, respectively, as of December 31, 2012.

(19) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Year 2012 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INEL FEVEIUES w.vveveerervreneereieseereesneereeseassessessneneeseenneoressesessnsneeinsssassaneses $ 266238 $ 304,872 $ 306,286 $ 305,505
Net revenues less direct advertising eXpenses .........c.vevereenresraneeenes $ 162815 $ 199,801 §$ 202,441 $ 199,306
Net (loss) income applicable to common Stock ........courverrenenerniini $ (22907 $ 13,831 $ 11,405 $ 7,127
Net (loss) income per common share basic .........coerieeeinsisraennnns $ 025 $ 015 $ 012 $ 0.08
Net (loss) income per common share — diluted...........ccoooveeinininaee $ 0.25) $ 015 $ 012 $ 0.08
Year 2011 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INGL TEVETIUES . vveeeeeeeresreseseeeeeesesaeeeeseesesessesssssnssessneaseenseesssesssensanassesecs $ 255202 $ 293,345 $ 296,701 $ 288,239
Net revenues less direct advertising eXpenses ......o.ovveveieerereninainennns $ 155651 $ 190,287 $ 193,501 $ 184,996
Net (loss) income applicable to common StOcK ...........oovovevrireeeeencn. $ (13331) $ 11335 § 3,901 $ 6,280
Net (loss) income per common share basic .........ocoveeevvirinenieccinennnn, $ 0.14) $ 012 $ 004 $ 0.07
Net (loss) income per common share — diluted........ccooeviieirieanenne $ 0.14) $ 012 $ 004 $ 0.07

(20) Subsequent Events

On January 24, 2013 the Company granted 1,744,000 options to its directors and employees. The options granted will vest over
a five year term.
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Year ended December 31, 2012

Lamar Advertising Company
And Subsidiaries

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Years Ended December 31,2012, 2011 and 2010
(In thousands)

Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:

Amortization of intangible assets
Year ended December 31, 2011

Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:

Amortization of intangible assets
Year ended December 31, 2010

Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:

Amortjzation of intangible assets
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SCHEDULE 2

Balance at Charged to Balance at

Beginning Costs and End of

of Period Expenses Deductions Period
7,500 5,484 5,369 $ 7,615

1,705,402 102,941 13,928 $ 1,794,415
8,100 7,591 8,191 $ 7,500

1,602,723 102,679 — $ 1,705,402
9,550 8,736 10,186 $ 8,100

1,497,763 104,960 — $ 1,602,723
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Lamar Media Corp. is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act.

Lamar Media’s management assessed the effectiveness of Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2012. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal-Control Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment, Lamar Media’s
management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2012, Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting is effective based
on those criteria. The effectiveness of Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012 has been
audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is included in Ttem 8 to this
Annual Report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
Lamar Media Corp.:

We have audited Lamar Media Corp.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). Lamar Media Corp.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Lamar Media Corp. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2012, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Media Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), stockholder’s equity and comprehensive income (deficit), and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2012, and the financial statement schedule, and our report dated
February 28, 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements and schedule.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 28, 2013
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
Lamar Media Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Media Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), stockholder’s equity and
comprehensive income (deficit), and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2012. In connection
with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the financial statement schedule. These consolidated
financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Lamar Media Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2012, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Lamar Media Corp.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and
our report dated February 28, 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 28, 2013

63



LAMAR MEDIA CORP.

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2012 and 2011

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

2012 2011
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and Cash EQUIVALENES .........ceueuiuruiiiiniierirsrs sttt $ 58411 § 33,377
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $7,615 and $7.,500 in 2012 and 2011.... 159,829 147,436
PLEPAIA EXPEISES «...eoeuveesnsiscrraerrsetsesesssssess st es st b s 41,132 39,514
Deferred income taX aSSELS (TIOLE 6) .....ooviieeriirierieierererecrrsserere et s s bbb s 10,817 9,812
OUNET CUITEIIE ASSELS +onneeeeeeeeesereeeeaoreeeseasiserseesssssaassssseessasseessssesssntssessrnnssssssanesssassesssssissssssisssasans 30,546 26,578
TOLAL CUTTENE ASSELS +eveeerrreeeeeeereeeseraeeeesssasesessarressssasssrassasssaresssessannesessrsnssassssanessssseesessssssssas 300,735 256,717
Property, plant and eqUIPINENT ..........oveururiireieits ettt 2,940,449 2,860,592
Less accumulated depreciation and amOrtiZation .........coverirueiiurniiriiiiisii e (1,760,090) (1,666,975)
Net property, plant and EqUIPIMENL.......cccovrtiereeriiiimiriiis s s 1,180,359 1,193,617
GOOAWILL (OB 3)..eveveviveriererereseeeieacsererertesesiat e s bbb re b b s s ot s bbb E s b R e R e bbbt 1,474,998 1,416,696
Intangible asSets, NEt (O 3).....u.ruuiruerssruseisresrittieeseit i 467,837 476,376
Deferred financing costs, net of accumulated amortization of $16,579 and $18,899 as of 2012 and
DOTT TESPECTVELY ©ovorvvvseeevesereeseseceressersssseeesssesesssens s b b 35,834 32,455
OBIET ASSCLS ..vvenveeereeseesseeeeeesesesesassesssesssasssessseessaassasaseenssesssasssoaresshassaab s e s e e as et es et sabd e i b L s o a b e b e s b e s bt e s et e 35,901 33,689
TOLAL ASSEES....onvreeeeeeeeeseesseeaesseeasseaseeeesaneesssssesasessassarasssbsassansessnesasrsassrassasbasarasasasnesanassesacns $ 3,495,664 $ 3,409,550
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade aCCOUNLS PAYADIE ........cvnreeeriieriririaeterie ettt $ 13,539 % 12,663
Current maturities of long-term debt (DOE 5)...coverevrieineriniiiiiiii e 33,134 17,310
ACCTUEA EXPENSES (MOLE 4)....eecviviiriiiriisiiesei b sies et s s 96,860 93,315
DELEITEA ITICOIME oo eeevveeeeeereeeserseeeeesaaeeesessereessasssnasaaasbaesesotasssasessaranseaaasbsaesssstesesrassssssatnaasansanes 51,323 36,717
TOtAL CUTTENE LEADIIITIES .vveeeerreereeeeirrieierirrreeeeerareresarerescsesssraesstesnrssssssaneesssssesesassstsssenissasnne 194,856 160,005
LONZ-LETTM AEDE (MOTE 5) ...uemeveiniuireietseieser ettt s 2,127,720 2,141,218
Deferred income tax labilities (NOTE 6) ..ccveeieuieeeiiriiiriinriiiet e eitie s s ettt 141,228 125,462
ASSEL TEHIEMENt ODIIZALION .. ..vuvuvveiecieeimiiet st 189,659 180,662
OIET THADIIILIES .vveveeeveeereeereeeeeeeueesueeateesseesseesaasasasesaseessaee st eabessas s e abseabs e s sa b e s b b e an s e tsasbsoarssabs e bs s ns et asans 16,388 12,814
TOtA] THADILIEIES +eveoeveeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeseeseeeseeeesssesessesaasaseesesaassssesareaeasesesasbssnsssaassaeessasssaaesnessaseens 2,669,851 2,620,161
Stockholder’s equity:
Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 3,000 shares; 100 shares issued and outstanding at
D012 ANA 20T T oo e et e e et e e e eeeiutesareseetsaeessae e sba e stese e aessaasssbe e nt e e bbennbaeninr e st e at e — —
Additional paid-IN-CAPILAL........c.curiiiiieieiirietrtses e 2,606,157 2,579,318
Accumulated cOMPTEhENSIVE INCOMIC .......cueurueueriieiriririses et 5,978 5,326
ACCUMUIATEA AETICIE 1nnveeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeeseessstsesaseaassaresaseesesreesssessnssaasssrsssassaseeesesassanssastesenesas (1,786,322) (1,795,255)
SEOCKROLACT™S EQUILY .-vveeeeerieeececseaeaciciiisieresetetes s s s s s st bab e a st 825,813 789,389
Total liabilities and StoCKNOIAEr’S EUILY .......ccoeiiruinmineeienrie st $ 3,495,664 $ 3,409,550

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR MEDIA CORP.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

(In thousands)
2012 2011 2010
Statement of Operations
INECLTEVEIUES .....eveeveeereeeieceeieeeeete ettt te et e e et seae s st eseneesaeaateseesaeeesseesenesssearessssesssssseenns $ 1,182901 $ 1,133,487 $ 1,092,291
Operating expenses (income):
Direct advertising expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization)............ 418,538 409,052 398,467
General and administrative expenses (exclusive of depreciation and
AMOTHZAION) ...t vttt e e e e e eeeneseseese e s eeseseeeeeeeeeeesens 211,320 202,437 199,136
Corporate expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) ........................ 52,750 46,175 47,377
Depreciation and amoOTtiZAtION ...........ccoueivvieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeveerreseseeas 296,083 299,639 312,703
Gain on diSPOSItION Of SSELS ...vieueereeriereereeeeeie ettt eeresree st esressesenesaeseeeneene (13,817) (10,548) (4,900)
964,374 946,755 952,783
OPETAtING INCOMIE .....cceveeereeerieeeeteceeeeeee ettt eettseeeeoeeeeeteeneesaesesaeesaesaeeesesessesasens 218,027 186,732 139,508
Other expense (income):
Loss on extinguishment of debt..........cveeeeieieeviviiieiieteeeeee e et eneseeaeens 41,632 677 17,402
INEEIESE INCOME .....evvienieeieieciieiiet ettt ettt e et eeeeserene s et e e naesnene (331) (569) (358)
INLEIESE EXPEISE c.vvrevireerereetietireaieeereeestestetestesesteeteeseeeesseenesseseeseneseesenesessseeseseens 157,093 171,093 185,875
198,394 171,201 202,919
Income (l0ss) before iNCOME taX EXPENSE ....c.ccveeverirererireiieeeeseeseeseeieaeseeeeeeneereeresessneene 19,633 15,531 (63,411)
Income tax expense (Denefit) (NOLE 6)..........ocvveeeieveirieeririeeetereeeereeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseressessaes 9,587 6,919 (23,213)
NEt INCOME (T0SS) ...vvierrieriiieieeeieeeee ettt et e e eee et e e et s et e e e e s et eeseeesssesssasesssssennsessenns $ 10,046 $ 8,612 $ (40,198)
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
NEt INCOME (LOSS) c.eveeurreerieirieereietieete ettt et e e e eseeeeseeeseeseeeeueeeeeeaseseesssassssssssasssssanns $ 10,046 $ 8,612 $ (40,198)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax
Foreign currency translation adjustments..............cc.eevevireieverereereereerieereeseseneeenen, 652 (784) 862
Comprehensive INCOME (JOSS) ...o.vivueiveiiiiiieieeereeeteeeteeseeeeeeseeeseesseesssasssasssesareesseesssenns $ 10,698 $ 7,828 $ (39,336)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR MEDIA CORP.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Stockholder’s Equity and Comprehensive Income (Deficit)
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Accumulated
Additional Comprehensive
Common Paid-In Income Accumulated
Stock Capital (Deficit) Deficit Total
Balance, December 31, 2009 ......ccoovreeieneeneeneecicciennne, $ — $ 2534783 $ 5248 $ (1,758,559) $ 781472
Contribution from parent..........cccccceeeeveeneirnreenenns — 27,982 — — 27,982
Comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translations.............c.coeu.e. — — 862 — 8362
NELLOSS wveivierieereeereeerteeereeereerneesseseesseeeresanis — — — (40,198) (40,198)
Net comprehensive 10SS .....o.oeviieceiivieeanenn, — — — — (39,336)
Dividend to parent ........c...cocecvereecennniineniennn — — — (1,629) (1,629)
Balance, December 31, 2010 ......ooceoeeiiiineeeiieneeeeeeeene $ — % 2562765 $ 6,110 $ (1,800,386) $ 768,489
Contribution from parent..........c..cccevviineinieninne. — 16,553 — — 16,553
Comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translations..............ccce.e.u. — — (784) — (784)
NEt INCOME .....evvieirreeeerreeerieeereeneeeeseaessreenane — — — 8,612 8,612
Net comprehensive income.........coceevevvennenne — —_ — — 7,828
Dividend to parent ........c..coceeueeieeniinnnrennens — — — (3,481) (3,481)
Balance, December 31, 2011 .....oooeoiieiieiiineeceeeeeeeeene $ — $ 2579318 $ 5326 $ (1,795,255) $ 789,389
Contribution from parent.......c..cceccveevieveinuenreeieniens _ 26,839 — — 26,839
Comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translations...........ccecoeveenee. — — 652 — 652
NEELOSS oo ieieeeree e eecteeeseeeeeseeasseneesneenane — — — 10,046 10,046
Net comprehensive 10SS .......coooeeeeiiiniennne. — — R — 10,698
Dividend to parent ...........ccccccevivineeieennennne. — — — (1,113) (1,113)
Balance, December 31, 2012 .....vviiiieeeeeieeeiveerreenieeceeeen $ — $ 2,606,157 $ 5978 $ (1,786,322) $ 825,813

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR MEDIA CORP.

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
(In thousands)

2012 2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
NEt INCOME (JOSS) -..uvevrimieriiiteeieieteeetetiet ettt st ees et eee et e eeseseaseeseseseesereeseseseaes $ 10,046 $ 8,612 $ (40,198)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amOTrtiZAtION ..........cveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeseeeeseee e e es et e oo, 296,083 299,639 312,703
INOD-CaSh COMPEDSAION .........eeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e ee e s e e e et e e s oot e, 14,466 11,650 17,839
Amortization included in iNETESt EXPENSE..........meveeereeeerereeeeeeeereeesseeeesereererenn, 17,741 18,517 16,836
Loss on extinguiShment 0f debt............ooveeveeeeeeee e e, 41,632 677 17,402
Gain on disposition of assets and INVESIMENES ......c.cevveveveeereeeeeeeeeeeereeeesesnn, (13,817) (10,548) (4,900)
Deferred income tax expenses (DENEfit)...........cveerveveeeeeeeerveeeeereerereseeseseeseressnns 7,660 3,997 (24,384)
Provision for dOubtful @CCOUNLS ..........e.eeveeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeee et 5,484 7,591 8,736
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
RECEIVADIES ..ottt e e ve s e e eese e e e e e s e e ee e (13,783) (14,622) 4,539)
Prepaid EXPENSES.......ccrieuiuririeiereeeetetse sttt re e e r s senns 1,903 1,201 2,581
OHNET ASSELS ....vvenrterireeeeeetetie ettt ese s te et e et et eeees e sesesseesesesessereserssse e, 2,876) (1,863) 30,777
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade accoUNts PAYADIE. .............ocveieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeese e e s e ereeseeee e e e e, 127 (489) 2,460
ACCTUEH EXPEIISES ...eveverereereteeeeeeieaee sttt eeeeeseve e e e e eeseeseres et eeeesesee e 2,259 (630) (275)
OMhEr HADILIHIES .......eovereerietiiereeee ettt ee e se et e e eee e 2,686 (13,384) (29,974)
Cash flows provided by operating aCtiViti€s. .........o.oueuevemveveeeeerereeeereerennnns, 369,357 310,348 305,064
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital EXPENAItUIES ....c.coveveuccriieteeeecrtce st seenese e e s eatesesessenesesesssssnsnssssenss (105,570) (107,070) (43,452)
ACQUISIHIONS ...ttt ettt es et e e s e e eee e ra s seseseeeeseeseesesens (206,068) (23,497) (6,703)
Decrease in NOtes TECEIVADIE. ...........cueueeveeieeeeeitceee s e oo 122 166 240
Proceeds from disposition of assets and INVeStMENtS ........c.veveeveerveoeroessoeooeoeon, 8,117 13,146 8,435
Cash flows used in investing aCVItES ........c.eveveeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeereneeas (303,399) (117,255) (41,480)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net payments on Credit AZIEEMENL ............c.o.eeevrieeerieeereeereeeereeseeeeseeseesessesesesssens (311,275) (213,866) (290,309)
Net proceeds from senior credit faCility .........o.voveeereiuieeeivirieeeeeeireeeeeeeees e, 100,000 — 5,360
Proceeds received under revolving credit facility...........ocoooveeeueveereeeereeeressenann, 15,000 — —
Payments on revolving credit facility ............o.vevueueeeveererenereeereereeeeseseeereeseseresesan, (15,000) — —
Net payment on senior SUbOrdinated NOLES.........c.cveverevereeeeereeeeeeeereeesereseeeeeso, (861,019) 47,187) (389,647)
DEDL ISSUATICE COSES....nvrvenrririierenetetieieece ettt eee et ee s eseseersseesesesesseseeeeseseeeessssees (22,500) — (32,597)
Net proceeds from NOte OFfETiNg...........o.oveveuieiereseereeeereeeeee e e eeeeeeee e e oo 1,035,000 — 400,000
DiVIAEnds t0 PALENL.......c.ceeeerieieietieteeeeteeeeeeeeeee e e ee e e et ees e e s e e m e e et (1,113) (3,481) (1,629)
Contributions frOM PATENL .........oveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo s oo e e e er e eee e ees e 19,668 16,553 27,982
Cash flows used in financing aCHVILES ........cccevererreereeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeererennns (41,239) (247,981) (280,840)
Effect of exchange rate changes in cash and cash equivalents..............coo.covvueeverreerereeenn.., 315 (300) 515
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............coocevveeeeeeennn.., 25,034 (55,188) (16,741)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Period ..............ccoveerereeveereveeereeeeeeeeerersreresesn, 33,377 88,565 105,306
Cash and cash equivalents at end Of PEIIOd «.......v.vueveveieirerieieverieeeeee e ees st $ 58411 $ 33377 $ 88,565
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash DAL FOT INEETESE ......eveerieeeieieeceeeeet et eese e e e e s e s ee e et e et e e es e et eeee e $ 143,589 $ 153,800 $ 176,352
Cash paid for state and federal INCOME LAXES ........evivevevrevreeieiisieeeeeeeeeseeeeeeresesssesesesserns $ 2392 § 2,651 3 3,496

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR MEDIA CORP.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(1) Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Nature of Business

Lamar Media Corp. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lamar Advertising Company. Lamar Media Corp. is engaged in the
outdoor advertising business operating approximately 144,000 outdoor advertising displays in 44 states. Lamar Media’s operating
strategy is to be the leading provider of outdoor advertising services in the markets it serves.

In addition, Lamar Media operates a logo sign business in 22 states throughout the United States as well as the province of
Ontario, Canada. Logo signs are erected pursuant to state-awarded service contracts on public rights-of-way near highway exits and
deliver brand name information on available gas, food, lodging and camping services. Included in the Company’s logo sign business
are tourism signing contracts. The Company provides transit advertising on bus shelters, benches and buses in the markets it serves.

Certain footnotes are not provided for the accompanying financial statements as the information in notes 2, 4, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14,
15, 16, 17, 18 and 20 and portions of notes 1 and 12 to the consolidated financial statements of Lamar Advertising Company included
elsewhere in this filing are substantially equivalent to that required for the consolidated financial statements of Lamar Media Corp.
Earnings per share data is not provided for the operating results of Lamar Media Corp. as it is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lamar
Advertising Company.

(b) Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include Lamar Media Corp., its wholly owned subsidiaries, The Lamar
Company, LL.C, Lamar Central Outdoor, Inc., Lamar Oklahoma Holding Co., Inc., Lamar Advertising Southwest, Inc., Lamar DOA
Tennessee Holdings, Inc., and Interstate Logos, LLC. and their majority-owned subsidiaries. All inter-company transactions and
balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

(2) Non-cash Financing and Investing Activities

For the period ended December 31, 2012, the Company had non-cash investing activities of $23,941 related to acquisitions of
outdoor advertising assets. For the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company had non-cash investing activities of $4,000 and
$1,900 related to deposits paid in prior periods for the purchase of an aircraft in January 2011 that had a total purchase price of
$11,539 and settlement of a notes receivable by a transfer of land, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2010, there were no
significant non-cash financing or investing activities.

(3) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
The following is a summary of intangible assets at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

Estimated 2012 2011
Life Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
(Years) Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Amortizable Intangible Assets:
Customer lists and CONLIACES ...coovvveeeeeeruvereerrrererinnnes 7—10 $ 482,883 § 455549 $ 468,371 $ 451,524
Non-competition agreement.........ouierecrenenmeensisiennas 3—15 63,519 62,566 63,592 61,849
SItE LOCALIOMS -.vviiinreeeeaeeeeeeesireenenresseeeeeeeesnaseeennenanns 15 1,449,181 1,009,631 1,383,076 925,290
ODET oo eeeecee e eeaeeesaeeert e e e e sseeeeaesenraeenbaaans 5—15 13,063 13,063 13,063 13,063
$ 2,008,646 $ 1,540,809 $ 1,928,102 $ 1,451,726
Unamortizable Intangible Assets:
GOOAWILL 1.t eereeereeeerte e s e senreesibasessnesebssenes $ 1,727,665 $ 252,667 $ 1,669,462 $ 252,766
The changes in the gross carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows:
Balance as 0f DECEIMDET 31, 2011 ..vviiviiiiieeeeiteririesetereseseseesree st s stss et et eab s st b sbe et b et st e bt n bbb R S et $ 1,669,462
GoOdWill ACUITEd AUIING the FEAT ........vruvrruisestseisiset sttt 60,968
Purchase price adjustments and OtNET..........oeu ettt (2,765)
TITIPATIINIENE LOSSES v vevveeerriarasrsnassissbse s ss bbb —-
Balance as 0f DECEMDET 31, 2012 ..eouveeiieieeieeereeresieeressesseesessesesesasastsseestesrassnassesasabesasehe st et e b be s s s s b s bt st e s s s ettt ene s $ 1,727,665
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(4) Accrued Expenses
The following is a summary of accrued expenses at December 31, 2012 and 2011:
2012 2011
PAYTOML.....coiiiei ettt ettt ettt s et e st eenbetb et st et esesasere s e nennertere st sabanseseeaan $ 12,854 $ 10519
THEETESE «.veeteieetieectteeer ettt e et ettt e et e et e e s ae e e e ee s e e e e eee e e es e e s e e e e s e e aneesareeesastesenreseseeaeseseeaseanans 31,888 36,125
ORET .ottt et ettt e e seeteeaeee s esers et s sestonsoststsas e s enesnesssonenneseeneenennan 52,118 46,671

$ 96860 $ 93315

(5) Long-term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2012 and 2011:
2012 2011

SENIOT CrEdit AGIEEIMENL ....c.veeveeveerieeeieieeere et et e ettt eete st e smteeseeesaseaneesseesstesseaestesanesaseeressasessssessaeses $ 384,664 $ 595477
7 7/8% Senior SUDOTAINALEA INOES ........c.eeveeeereiririricriirecr ettt st et et eseseeseseseseeesseesessessesessesesasenens 400,000 400,000
6 5/8% Senior SUDOIAINAEA INOLES ........covivueiieeiecreieeeeeeeteesteseteeeeseseeeeseseeseesssessesssasssessssesseesseessesssesssesses — 381,290
6 5/8% Senior SubOrdinated INOLES —— SETIES Br......ioveerieeereeereeeeeeeeeeeeseeeerssesesesesessseesessessesssesssesssesssssssssns — 191,544
6 5/8% Senior SUbOIdinAted NOLES — SETIES Co..nverreeeeeeeereeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereesseesssesssessssssssesreesssesssesssessssns — 256,040
5 7/8% Senior SUDOIAINAE INOES .........ooviiuiieiiiieeietteeaeeees st eseeeeseeessaeeasasaeseeseseeessesssesssessssessesssesassens 500,000 —
5% Senior SUDOTAINATEA INOUES .........oviiuieiieeeeeeeeeete et eee et et e eeeeeeeeseereseeesesessesssseseseeeeassssssesssssesseeseessesseen 535,000 -
0 3/4%0 SEIIOT INOLES ....veevevierieeieeeeeeieee et eee et et eaee e e eeeeeseteseestsess et saneeseeensesseasasasessensssssessessssssessesssnssensn 339,121 331,553
Other notes with various rates and TEIIIIS .........ccoevuvieeteeeieeieeereeeeeereeeeeeeseeeeeaeeeeeeeseseseessesesssessesssesseeasseensesns 2,069 2,624

2,160,854 2,158,528
LLeSS CUITENE INATUITEIES 1. c.veeeeeeeeeeie ettt et e e e e e e e e v esaseeeseseennsseessseaessneesasssessesessssesssesnssssennessans (33,134) (17,310)
Long-term debt excluding CUrrent MAtULItIES...........ocvievevereriieeeeieeereeescerteseeteeeeseeeneese e eeeseseeseseeeesasassnees $ 2,127,720 $2,141,218

Long-term debt matures as follows:

2003 ettt b e be e s er e et e e et e Rt et et b eat et eene e seten e et et et e e e et en et esseeseas e senseeeseaseesenneeneenseeenens $ 33,134
20T ..ttt ettt a e a et seb b eatentar e e bt e nt Se s et s et estene s et et e s et et eeeaseaseneeasaseanenteseas e senseseasesenrenen $ 394,853
20T ettt ettt et et b e e et e e b s e a e eheeer b e bt e ate st s ere s e anteent e nt e et sate st s entsaseeaneesatenseease e st earaessseeseeneeareenne $ 185,698
20T ettt ettt e et e et et st eateat e st e aesase e et eanteatenteeae et et e aeaent et earense et ens et easaensanneereanreneensensennenes $ 27,142
2017 ettt ettt a st rtea et b st sttt bt emeene e et es e ne e et entea e s et et e A eas e te s eneeseeseesenseseeneesenserees e renseseeseesenes $ 85,000
LLALET YEATS ..envereiretieetteee ettt ettt et e et e st et eaneesesaemeeemeesanesseesansesassenseaasseasnesseeasseenseesseeseesseenesenesennssnssenssesesesesans $ 1,435,027

Cash payments of future long-term debt maturities will be in excess of the schedule above due to discounts associated with the
debt. As of December 31, 2012, the discount balance included above was $10,879.
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(6) Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

Year ended December 31, 2012:

U.S.federal ...oooieieeiiieeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeervrer s
State AN 10CAL......oveeveieieeieiiieiieteee e e eneee
FOTEIZN ouveveneiiereeeeeiciin ittt

Year ended December 31, 2011:

ULS. FEAETAL ....oeeeieceeeie et e e e s e e eeseeas
State and 10CAL ... eeveeeeeeeieeeieeeeeeereeee e e
FOTIZN ..ottt

Year ended December 31, 2010:

U.S.fACIAL ...ttt
State and 1OCAL.....ouveeeiiiiiiieieiiieieeeeeeeeeererrrerer e
FOTEIGN ...ttt

Current Deferred Total

......................................... $ —  $ 8,093 $ 8,093
......................................... 824 820 1,644
......................................... 1,103 (1,253) (150)

$ 1,927 $ 7,660 $ 9,587
......................................... $ —  $ 3,088 $ 3,088
......................................... 1,075 1,295 2,370
......................................... 1,847 (386) 1,461

$ 2922 $ 3997 $ 6,919
......................................... $ (1,290) $ (14,130) $ (15,420)
......................................... 529 (3,607) (3,078)
......................................... 1,932 (6,647) (4,715)

$ 1,171 $ (24384 $ (23,213)

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the company had income taxes receivable of $0 and $599, respectively,

included in other current assets.

The U.S. and foreign components of earnings (loss) before income taxes are as follows:

S et e s
FOTEIZM ...ttt ettt

2012 2011 2010
...................................... $ 20,780 $ 16999 $ (59,193)
...................................... (1,147) (1,468) (4,218)
...................................... $ 19633 $ 15531 $ (63,411)

A reconciliation of significant differences between the reported amount of income tax expense (benefit) and the expected
amount of income tax expense (benefit) that would result from applying the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate of 35 percent to

income before taxes is as follows:

Income tax expense (benefit) at U.S. federal statutory rate .......

State and local income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit

Book expenses not deductible for tax purposes............coceeeunene
Stock-based COMPENSALION........oveevviviririiriiiiireeneeeeeee e
Amortization of non-deductible goodwill...........cccooevvviiinnninnns
Undistributed earnings of Canadian subsidiaries (a)..................
Valuation alloWanCe .........c..cccvereereniiiinninnnrinenieseeiessesescsssees
Rate change (D) «.cocooveieiiniiiiiiiiciec et
Other differences, NEL........vuviiiieiereieiiirrrereeeeeeeeesersrerereeeeeasaessonnee

Income tax expense (benefit)........cooovvvirviiininnininicieieen

2012 2011 2010

...................................... $ 6871 $ 5436 $ (22,193)
...................................... 1,684 975 (4,205)
...................................... 1,058 746 662
...................................... 270 464 518
...................................... - 1 3
...................................... — (4,023) 1,083
...................................... (354) 382 942
...................................... 49 1,743 —
...................................... 9 1,195 (23)
...................................... $ 9587 $ 6919 $ (23213)
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(a) In periods prior to December 31, 2011, the undistributed earnings of our Canadian subsidiaries were not designated as
permanently reinvested. For the period ended December 31, 2011, management asserted that the undistributed earnings of our
Canadian subsidiaries were permanently reinvested and a deferred tax benefit of $4,023 was recognized from the release of the
December 31, 2010 deferred tax liability.

(b) In 2012, Ontario Bill 114 was signed into law. The enacted legislation freezes the general corporate income tax rate at 11.5%,
cancelling the previously enacted rate reductions for 2012 and 2013 to 11% and 10%, respectively. As a result, a non-cash
charge of $49 to income tax expense was recorded for the increase of the Canadian net deferred tax liability.

In 2011, the “Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto Rico” was signed into law. Under the enacted legislation, the Puerto Rico
corporate income tax rate was lowered from 39% to 30%. As a result, a non-cash charge of $1,743 to income tax expense was
recorded for the reduction of the Puerto Rico net deferred tax asset.

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and (liabilities) are
presented below:

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance fOr dOUDLIUL ACCOUIES ........c..icvieereeeeeeeeeeeeeeereseesereereseseessesesseseeesesssssersssssssssestesssessseeos $ 2964 §$ 2,954
Accrued liabilities not deducted fOr tax PUIPOSES ........ceevivevererriirireriteerereres oo eseseseesesseseses s e s sennn 35,580 33,583
ASSet TEHIrEMENT ODILZAION .......c.eevviiiieieaeeeeeeeeteeeeee e ses et e e e e aeeseeeseseesseesessesssesessssssessses e s e s e 65,994 61,565
Net operating 108S CaITY fOIWAIAS.......covueueiririieiicieeectctet ettt ee s e e e e eseseeen 105,918 99,811
Tax CrEdit CAITY fOTWATUS. ......ceviuiieeineeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ee et e e e e e e e e e eeseeaseaeeeeee s e s s es e e 18,537 18,496
Charitable contributions Carry fOrWard............cocveeeeieieeeeeeeeee et eeeer e s nsnas 592 469
GTOSS AEFEITEA TAX ASSELS ...veeeeireieeieeeteee et eeeeteeee e et e e eseteeeeessesssesseeeeemsersessees e s e e 229,585 216,878
Less: valuation AlIOWANCE.........ccueeuverieeeeeieeeiicceeee ettt ee e eeee et eeseesesssesseeseseessersenssns s sesessenes 2,851) (3,205)
INEt dEfEITEA TAX SSELS .e.vveieeiieierrieeeteteetiee ettt eaeetteseesereseeeeeeaeseee s eeteasessesssessesssssseneenssses 226,734 213,673
Deferred taX HaADIIItIES: ... .couveireiesieeicteeec ettt et eeae st e e e eeae s eeesessesssessessasssereeneenssessessssessessseses
Property, plant and €QUIPIMENT ..........c.ceerverieeeiereeeeticiteteee et ee s etseaeee e ste s eeseseeseesessesesenns (48,271) (36,967)
INTANGIDIES ....oviviriiiiieieeeee ettt ettt e b et e s e et et et e eeseee et e sessessese s eseereeseneones (307,630) (291,291)
INVeStment in PATTNETSNIPS ...c..ectereerieteieeeie ettt s te st e e e e et et e eeesesaese e seesesesseeeneans (1,244) (1,065)
Gross deferred tax HADIIILIES ........cc.cveeeeeeieeriiceeeicieeccereeet et ee e e e e et e e et eesseesessesesseseseenn (357,145) (329,323)
Net deferred tax HaDIIItIES ....cuvvuiereereesieeeeeerecee et et et eeeeeeeeesesesesssessasassnesessesssessessenees $ (130,411) $ (115,650)
Classification in the consolidated balance sheets:
CULTENE AETEITEA TAX ASSEIS....e.vviutieeereeeeeteeeeeeeseeeteeesesseeseeesesessessaeesseessesseesssssssessse s e e ese e e e e $ 10,817 $ 9,812
Current deferred tax HADIILIES .......cecieverierieeiiee i eee e eer e teseeessesseesessesesseeseeseesesesesserssrsssaes — —
NONCUITENt AEEITEA tAX ASSELS....uviiuiieeieeieeeeie st eeeeeeeeee et et ee e e e s s eaeseeeseeeseeesssesseessensseesesesesesesseas — —
Noncurrent deferred tax HADIIITIES ..........c.eeeireeveerieeeeeeeees et eeeeeeeeeteseeeeeereeesesssseseesesssenseressesssseesssas (141,228) (125,462)
Net deferred tax HADIIILIES ........coviviiiieteeeeeeeeeeeeee et ee e e ee e e e e e e s e eeesee e esesseesesees s seeerssseses $ (130411 $ (115,650)

During 2012, we generated $6,730 of U.S. net operating losses, primarily attributable to the accelerated tax depreciation
provisions available under the Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation Act of 2010 that was signed
into law by the President on December 17, 2010. As of December 31, 2012, we had approximately $220,723 of U.S. net operating loss
carry forwards remaining to offset future taxable income. Of this amount, $22,403 is subject to an IRC §382 limitation, but will be
available to be fully utilized by no later than 2017. These carry forwards expire between 2020 and 2031. In addition, we have $18,284
of various credits available to offset future U.S. federal income tax.
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As of December 31, 2012, we have approximately $429,362 state net operating loss carry forwards before valuation allowances.
These state net operating losses are available to reduce future taxable income and expire at various times and amounts. In addition, we
have $253 of various credits available to offset future state income tax. Management has determined that a valuation allowance related
to state net operating loss carry forwards is necessary. The valuation allowance for these deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2012
and December 31, 2011 was $2,836 and $3,192, respectively. The net change in the total valuation allowance for each of the years
ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 was a (decrease) increase of $(356), $407 and $1,106, respectively.

During 2012, we generated $3,263 of Puerto Rico net operating losses. As of December 31, 2012, we had approximately
$25.258 of Puerto Rico net operating losses available to offset future taxable income. These carry forwards expire between 2016 and
2022.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable income in those jurisdictions during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities (including the impact of available carry back and carry forward periods),
projected future taxable income, and tax-planning strategies in making this assessment. In order to fully realize the deferred tax assets,
the company will need to generate future taxable income before the expiration of the carry forwards governed by the tax code. Based
on the current level of pretax earnings for financial reporting purposes and projected decreases in future depreciation and amortization,
we will generate the minimum amount of future taxable income to support the realization of the deferred tax assets. Additionally, the
company has a significant amount of deferred tax liabilities that will reverse during the same period and jurisdiction and is of the same
character as the temporary differences giving rise to the deferred tax assets. As a result, management believes that it is more likely
than not that we will realize the benefits of these deferred tax assets, net of the existing valuation allowances at December 31, 2012.
The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable
income during the carry forward period are reduced.

We have not recognized a deferred tax liability of approximately $6,741 for the undistributed earnings of our Canadian
operations that arose in 2012 and prior years as management considers these earnings to be indefinitely invested outside the U.S. As of
December 31, 2012, the undistributed earnings of these subsidiaries were approximately $19,261.

Under ASC 740, we provide for uncertain tax positions, and the related interest, and adjust recognized tax benefits and accrued
interest accordingly. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Balance as 0f DECEMDBET 31, 2010.......ocieierereeerirteeietetereeeretest et ssresbesseresbssbas e s e st s s b et e et e st e e b s R s R e RS e bR $ 322
Additions for tax positions related t0 CUITENT YEAT ...vvrurueuererreretiititi it 7
Additions for tax positions related t0 PHIOT FEALS .....c.eviiriimeserererrieririttsti e —
Reductions for tax positions related t0 PriOT YEALS .....c.oviuevereriiricueteiciniiini bbb —

Lapse OF Statute Of TIIILATIONS «.....ccuiiuirruriietises ettt bbb e (194)

SEELLETIIEIIES +.vveervveeerseeeesresesseeasuseeseeesesesassssssssessssarassssessssassnasesasaeesbastesabssean s s e b as e e n e e e b e e e s b e st e e b et s anE s a b e s s aas s e b s s b b s e sn s —
Balance as 0f DeCemMBET 31, 201 1. cuuiiiiiiiieeiererereereeerereeeesiesiessats e sreerte e s e asseesneset e s re s st s s s a e e s n s et e bt $ 135

Additions for tax positions related O CUITEIE YEAT .......coururieirrecurieieiemet ettt 3

Additions for tax positions related 0 PriOT YEATS ......c.iriririeriiiiirrirs ettt —
Reductions for tax positions related t0 PIiOT YEATS .....oviirreiiirinti et —

Lapse Of StAtULe OF HIMEALIONS ....uvvervrrvrersessieisessses e ees sttt (63)
SEEELEIMIETIES .o ovveeeeveeeseeseeesesasseeaeseesenaeesssessssessassaaesasesbasasbaanesebesassneesasbesansassrnss e b b s aas s e e s b e e e b e e e a s e e s abebe b e s s e s b s s s e b s s s e —
Balance as 0f DECEMDET 31, 2012.......oviiiuiereieeeresiessetereseeateseeessesnsastsseersesass et asassassasesb e ta s et e s et ab s bbb s a s e b et st et s s s b st s st $ 75

Included in the balance of unrecognized benefits at December 31, 2012 is $75 of tax benefits that, if recognized in future
periods, would impact our effective tax rate.

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, we recognized interest and penalties of $3 and $7,
respectively, as components of income tax expense in connection with our liabilities related to uncertain tax positions. Interest and
penalties included in the balance at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 201 1, was $14 and $27, respectively.
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We are subject to income taxes in the U.S. and nearly all states. In addition, the Company is subject to income taxes in Canada
and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. We are no longer subject to U.S federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for years
before 2010 since the IRS has completed review of our income tax returns through 2009, or for any U.S. state income tax audit prior
to 2002. With respect to Canada and Puerto Rico, we are no longer subject to income tax audits for years before 2008 and 2007,

respectively.

Within the next twelve months, it is reasonably possible, that we could decrease our unrecognized tax benefits up to $40 as a
result of the expiration of statute of limitations.

(7) Related Party Transactions
Affiliates, as used within these statements, are persons or entities that are affiliated with Lamar Media Corp. or its subsidiaries
through common ownership and directorate control.

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, there was a payable to Lamar Advertising Company, its parent, in the
amount of $8,356 and $9,400, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Lamar Advertising Company contributed $26,839 and $16,553
respectively, to Lamar Media which resulted in an increase in Lamar Media’s additional paid-in capital.

(8) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Year 2012 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INEELEVEIUES ...t ee e eeee e e eeseeneeaneeassseesnessesaeeasseesssnsens $ 266238 $ 304872 $ 306,286 $ 305,505
Net revenues less direct advertising Xpenses ..........oeeeeeeeeereereveereenens $ 162815 $ 199801 $ 202,441 $ 199,306
Net (I0SS) INCOME .......cveeevieiietieieteeeeeee et es e ene e seenenens $ (22,825 $ 13,992 §$ 11,585 § 7,294
Year 2011 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INEL TEVEIIUES ....eevvereeieetieiteeteeereesreeereeteeasseseeesseeseeenessansonsesasssssesions $ 255202 $ 293345 $ 296,701 $ 288,239
Net revenues less direct advertising eXpenses .........ccceeeeveveereseenenns $ 155651 $ 190,287 $ 193,501 $ 184,996
Net (10SS) INCOME.....ccurrerriirereeiierierecreerese et esreere e ereeseeeresrsennens $ (13,164) $ 11,436 $ 4,115 $ 6,225
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Year Ended December 31, 2012

Lamar Media Corp.
and Subsidiaries

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

(In thousands)

Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:

Amortization of intangible assets
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:

Amortization of intangible assets
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:

Amortization of intangible assets
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SCHEDULE 2

Balance at Charged to Balance
Beginning of Costs and atend
Period Expenses Deductions of Period
$ 7,500 5,484 5369 § 7,615
$ 1,704,492 102,941 13,957 $ 1,793,476
$ 8,100 7,591 8,191 $ 7,500
$ 1,601,843 102,649 — $ 1,704,492
$ 9,550 8,736 10,186  $ 8,100
$ 1,496,912 104,931 — $ 1,601,843



ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

Lamar Advertising Company

None.

Lamar Media Corp.

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

The Company’s and Lamar Media’s management, with the participation of the principal executive officer and principal financial
officer of the Company and Lamar Media, have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s and Lamar
Media’s disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Based on this evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer
of the Company and Lamar Media concluded, as of December 31, 2012, that these disclosure controls and procedures are effective
and designed to ensure that the information required to be disclosed in the Company’s and Lamar Media’s reports filed or submitted
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the requisite time periods.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Lamar Advertising Company

The Company’s Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is set forth on page 33 of this combined
Annual Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. A control
system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and presentation. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Lamar Media Corp.
Lamar Media’s Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is set forth on page 61 of this combined
Annual Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. A control
system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and presentation. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in the Company’s or Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting identified in connection
with the evaluation of the Company’s and Lamar Media’s internal controls performed during the fourth fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s or Lamar Media’s internal control over financial
reporting.
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Lamar Advertising Company

None.

Lamar Media Corp.

None.

75



PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31,
2012.

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the “code of ethics”) that applies to all of our directors, officers and
employees. The code of ethics is filed as an exhibit that is incorporated by reference into this Annual Report. In addition, if we make
any substantive amendments to the code of ethics or grant any wavier, including any implicit wavier, from a provision of the code to
any of our executive officers or directors, we will disclose the nature of such amendment or waiver in a report on Form 8-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31,
2012.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31,
2012.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31,
2012

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31,
2012.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(A) 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements are listed under Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report.
2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
The financial statement schedules are included under Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report.
3. EXHIBITS

The exhibits filed as part of this report are listed on the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page hereto, which
Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.

(B) Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K are listed on the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page
hereto.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY

February 28, 2013 By: /s/ Sean E. Reilly

Sean E. Reilly
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Sean E. Reilly Chief Executive Officer 20813
Sean E. Reilly (Principal Executive Officer)
s/ Keith A, Istre Chief Financial Officer 28/13
Keith A. Istre (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr. . .
- - President and Director 2/28/13
Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
/s/ Wendell S. Reilly
- Director 2/28/13
Wendell S. Reilly
/s/ Stephen P. Mumblow
Director 2/28/13
Stephen P. Mumblow
/s/ John Maxwell Hamilton
- Director 2/28/13
John Maxwell Hamilton
/s/ Thomas Reifenheiser
- - Director 2/28/13
Thomas Reifenheiser
/s/ Anna Reilly
- Director 2/28/13
Anna Reilly
/s/ John E. Koerer, ITI
Director 2/28/13

John E. Koerner, IIT
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LAMAR MEDIA CORP.

February 28, 2013 By: /s/ Sean E. Reilly

Sean E. Reilly
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr. i .
- - President and Director 2/28/13
Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
/s/ Sean E. Reilly Chief Executive Officer and Director
- . . 2/28/13
Sean E. Reilly (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Keith A. Istre Chief Financial and Accounting Officer and Director /28113
Keith A. Istre (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/ C. Brent McCoy . . . .
Executive Vice President of Business Development and Director 2/28/13

C. Brent McCoy
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

3(a)

3(b)

3(c)

3(d)

4(a)

4(b)(1)

4(b)(2)

4(b)(3)

4(b)(4

4(b)(5)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company.

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
Lamar Media.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Lamar Media.

Specimen certificate for the shares of Class A common
stock of the Company.

Indenture, dated as of August 16, 2005, among Lamar
Media, the guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, relating to
Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2015.

Form of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes
due 2015.

First Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 11,
2006, relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2015.

Release of Guaranty under the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, by the Trustee, dated as of
December 30, 2005, relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of February 21,
2008, relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2015.

79

Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2005 (File No. 0-30242) filed on February 22, 2006 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company.
Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
August 27, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 3.2 to Lamar Media’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 31, 2007 (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 10,
2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Lamar Media’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
September 30, 1999 (File No. 1-12407) filed on
November 12, 1999 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-
05479) filed on July 31, 1996 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
August 18, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (1-12407) filed on August 18, 2005
and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
December 14, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.20 to Lamar Media’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No. 1-12407) filed on March
15, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(g)(5) to Lamar Media’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4
(File No. 333-161261) filed on August 11, 2009 and
incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

4(b)(6)

4(b)(7)

4(b)(8)

4(b)9)

4e)1)

4(c)(2)

4(0)(3)

4(©)4)

4(©)(5)

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of January 12, 2009,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 16, 2005 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015.

Indenture, dated as of August 17, 2006, among Lamar
Media, the guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, relating to
Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2015 — Series B.

Form of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes
due 2015 — Series B.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 17, 2006 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of February 21,
2008, relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2015 — Series B.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 17, 2006 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of January 12, 2009,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series B.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 17, 2006 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series B.

80

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(d)(6) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2009 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 26, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(d)(7) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(d)(8) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(d)(9) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No.0-30242) filed on
August 18, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No.0-30242) filed on
August 18, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(h)(3) to Lamar Media’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-
161261) filed on August 11, 2009 and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(e)(4) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2009 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 26, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(e)(5) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference..



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

4(c)(6)

4(c)(7)

4(d)(D)

4(d)(2)

4d)(3)

4(d)(4)

4(d)(5)

4(d)(6)

4(d)(7)

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 17, 2006 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series B.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
August 17, 2006 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series B.

Indenture, dated as of October 11, 2007, among Lamar
Media, the guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, relating to
Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2015 — Series C.

Form of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes
due 2015 — Series C.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 11, 2007 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of February 21,
2008, relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2015 — Series C.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 11, 2007 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of January 12, 2009,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series C.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 11, 2007 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series C.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 11, 2007 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series C.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 11, 2007 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and the Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015 — Series C.

81

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(e)(6) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(e)(7) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
October 16, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
October 16, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(i}(3) to Lamar Media’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-
161261) filed on August 11, 2009 and incorporated

herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(f)(4) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2009 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 26, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(f)(5) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(f)(6) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(f)(7) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

4(e)(1)

4(e)(2)

4(e)(3)

4(e)(4)

4(e)(5)

4(e)(6)

4(e)(7)

4(e)(8)

4(H(1)

4H(2)

Indenture, dated as of March 27, 2009, among Lamar
Media, the guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee,
relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due 2014.

Form of 9 3/4% Senior Exchange Notes due 2014.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
March 27, 2009 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due 2014.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
March 27, 2009 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due 2014.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
March 27, 2009 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due 2014.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
March 27, 2009 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due
2014.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
March 27, 2009 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due
2014.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of March
27, 2009 among Lamar Media, the guarantors named
therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 9 3/4% Senior Notes due
2014.

Indenture, dated as of April 22, 2010, among Lamar
Media, the Guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee,
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes Due 2018.

Form of 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2018.

82

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March
27, 2009 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed with the indenture dated March 27, 2009,
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 27, 2009,
and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(g)(3) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(g)(4) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(g)(5) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on April 23,
2010 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed with the Indenture dated April 22, 2010,
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on April 23, 2010, and
incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

40 3)

4(f)(4)

4(H)(5)

4(H)(6)

407

4(H)(8)

49

4(£)(10)

4(2)(1)

Form of 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes
due 2018.

Amendment No. 1, dated as of August 27, 2010, to the
Indenture dated as of April 22, 2010 among Lamar
Media, the Guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee,
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes Due 2018.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of April
22, 2010 among Lamar Media, the guarantors named
therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2018.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of April
22, 2010 among Lamar Media, the guarantors named
therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2018.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
April 22, 2010 among Lamar Media, the guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of October 20, 2011,
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2018.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of April
22, 2010 among Lamar Media, the guarantors named
therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2018.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of April
22, 2010 among Lamar Media, the guarantors named
therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2018.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of April
22, 2010 among Lamar Media, the guarantors named
therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 7 7/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2018.

Indenture, dated as of February 9, 2012, among Lamar
Media, the Guarantors named therein and The Bank of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee,
relating to Lamar Media’s 5 7/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes Due 2022.

83

Previously filed with the Indenture dated April 22, 2010,
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on April 23, 2010, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(h)(4) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(h)(5) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(h)(6) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4(h)(7) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 14, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

4(2)(2)

4(2)(3)

4(@)4)

4®)G5)

4(2)(6)

4(h)(1)

4(h)(2)

4()(3)

4(h)(4)

4(h)(5)

Form of 5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2022.

Form of 5 7/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes
Due 2022.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
February 9, 2012, among Lamar Media, the Guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 57/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes Due 2022.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
February 9, 2012, among Lamar Media, the Guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 57/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes Due 2022.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
February 9, 2012, among Lamar Media, the Guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 57/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes Due 2022.

Indenture, dated as of October 30, 2012, among Lamar
Media, the Guarantors named therein and The Baok of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee,
relating to Lamar Media’s 5% Senior Subordinated Notes
Due 2023.

Form of 5% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2023.

Form of 5% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes Due
2023.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 30, 2012, among Lamar Media, the Guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 5% Senior Subordinated
Notes Due 2023.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 30, 2012, among Lamar Media, the Guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 5% Senior Subordinated
Notes Due 2023.

84

Previously filed with the Indenture dated February 9,
2012, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 14, 2012, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed with the Indenture dated February 9,
2012, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 14, 2012, and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
October 31, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed with the Indenture dated October 30,
2012, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
October 31, 2012, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed with the Indenture dated October 30,
2012, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
October 31, 2012, and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

4(h)(6)

10(a)(1)*

10(a)(2)*

10(2)(3)*

10(a)(4)*

10(b)*

10(c)*

10(@)(1)*

10(d)(2)*

10(e)*

10(£X(1)

10()(2)

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
October 30, 2012, among Lamar Media, the Guarantors
named therein and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 30,
2012, relating to Lamar Media’s 5% Senior Subordinated
Notes Due 2023.

Amended and Restated 1996 Equity Incentive Plan of
Lamar Advertising Company.

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the 1996 Equity
Incentive Plan, as amended.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Non-Employee
directors.

2009 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended.

Lamar Advertising Company Non-Management Director
Compensation Plan.

Lamar Deferred Compensation Plan (as amended).

Form of Trust Agreement for the Lamar Deferred
Compensation Plan.

Summary of Compensatory Arrangements, dated March
14, 2012.

Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 by and
among Lamar Media, Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico,
Inc., the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein, each
additional Subsidiary Borrower that may be designated as
such thereunder, the Lenders named therein, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent.

Amendment No. 1, dated as of June 11, 2010, to the
Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 by and
among Lamar Media, Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico,
Inc., the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein, each
additional Subsidiary Borrower that may be designated as
such thereunder, the Lenders named therein, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent.
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Filed herewith.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
May 29, 2009 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.14 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2004 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
March 10, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.16 of the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No. 0-30242) filed on March
15, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
May 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
May 29, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed on the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 30, 2007 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
August 27, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
December 14, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed on the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 19, 2012
and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
May 3, 2010, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10(p)(2) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 25, 2011 and incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

10(H)(3)

10H@

10(F)(5)

10(£)(6)

10(6)(7)

10()(8)

10(H9)

10(H)(10)

Amendment No. 2, dated as of November 18, 2010, to the
Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 by and
among Lamar Media, Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico,
Inc., the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein, each
additional Subsidiary Borrower that may be designated as
such thereunder, the Lenders named therein, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent.

Joinder Agreement, dated as of July 19, 2010, to the
Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 among
Lamar Media, the subsidiary borrower party thereto, the
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, the lenders party
thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as
administrative agent, by Arizona Logos, L.L.C.

Joinder Agreement, dated as of April 21, 2011, to the
Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 among
Lamar Media, the subsidiary borrower party thereto, the
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, the lenders party
thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A, as
administrative agent, by Wisconsin Logos, LLC.

Joinder Agreement, dated as of August 26, 2011, to the
Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 among
Lamar Media, the subsidiary borrower party thereto, the
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, the lenders party
thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.,, as
administrative agent, by Montana Logos, LLC.

Restatement Agreement, dated as of February 9, 2012, to
the Credit Agreement dated as of April 28, 2010 by and
among Lamar Media, Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico,
Inc., the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein, each
additional Subsidiary Borrower that may be designated as
such thereunder, the Lenders named therein, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent
(including the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement).

Joinder Agreement, dated as of November 14, 2012, to
the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of
February 9, 2012 among Lamar Media, the subsidiary
borrower party thereto, the subsidiary guarantors party
thereto, the lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, by NextMedia
Northern Colorado, Inc.

Joinder Agreement, dated as of November 14, 2012, to
the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of
February 9, 2012 among Lamar Media, the subsidiary
borrower party thereto, the subsidiary guarantors party
thereto, the lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, by NextMedia
Outdoor, Inc.

Joinder Agreement, dated as of November 14, 2012, to
the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of
February 9, 2012 among Lamar Media, the subsidiary
borrower party thereto, the subsidiary guarantors party
thereto, the lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, by NMG Outdoor I
Corp.
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Previously filed as Exhibit 10(p)(3) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 25, 2011 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10(p)(4) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10(p)(5) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10(p)(6) to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 27, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 14, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

10(g)

10(h)

11(a)

12(a)

12(b)

14(a)

21(a)
23(a)
31(a)

31(b)

32(a)

101

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of February 9,
2012, between Lamar Media, the Guarantors named
therein and the Initial Purchasers named therein.

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of October 30,
2012, between Lamar Media, the Guarantors named
therein and the Initial Purchasers named therein.

Statement regarding computation of per share earnings
for the Company.

Statement regarding computation of ratio of earnings to
fixed charges for the Company.

Statement regarding computation of ratio of earnings to
fixed charges for Lamar Media.

Lamar Advertising Company Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics.

Subsidiaries of the Company.
Consent of KPMG LLP.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company and Lamar Media pursuant to Securities
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company and Lamar Media pursuant to Securities
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
February 14, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on
October 31, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.

Previously filed as Exhibit 14.1 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003 (File No. 0-30242) filed on
March 10, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

The following materials from the combined Annual Report of the Company and Lamar Media Corp. on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2012, formatted in XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting Language): (i) Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 of the Company and Lamar Media, (ii) Consolidated Statements of
Operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 of the Company and Lamar Media,
(iii) Consolidated Statements of Stockholder(’)s’ Equity and Comprehensive Income (Deficit) for the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 of the Company and Lamar Media, (iv) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 of the Company and Lamar Media, and (v) Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and Lamar Media.

* Denotes management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement in which the executive officers or directors of the
Company participate.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

Performance Graph

The graph and table below show a comparison of the cumulative total stockholder returns on the Class A Common
Stock over the period from December 31, 2007, to December 31, 2012, as compared to the returns of the Nasdaq US
Index and Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., a company that operates outdoor advertising properties as well as
other media properties as part of its business. The following graph and table depict a $100 investment on December
31, 2007, in our Class A Common Stock, the Nasdaq US Index and Clear Channel Outdoor, with all dividends, if

any, being reinvested.

i —e— Lamar Advertising Company (LAMR) —#— Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings (CCO) —#— Nasdag US (IXIC) |
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Stock / Index Dec-07 Dec-08 Dec-09 Dec-10 Dec-11 Dec-12

Lamar Advertising Company $100 $26 $65 $83 $57 $81
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. $100 $22 $38 $51 $45 $47
Nasdaq US $100 $59 $86 $100 $98 $114

Source: Yahoo! Finance.



EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
Chairman of the Board
and President

Sean E. Reilly
Chief Executive Officer

Keith A. Istre
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

DIRECTORS

Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
Chairman of the Board
and President

Stephen P. Mumblow
President,
Manhan Media, Inc. and
Deerfield Media, Inc.

John M. Hamilton
Hopkins P. Breazeale
Professor, Manship
School of Mass
Communications,
Louisiana State University

Thomas V. Reifenheiser
Retired, Former Managing
Director, JPMorgan Chase

Anna Reilly
Private Investor

Wendell S. Reilly
Chairman,
Berman Capital Advisors

John E. Koerner, II1
Managing Member,
Koerner Capital, LLC

DIRECTOR EMERITUS

Charles W. Lamar, IIT
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer,
Woodlawn Investments

CORPORATE DATA

Request for Information
Requests for additional
information about Lamar
Advertising Company should
be sent in writing to

5321 Corporate Boulevard,
Baton Rouge, LA 70808,
Attn: Investor Relations

Form 10-K
Additional copies of the
Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year
2012, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, are
available without charge upon
request from:
Investor Relations
Lamar Advertising Company
5321 Corporate Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70808

Registrar and Transfer Agent
American Stock Transfer &
Trust Co.

6201 15th Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11219

(718) 921-8200

Annual Meeting

Lamar Advertising Company
9:00 a.m. Central Time
Thursday, May 23, 2013

Independent Accountants
KPMG LLP
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Legal Counsel
Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP
Boston, Massachusetts

Kean Miller LLP
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Market for Common Stock
Nasdaq trading symbol:
LAMR

Annual Report designed by:
Bryan Shutt
Art Director
Lamar Advertising of
Rochester, New York
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